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ENRICHING LIVES: 
THAI WE~BUILD REAL ESJAJE.IS'"IWGWN. 

WH!Ii iS KNOWN MORE IS TliAT WOOILO IT 

Wfl~ P, CAUSE AND WIT~ A H~llT.THISJS \'>I):IAT 

MAKES AKRUTI DIFFERENT FROM ALL THE 

BUILDING VALUES. 
REST. YOU KNOW THE BODY o .-AlillOT!. 

ALLOW US TO PRESENTTti~SOI!L. 

AKtutl l~ln._\lle busllless of entlcblng' energetic attd ejfectlve work 

lives; 

lndia'i!nd the Indian people. A fo.rce of 

1.1 billion people(r of which arouna 

60~ ale below 90 ~ears of a-ge. Wllat ­
a force. What an opportunity_ 

Bu\ spare a thought. Over""25§:CoJ~ 

Indians live in--Sub-optimal conditions.-= 

It's noLjust=the llvlog t~~gltls c 

1:mpacted~ lt!s much deeper~ The 

1_ blnklng. Theoapproac~ .. The ambi!loh. 
- -- HI ~ 
- The aspiration. They are aff pr1soners 

to lhe surrounaings,. 

Change the-surroundlng,;.,.na -you 

cHange-the 'Circle of influence'. One of 

the m_any t~lngs-tllat-we. pTiiJe , !"· Is 
the slum rehab and lifestyle 

rejuvenation work that we. ~ave ~een 

environment and inspir~ new= 

Simila11y.._ our commitmenfto red.ucing 

vefitCUlar congestion ~tfiiOugfi 

jnnovat\Y&.,~an<F effiCient~ tliglllise 

parking facilities-helps us en·riCh.Jives ­

by-'"teduclnjflralll~congestlon:-noise -~ 

pollution and p-roviding. a - Oaily 

co11venteoce to people.l'his is a fi rst ot;;: 

its ktnd innovation for old. established 

~~ .dian l)'et(o_pl)lltan areas. 

The work that we do to ruet:'lndia~ 

macro .. economic growth is in the 

same vein. Well laid out multi-acre IT 
11\, :11 

and Biotech Parks as well as SE.Zs1 

t~at we build to '\\tract and retain 

talent, are so necessary for India to 

do!J1 ·1~ate th~ servfees ~a-ceglo$ty. 

commi~te~ to. Because irt~its true ; Tbe catalyst to enhancin-g li'9es and 

sense, w~ are notJusr changlifg whe<e - Jf!estyles Is the real estate that~we 

people live. we are changing~he-ir =J:j ffild~And in the process the value 

thinking. their aspirations 1,1nd their""' that W!J create. Bullding~e....:not jusf --

~mb1ltons. Enric~mg ll'v'es. for our shareholders througti 11fgher 
ROll- but also "-tor our custome-rs_, 

We follow the same ;:notto when we 
eroployees,_veo-ctors. an_<! above all fo:b 

<feslgn wotk: spaces .. Our commerclaL 
eyery citizen whose J ife we touch --:: 

office complexes and maiJs are --= 
equipped with multiple high sp_eed ~ directly-or Indirectly. We buDd value for 

111 . India. 
elevators and:complemented by large 

functional lobbies and ln~lr[ng glass 

fa~ade~. We create moaern wo·rl<-:: 

areas that promote a posl tfvec!o 

Enriching lives. BulldlngV~Iues. 

Welcome- to _AW'ruti Nirma,n. a 

company With a responsible soul. 



Dear Shareholders, 

Welcome to the family. 

I am very delighted and happy to extend 

a warm welcome to our shareholders 

who entrusted so much faith in Akruti 

and Its vision. Thanks to your response, 

we got one of the best responses with 

81 times oversubscription to our IPO. 

Thank you once again. W ith all humility, 

1 assure you, that we at Akrutl welcome 

this responsibility and will not let you 

down. 

We are not just a generic real estate 

company. We are a keen forward 

looking company, with a heart. We are 

aware of the needs not just of today but 

also of tomorrow. And we have built an 

institution that has a strong social 

linkage. 

The work that we have done in the area 

of slum rehabilitation is nothing short of 

remarkable. Quite simply, It's not just 

about the real estate that we are 

building, but also about the many lives 

we have enhanced in the process. We 

have changed the thinking. aspirations 

and ambitions. We are rejuvenating 

lifestyles of t he masses. This sea 

change will have a profound Impact on 

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE 

"Expect strong growth and strong contribution 
to society from Akrutiin the coming years.• 

India in the years to oome. We are, and 

will continue to be the thought leaders 

In this space. 

There are several dimensions to the 

phenomenal growth that India Is 

experiencing. India is emerging as the 

service capital of the world. 

Metaphorically, the world is getting flat. 

The confidence of the world In India's 

capabilities tn knowledge industries is a 

direct function of the infrastructure that 

India Is building as It seeks dominance 

in the ITES and the Biotech space. And 

we are making that happen. Powering 

India's service dominance. We are 

participating In building an Intelligent 

India through world-class facilities. 

I strongly believe that the real estate 

industry is in a strong cycle. After many 

decades we are seeing such 

momentum. And It's all flowing from the 

country's overall economic growth and 

rise In disposable Incomes. The boom 

has been unprecedented because India 

had a huge backlog to build out to begin 

with, which was further fortified by new 

waves of demand. 

The real estate Industry, In general, Is on 

a systematic uptrend and further 

fuelling India's growth story. With over a 

billion people to be housed in the long 

term, and a burgeoning middle-<:lass 

populat ion of 350 million that are doing 

Increasingly well financially, we do not 

have an issue of demand. Its supply 

where there Is a shortfall, and hence, 

opportunity. 

We are participating across the board 

and leading certain key segments of this 

buildout. We believe we will deliver long­

term, sustainable and consistent growth 

in the coming years. 

Our a im Is to be one of the leading real 

estate companies in India in the areas 

we operate In and emerge more 

dominant in the c-ategory in the coming 

years. In our efforts to achieve this 

objective, we will create long-term, 

sustainable shareholder value. I want to 

share with you that every member of my 

team has been deeply motivated by the 

response as well as the oommensurate 

responsibility of the IPO and we as a 

team assure you of the best always. 

Sincerely. 

Heman! M. Shah 

Executive Chainnan 
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Few moments With Mr. Womesh M.5hah, Managing Director 

' "We are now ready to deliver growth, not just In Mumbal, 
our base but In other geographies as well. • 

Q: Are you satisfied with the year that went by? 

A: 2006·07 was a very satisfying 

year for us. The niche that we 

have created for the company by 

focusing on socially responsible 

projects like slum rehabilitation, 

Innovation in parking and world 

class Infrastructure for ITES and 

Biotech has got a major fillip. We 

are leaders by far In this space. 

And 2006-07 demonst rated 

thoL The year also ended with a 

lot of optimism for growth. We 

are In for unprooodented years of 

high growth, sustainable and 

consistent. Thoro are challenges. 

but we are very confident. 

Q: How are you mitigating challenges with reference to systems and bandwidth? 

A: We think ahead. We could. 

fortunately. anticipate some of this 

growth. And prepared for it. We 

have Invested in people ahead of 

the growth. Wo built a strong team 

both on project exec-ution and 

management side as well as the 

sourcing side. We invested in 

training. ACRES (Akruti Centre of 

Real Estate Studies). was formed 

to Impart quality education in the 

field of real estate. This institute 

focuses on training our employees 

and outsiders on topics related to 

the sector. As a company we have 

always emphasised on planning, 

budgeting, corporate governance, 

MIS and risK management policies. 

And we have trained our people 

extensively In these areas. Today. 

we are amongst the most 

professlonally managed companies 

In the Industry. with an Immensely 

talented and experienced 

workforce. To strengthen our 

systems further, we appointed 

Ernst &Young to strateCite and 

restructure our IT and related 

processes and are Implementing 

ERP solutions to manage this scale 

of growth.The preparedness Is 

there. We are now ready to deliver 

growth, not just in Mumbal, our 

base. but in other geographies as 

well. 

Q: Which geographies are you planning to enter? And why? 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

We were hitherto a Mumbai 

centric company, delivering 

responsible real estate. With India 

crowing we have decided to enter 

newer. but similar geographies like 

Pune In Maharashtra, Ahmedabad 

and Vadodara In Gujarat and 

Bangalore In Karnataka. In a 

fragmented Industry like real 

estate In India, consolidation is 

imminent. Opportunities are 

growtnc In these cities. Besides. 

What should shareholders expect In the coming year? 

profitable. Without much crowd. 

This should be quite buoyant. We 

these states have similar demand 

patterns and regulations. And we 

are growing in these markets at 

our paee. which Is both robust and 

lasting. 

opportunity and will dell'ver 

consistent growth In the years to 

We are in the right place at the 

right time with the right business 

model. Differentiated and are here to make the most of the come. 
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1~mpany Snapshot l 

The Group/Company: 
Akruti Nlrman limited Is one of India's leading 
construction and real estate development 
companies. It specializes in the construction, 
sale and lease of commercial, residential, retail 
and Industrial property. 

Our Reach: 
Having successfully established ourselves in 
Munibal, we are now expanding our footprint to 
new geographies spch as Pune, Bangalore, 
Ahmedabad and Vadodara. 

Our Mission· 
''To be amongst the top five real estate 
companies In India by 2010, by enhancing 
the lives of people through our proj ects and 
by consistently delivering superior and 
enduring value to our customers and to 
society at large." 

f--------------lOur Values: 
Our Work· 
We are currently developing residential 
complexes, commercial properties, shopping 
malls, Information Technology (IT) Parks and 
Biotech Parks across the country. We intend 
to diversify our product portfolio by getting 
into the domains of hotels, service 
apartments and Integrated township 
development. 

• Honesty and Integrity 

• Creating Long Term Value for our 
Customers 

• Innovation, Commitment and Quality 

• Social Responsibility and Upliftment 

• Excellence and Best Practices In all 
Spheres of Work 



Company Snapshot 

Our Que lity Focu .: 
were awarded ISO 9001 : 2000 certlflcntlon In 

of our management standards and systems 

the real estate developefs rating of DA2 by CRISIL 

Rating Information Service of India) In 

I recotlflll:lot1 of our ability to specify and build to agreed 

l otJalltv levels and transfer clear titles within stipulated 

schedules. 

ISO 9001 is an international standard for quality 

manogoment systems and certifies that consistent 

business processes are being applied. 

CRISIL's DA2 rating reflects professional management, 

project management capabilities, well defined 

l worl<:flow processes, e><cellent track record of 

lcc>mt>lotln~ projects on schedule and a strong financial 

A1vantage: 
differential advantage vis-a-vis our peers: 

we pride ourselves in having complete 

transparency In all our operations. 

we ensure that au our customers get total value 

tot money. 

we assure peace of mind and scheduled 

completion of projects to our clients. 

we strive tor excellence In design ond 

construction. 

we provide dependable after sales service. 

we offer our customers the satisfaction of 

working with a socially responsible organisation. 

ill M~emer . 

Company Is promoted by Mr. Hemant M. Shah, Executive 

ICI•al•rm.an. a Civil Engineer having over 25 years of experience In 

l ••:ec,,u,,g various large projects Involving real estate 

(d<IVellop,ment and Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah (Vimal Shah), Managing 

(Direc·tor Chartered Accountant having over 20 years of 

le>ID<Irle.nce in the field of construction, finance and property 

l dEwelop•m•>nt. They exemplify the Company's relentless pursuit 

excellence and dedication to creating immense value for all 

stakeholders. They are ably supported by a team of highly 

l q•oalfflod and dedicated professionals focused on delivering 

commitments. 

c n 
execution of public-private development project on tenanted 

municipal land In Mumbal; 

development of privat·e sector IT Park In Hinjewadi: Pune; 

obtained prestigious 150 9001;2000 certification in design, 

construction and maintenance: 

obtained DA2 rating from CRISIL: 

awarded development of Biotech Park Project at Sav11. 

Vadodara. Gujarat; and 

• construction of multi-storey car parking structure with 

multiple elevators In Mumbal. 

During 2006-07 Akruli recorded sales or Rs.187.88 crore. The 

Company's EBIDTA stood at Rs.111.05 CTore as against Rs. 

76.90 crore In 2005-06. an Increase of 44.41%. The Profit Alter 

(PAT) Increased from Rs. 63.10 crore in 200S.06 to Rs. 

75.48 crore in 2006.07, an Increase of 19.62%. The Company's 

1 Sll9 r4)S are lis ted on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 

the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The 

I closl<ng 'sh'"" price on BSE as on 30th Marcl\. 2007 was Rs. 

1 4<>5.1~5 and the market capitalization as on that date was Rs 



THE 
EDUCATION 

INITIATIVE 

Prof. K. N. Vald 
Oireetor Genell!ll 
Akrutl Citygold 

Institute 

At Ak ruti Nlrman Limited, we believe that the business has a major role .to 

play i n human resource development and creation of human capital for 

knowledge economy. Our education initiative is rather unique as it develops 

students to manage Real Estate and Infrastructure Projects. 

Akrutl has established an Educational Foundation as an Autonomous, Non­

profit making Foundation and Public Charitable Trust that is incorporated as 

a Society under Societies Registration Acl1860 and a Trust under the 

Bombay Public Trust Act, 1950. The Foundation has been mandated to 

establish a network of i nst it utions to provide cross~iscipline, flexible and 

seamless education and research based learning. These institutions will be 

tied together i nto a University. The University will establish faculti es for 

Business a nd Management, Science & Technology, Infrastructure and 

Engineering, Health & Life Sciences, Energy and Environment, Food and 

Agriculture, Arts, liberal Sciences and Media. 

A reputed educationist and Institution builder, ably supported by 

distinguished faculty and researchers, leads the Foundation. The first four 

i nstitutions are at various stages of operation. Akruti Centre of Real Estate 

Studies (ACRES) and Akruti Citygold Institute of Infrastructure Management 

are In operation. The International Institute of Environment and Energy will 

commence work shortly and the Construction Technology and Vocational 

Training Institute Is at planning stage. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members 

Your Directors hove pleasure in p resenting their Nineteenth Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts 
of the Compony for the year ended March 31. 2(X)7. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS : 

The salient features of the Company's financial results for the year under review ore as follows : 

(Rs. in crore) 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2007 March 31. 2006 

Net Soles 1 Income from Operations 177.89 171.29 

Shore of profit from Joint Ventures and Partnership 9.99 30.21 
Firms (net) and Other income 

Total Income 187.88 201.50 

Operating Profit (before interest, depreciation and lox) 111.05 76.90 

Interest 19.98 6.01 

Profit before depreciation and tax 91.07 70.89 

Depreciation and amortisation 6.1<1 4.78 

Profit before tax 84.93 66.11 

Provision for income tax. fringe benefit lox, deferred lox 9.06 3.90 
liability and prior period adjustments 

Profit otter lox 75.87 62.21 

Profit brought forward 46.78 4.79 

Profit available tor appropriation 122.65 67.00 

PERFORMANCE REVIEW : 

During the year under review. income from operations increased by 3.85 % to Rs. 177.89 crores from 
Rs. 171.29 c rores in the previous year. The Compony achieved operating profit (PBIDT) of Rs.111.05 crores. After 
providing for interest of Rs. 19.98 c rores. depreciation of Rs.6.14 crores and taxation including prior period 
adjustments ot Rs.9.06 crores, the net profit stood at Rs. 75.87 crores which is higher by 21.9% as against 
Rs. 62.21 c rores in the previous year. 

APPROPRIATIONS : 

An amount of Rs. 3.80 crores (Rs. 6.75 crores) is credited to General Reserves and Rs. 100 c rores credited to 
Debenture Redemption Reserve. Out of the amount available for appropria tion. your Directors recommend a 
d ividend of 15 % (15 %) on the Increased capital base of 6,67,00.000 equity shares amounting toRs. 10.05 crores 
(Rs.7.20 c rores) . The dividend tax on the proposed dividend will be Rs. 1.70 crores (Rs. 1.01 crores). 

8 
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DIRECTORs' RePORT (coNro.) 

I 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE : 

The general business environment continued to remain robust backed by healthy growth in the economy 
which is driving the real estate sector's growth. The current upswing in the real estate sector is the result of a 
number of factors. Growing economy, expanding service sector. rising disposable income and affluence, 
supportiVe government policies have oil lent momentum to this rapidly growing sector. 

The real estate sector in Indio Is undergoing o metamorphosis from being on unorganized sector into on 
organized sector with wel~estobllshed corporate practices and transparency. Your Company has benchmarked 
itself with the best practices In the industry and will constantly endeavor to maintain the highest level of qualijy 
in execution and corporate governance. 

The Company continued to augment Hs land bonk (short term and tong term) and towards this end, efforts 
continue in order to avail of the opportunities available for organic growth and increase in the market share in 
the Industry. The Company will pursue its policy to expand geographically across major cities of the country to 
achieve its goal of strategic growth In terms of volume as well as geographical spread. 

The Company has also entered into strategic joint ventures wijh certain leading reot estate development 
companies for some of its projects on o profit shoring basis. Collaborating strategically with other firms reduces 
the copilot investment required and helps leverage development capabilities. II allows the Company to benefit 
from on enhanced pool of construction and marketing expertise and experience. as well as facilitate expansion 
Into additional geographic areas and business lines. 

Your Company has In-house expertise and capability in construction and project management. development 
consultoncy. sates and marketing, thereby making the Company vertically integrated. This enables the Company 
to meet project llmelines and commitments and ensuring that the highest levels of technical and service 
standards ore met. 

Your Company is actively involved In the development of Commercial I IT Parks. Retail Space ond Residential 
Complexes and plans to venture Into SEZs and integrated townships In the near future. 

RESIDENTIAL 

The Company is developing o number of residential real estate projects. which are located in Mumbol and 
Thone. During the yeor under review. the Company commenced construction o f residential space independently 
and in conjunction with our joint venture partners. 

COMMERCIAL 

All the completed commercial properties of the Company have 100% occupancy rate. 

AUTOMATED CAR PARKING 

The Company has nearly comple ted the construction of o 20 storey innovative and tully mechanized cor pork 
tower namely, Akruti Elite Cor Pork with a capacity of 240 cars at Bhulobhol Desai Rood. Mumbai, using fully 
automated technology imported from Europe. The cor pork is expected to be operational by year end. 

RETAIL 
During the year under review. the Company also com men~ construction of tettoble retail space Independently 
and in conjunction with our joint venture partners. 

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME : 

The Boord has proposed, subject to approval of shareholders and Central Government. the change of Company 
nome from Akrutl Nirmon Limited to AKRUTI CITY LIMITED and the explanatory statement appended to the 
Notice of Annual General Meeting deals with the logic and rationale for the proposed change. 

SHARE CAPITAL : 

During the year under review, your Company mode Its malden IPO of 67,00,000 equHy shores of Rs. IO each 
through 100 % book building process. The issue was priced at Rs.540 per shore. The Issue was oversubscribed 
81 times. The equity shores of lhe Company were listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National 
Stock Exchange of Indio limited (NSE) on February 7. 2007. Consequent to IPO. the paid-up shore capital of the 
Company increased from Rs.60 crores to Rs.66.70 crores. 

9 



D IRECTORS' REPORT (CONTD.} 

UTILISATION OF FUNDS : 

Detools of utollsotlon of tunds received from IPO of equity shores. os per Clouse <13 of the Llshng Agreement : 

(Rs. In crore) 

Particulars Estimated Utilisation Actual 
Amount utilisation upto 

31·03-2007 

Total Upto 31-03-07 

. acquisition of land I rights In land or 
development rights 150.00 150.00' 729 

. repayment of loon 25.00 25.00 2825 

. development and consmJCtlon cosr for pro,ects I 
586 1 undel development 12500 30.00' 

. expenses relohng to [f'() 25.21 2521 30.91 1 

. general corporme purposes 36.58 18.30 1800 

Totol 361.80 2<18.51 9031 

. Pursuant to agreements executed with the vendors of p roperties. the amount becomes due and payable 
to the vendors on completion of due d iligence by the Company: The Company utilised Rs. 144.00 crore 
during the lost week of June 2007. and the balance amount Is expected to be utilised by September 2007. 

AUDITORS' REPORT : 

The observations mode by the Auditors n their Report has been clarified In the relevant notes forming port o f 
the Accounts. which ore seti explanatory and need no further elaboration. 

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS : 

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard - />S 21 prescribed by the IOslltute of Chartered 
Accountants of IndiO. the Consoidoted Accounts of the Company and iTs stJbsid ores together with Avaitor's 
Report thereon IS annexed ro this Report. 

NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES : 

During the year under review. the Company •ssued Secured. Redeemable. Non-converhble Debentures 
oggregonng Rs 100 crores on o private placement boss. The proceeds of the Issue were utol.sed for the purpose 
for which they were raised. 

DEPOSITS AND LOANS I ADVANCES : 

The Company has not accepted ony deposits from the public and its shareho lders during the year under review. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE : 

Your Company a ttaches considerable significance to good Corporate Governance as on Important step 
towards bu•ldong investor confidenc e. Improve Investors' p ro tection and maximize long term shareholder vo•ue. 
Pursuant to Clouse 49 of the listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. o compliance report on Corporate 
Governance hos been annexed hereto as port of the Annual Report. The Company Is In compliance with the 
reqv rements and dJSclosvres that hove to be mode In tnls regard The Audrtors· Certificate on compliance with 
Corporate Governance reqt.Orements by the Company forms par; oi me said report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS : 

Management DISCUSSion and Analysis Report for the year under review as required under Clouse 49 of the 
L•shng Agreements is presented in o separate sectiOn forming port of The Annual Report. 

10 



DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTD.) 

SUBSIDIARIES : 

rJ 

cA.~ 
' lrAwn l.ld. 
'"" ....... '"'-

During the year under review. Adhivitiyo Properties Limited. Akruti Centre Point lnfotech Limited. Akulplto 
Construction limited, Arnov Properties limited. E Commerce Solutions (India) Limited. TDR Properties Limited and 
Vlshal Teknlks (CiviQ limited become wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. 

DIRECTORS : 

Mr. Dilip N. Parekh ceased to be Director of the Company effective May 8. 2006. The Boord has placed on 
record its appreciation of the services rendered by Mr. Dilip N. Parekh during his tenure. 

At the meeting of the Boord of Directors of the Company held on May 12. 2006. Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon. 
Mr. P. H. Rovikumor. Mr. Shollesh V. Horlbhokti and Mr. Shoilesh H. Bothiyo were appointed as Additional Directors 
of the Company. Pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act. 1956. the Company has received notices from 
members together with requisite deposits, signifying their intention to propose Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon. 
Mr. P. H. Rovikumor. Mr. Shollesh V. Horlbhoktl and Mr. Shoilesh H. Bothiyo as candidates for the office of Director. 

At the meeting of the Boord of Directors of the Company held on December 27. 2006: 

o. Mr. Hemont M. Shah was reappointed Executive Chairman of the Company for o period of five years 
effective January 1. 2007 to December 31. 2011 by terminating his earlier appointment. The terms and 
conditions of his appointment. including the remuneration poyoble to him, ore subject to approval of the 
members: 

b . Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah was reappointed Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years 
effective January 1, 2007 to December 31. 2011. The terms and conditions of his appointment. including the 
remuneration payable to him, ore subject to approval of the members; and 

c. Mr. Modhukor B. Chobe was reappointed Wholetime Director of the Company for o period of five years 
effective January 1. 2007 to December 31, 2011 by terminating his earlier appointment. The terms and 
conditions of his appointment. including the remuneration payable to him. ore StJbject to approval of the 
members. 

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr. Modhukor B. Chobe retires by rotation and being eligib le, offers 
himself for reappointment. 

Appropriate resolutions for the reappointment/appointment of the aforesaid Directors ore being moved at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting, which the Boord commend for your approval. 

None of the Directors ore disqualified from being appointed as directors as specified in terms of Section 27<l (1) (g) 
of the Companies Act. 1956. 

Brief profile of these Directors, as required by Clouse <l9 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock 
Exchanges. ore given in the Notice of the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

Pursuant to sub-section (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act. 1956, the Directors of the Company, to the 
best of their knowledge and belief and on the basis of the information and explanations received by them. 
hereby state and confirm that : 

(I) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards hove been followed; 

(II) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and mode judgments and 
estimates tha t ore reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at March 31. 2007 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that dote: 

(iii) proper and sufficient core has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and 

(iv) the annual accounts hove been prepared on o going concern basis. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONID.) 

AUDITORS : 

M/s. Viral D. Doshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors hove expressed their desire not to seek 
reappointment. The Company has received o notice pursuant to Section 225 of the Companies Act, 1956, 
proposing to appoint M/s. Doshi Doshi & Associates, Chartered Accountants. as Auditors o t the Company. 

M/s. Doshi Doshi & Associates, Chartered Accountants hove confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept 
office, if appointed. 

M/s. Dalal & Shah. Chartered Accountants, the other Auditors also retire a t the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept office, if reappointed. 

STATUTORY INFORMATION : 

The particulars regarding foreign exchange outgo oppeor as Item No. 11 (b) in Schedule '0' · Noles to 
Accounts. There was no earning in foreign exchange. Since lhe Company does not own any manufacturing 
facility; the other particulars relating to conservation o f energy and technology absorption os stipulated in the 
Companies (Disclosure o f Particulars In the Report of the Boord of Directors) Rules. 1998 ore not applicable. 

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act. 1956 read with 
Companies (particulars of Employees) Rules. 1975 forms port of this Report. However, as per p rovisions of Section 
219 ( I ) (b) (iv) of the said Act, this Report and Accounts ore being sent to all the members of fhe Company 
excluding the Statement of Particulars of Employees under Section 217(2A). Members who ore Interested In 
obtaining these particulars may write to the Company Secretory at the Registered Office o f the Company. 

The Company has been exempted by the Central Government vide their letter no. 47/193/2007 -CL-111 doted 
April 16, 2007 under Section 212 (8) of the Companies Act 1956 tram attaching o copy of the Balance Sheet. 
Pro tit and Loss Account. Report of the Boord ot Directors and the . Report of the Auditors o f fhe subsidiary 
companies. However, pursuant to Accounting Standard- AS 21 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
ot lndio, Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company include the. financial Information of the 
subsidiaries. The statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, containing the details of the 
subsidiary companies is attached. 

Shareholders who wish to hove a copy of the annual accounts and detailed information on any subsid iary 
company may write to the Company for the some. The annual accounts ollhe subsidiary companies will a lso 
be kept for inspection by any member at the respective registered offices of the Company and its subsid iary 
companies. 

EMPLOYEES : 

Human Resources is the most valuable asset of the Com pony. As a port of our continuous efforts to better equip 
the employees to successfully deal with the challenges in the rapidly changing environment. well-structured 
training and development programmes ore organized at frequent intervals. 

APPRECIATION : 

Your Directors wish to p lace on record their sincere appreciation and thanks for the valuable co-operation and 
support received from the Company's Bonkers. Financial Institutions. Business Associates, Suppliers, Consultants. 
Customers, Contractors and Shareholders at Iorge and look forward to the some In greater measure in the 
coming years. 

Your Directors also express their worm appreciation to all the employees for their d iligence and contribution 
towards the growth of the Company. 

Mumboi, July 4 • 2007 
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M ANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND A NALYSIS 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

Indio is third largest economy in the world In terms of purchasing power parity. gross domestic product and the 
economy has experienced rapid growth in recent years with GDP growth being 8.5 %, 7.5% and 9.4 % in fiscal 
2005, 2006 and 2007 respectively. 

The Indian real estate landscape has undergone a paradlgm shift over the post few years. With economic 
liberalization, increased giObalisolion and consequent Increase In business opportunities, India's real estate sector 
scaled new heights. A booming economy, depicted by soaring levels achieved at stock market increasing 
demand across sectors and favourable demographics has provided necessary impetus to the growth of real 
estate sector. 

A number of knowledge and technology intensive sectors hove emerged as sunrise segments. causing demand 
for re~dentlol and commercial spoce to go into an overdrive. India's strong perfOtmcnce ond its established 
position as an off-shoring destination has translated Into a more robust real estate environment. In effect. the 
growth of real estate industry in Indio could be attributed to burgeoning IT /ITES sector. 

The real estate sector in India has been largely unorganized and characterized by various factors that impeded 
organized dealing. such as lack of uniformity in local laws. non-availability of bani< financing, high interest rates. 
higher incidence of stomp duty and lack of transparency in transaction values. In recent years however, the reot 
estate sector in India has exhibited a trend towards greater organisation and transparency accompanied by 
various regulatory reforms such as : 

o. repeal of Urban l and Ceiling Act by several Slate Governments; 

b. modification in the Rent Control Act that provides greater protection to homeowners; 

c . rationalization of property tax in a number of States; and 

d. Foreign Direct Investment (FDI} now be•ng permitted in the real estate sector subject to fulfillment of certain 
conditions. 

e. proposed computerization of land records. 

The trend towards greater organisation and transparency has contributed to the development of reliable Indicators 
of value and organized investment In real estate sector by domestic and international financial institutions and 
has also resuMed in greater availability of finance for real estate developers. 

The real estate sector is a mcjOf employment driver, being the second largest employer next to agriculture. This is 
because of the chain of backward and forward linkages that the sector has with the other sectors of the 
economy, especially with housing and construction sectors. 

Regulatory changes permitting foreign direct investment and setting up of real estate mutual funds and real 
estate Investment trusts are expected to further increase investment in Indian real estate sector. Though real 
estate demand continues to be largely led by IT, ITES and BPO sectOfs, the demand for reo! estate sector has also 
been driven by other industries such as telecom, Insurance, banks and financial institutions, financial services firms, 
consulting firms, media. airlines, logistics. etc. 

The Company's business porHolio mcy be broadly classified into segments as below : 

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE : 

With a growing population and increasing urbanization. the joint family system giving way to formation of nuclear 
families. rise in disposable income coupled with the propensity to spend fuelled by a rise in employment 
opportunities, the demand for housing in India as it stands today far exceeds the supply. Changes in demographics. 
growth In disposable income, reduction In average family size, urbanization, etc. have contributed to faster rise in 
demand in this segment. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTD.) 

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE : 

The commercia l real estate market in Indio has continuously been evolving in response to a number of changes 
In business environment. fT/ITES/BPO sectors hove been drivers of commercial real estate demand In ltle country. 
Large scale requi(ements by IT I ITES sector has lead to real estate growth being spread beyond chie f business 
locations to suburban and peripheral locations o f major cities. IT. ITES and related sectors are esfimoted to 
account for over 70 % of net demand. 

It is expected ltlot India will continue to be one of the preferred destinations for setting up bock office operations. 
Consequently the growth in the sector is expected to translate Into substantially higher demand for commercial 
space. adding to overall investment in real estate activities. 

RETAIL REAL ESTATE : 

Indio is currently ninltl largest retail market in the world. Indio's vast middle class and its a lmost untapped retail 
industry ore key attractions for g lobal g iants wonting to enter newer markets. As Indio continues to get strongly 
integrated with global policies. the retail sector is bound Ia grow manifold in the years to come. The depth of 
Indian morkel and variaHons of ltle consumer profile portend a bright fulure for the sustained growth of the 
Indian retail sector. Driven by changing lifestyles. strong income growth and favourable demographic patterns. 
Indian retail is expected to grow 25 percent annually. 

SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONES : 

Special Economic Zones (SEZs) ore specifically delineated duly free enclaves deemed to be foreign territories for 
purposes of Indian Custom controls. duNes and tariffs. SEZs by virtue o f their size. ore expected to be o significant 
new source of real estate demand In future. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS : 

Regulatory reforms initiated by lhe Government and the entry of private equity and mutual funds ore expected 
to provide greater transparency and higher funding of ltle industry aport fTom providing necessary transparency 
to tronsacHons in the sector. This in lurn is expected to ensure larger capitol supply to real estate market ltlereby 
speeding up ltle poce of development of real estole market. Relaxation of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) 
eligibility norms relating to the reduction o f built-up oreo for commercial real estate projects to 50.000 mtrs. and 
minimum threshold land area for integrated townships to 25 acres from I 00 acres of land have also provided 
much needed Impetus for foster growth of real estate Industry. Your Company is keeping o close watch on 
emerging opportunilies in the industry wilh o view to convert these opportunifies into profitable projects. 

Taxation benefits applicable to SEZs ore a lso expected to push up the demand for real estate. Your Company is 
enhancing ils competitive heads ltlrough entry into this sunrise segment of Special Economic Zone. The SEZ for 
DLF Akruti IT Park o t Pune has been sanctioned by ltle Government of Indio and proposals for additional SEZS 
focusing on IT and IT services in Mumboi and Pune ore underway. 

Land is o key input for the real estate industry. The prices of land hove increased speculofively to unsustainable 
levels and is on oreo of concern to ltle management. In order to remain competit ive in the business, the 
Company is adopting a hedging strategy of buying land on o continuous bosls In order to buoy up its land bank 
and simultaneously converting the land bonk into commercial projects independently and through joint ventures 
with reputed partners. 

I The Union Budge I o f 2007 has been disappointing on certain key oreos affecting our sector. Non-extension of tax 
exemption under Section 80(1B) of the Income Tax Act would put furltler pressure on p<ices of residential p roperties 
and affect ltle overall demand. lmpasilion o f service tox on rentals of commercial p roperties will a lso make 
commercial properties more expensive. 
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Tightening of regulations on lending to real estate sector by the measures onncunced by Reserve Bonk of Ind io 
is likely to slow down the momentum of growth. Further. the tightening of e>cterno l commercial borrowing norms of 
tunding by the Government o f Indio Is likely to dampen the enthusiasm of g lobal investors in Ind ian rea l estate 
industry. The frequent hike in the ro te o f interest on home loons will have a cascading effect on the growth of this 
industry on account of possible slow down in consumer demand. 

Tax benefits to Software Technology Parks of Indio (STPI} units end in 2009. The sustained GOP growth, the rea l 
estate sector's turnaround. Increased purchaSing power leading to re tail revolution, molls and townships, the 
residentia l and construction boom, ore a ll a direct or indirect fallout o f IT sectors growth. Should IT /ITES companies 
relocate themselves, this may put pressure on demand for commercial reot esta te and oc t os dampeners for 
growth. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS : 

Aport from increase in land prices, input costs hove a lso been constantly increasing. This is likely to squeeze 
margins if end product prices do not go up correspondingly. Increase in end product prices coupled wilh tight 
liquid ity may Impact demand . 

Your Company has put In place o policy o f continuously monitoring the risks associated with its business and toke 
timely corrective measures wrth the help of market resecrch, pro-active decision making In order to conta in the 
fallout of the threats and risks associa ted with the Industry and the business. 

OPERATIONS REVIEW : 

During the year under review, the Company reported on increase from operations by 3.85% a t Rs. l 77.89 crores 
as against Rs. l71.29 crores in the previous year. Profit before tax was higher by 28.47 %at Rs.84.93 crores as 
against Rs.66.l l crores in the previous year. Net Profit otter tax and prior period ~justments was higher by 
21.96% at Rs.75.87 crores os against Rs.62.21 crores in the previous year. Barring unforeseen development. your 
Company is expected to maintain the pace of growth in both, soles income and pro fitability In the current year. 

The Company has signed a Memorandum o f Understanding with Gujoro t State Bio technology Mission and 
TCG Urban Infrastructure Hold ing Umlted for developing and operating o biotech pork a t Sovli. near Vododaro, 
Gujorat. 

Since SEZs ore expected to be harbinger for cata lyzing economic growth at a much foster pace. the Company 
p lans foray into developing SEZs in and around Mumbol and Pune. 

The sma ll metros ore expanding fast and your Company is looking at expanding operation in some of these 
locations. As port of growth strategy, the Company plans to expand into other cities to give it a pan Ind ia 
presence. Plans ore underway to develop integrated township between Mumboi and Pune. 

The Company a lso pions to d iversify into new business lines such as Bio-Tech Parks, Hospitality Integrated Townships 
and Serviced Apartments. 

The Company has a lso entered Into stra tegic joint venture agreements with real estate development companies 
for some of Its p rojects on o profit shoring basis. Collaborating strategica lly with ot11er firms reduces the capital 
Investment required and helps leverage development capabiliTies. It a lso allows the Company to benefit from on 
enhanced pool of construction and marketing expertise and experience. and facilita tes expansion into oddrtionol 
geographic areas and business lines. 

Land acquisition is on ongoing exercise and the Company is planning to augment its presence In the Industry by 
venturing Into newer locations. which offer potential for development Efforts ore continuing to augment the land 
bank that will toke core of the growth requirement for the next few years. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTD.) 

lhe Company has a large pool of experienced engineers and planners. covering the enHre range of skills from 
planning and design to execution. focused on quality of construction and finiShes. lhe Company has set o 
consistent track record of compleHng p rojects within the time and cost schedules. 

lhe systems and procedures ore well laid out and documented. The Company maintains high standards In 
quality and timely completion of projects. adopts latest innovation and dedicated services and accordingly. has 
been accredited with ISO 9001: 2000 management system certificate from Del Norske Vertlos Netherlands. 
The Company has also been awarded a "DA2" rating from CRISIL recognising the Company's ability to specify 
and build to agreed quality levels and transfer c lear title within snpulated time schedules. 

All these lnHiatlves ore expected to result in the Company making a robust growth in soles income and profitability 
of its business. 

INTERNAL CONTROLS : 

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with Its nature of business and scale 
of operations. However. to contemporise the business processes. services of o renovmed intemolionol management 
consultoncy firm M/s. Ernst & Young hove been availed to restructure the ennre business p rocess. Implementation 
of these processes ore expected to further enhance the Internal control systems. 

Checks and balances ore In place to ensure that transacHons are adequately authorised and reported correclty. 
Safeguarding of assets and protection against unouthrolsed use are also part of these exercises. 

The Company has appointed M/s. Aneja & Associa tes. a leading firm of Chartered Accountants as Internal 
Auditors to ensure that internal controls ore In place a t sites and offices. The reports of the Internal Auditors ore 
reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Boord and correcHve actions ore being token by the Company where 
needed. 

HUMAN RESOURCES : 

Human Resources continue to be the biggest asset of the Company. The staff strength of the Company comprises 
of professionals possessing qualifications and experience In the field of engineering. finance. low and business 
management. The Company has c reated o conducive working environment with prudent knowledge 
management leading to enhanced skills and capabilities. Your Company provides challenging career development 
opportunities and encourages innovoHve thinking. It monitors employees' performance to enhance individual 
and organizational performance. The Company organized and conducted various types of training and 
development programmes for the employees during the year. Employee reto«ons continue to be cord ial. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT : 

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives. projections. 
estimates, expectations or predictions moy be fOf\vard-looklng statements within the meaning of applicable 
securities Jaws and regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or Implied. Important factors that 
could make a difference to the Company's operations include material availability and prices. cyclical demand 
and pricing in the company's principal markets, changes in government regulations. tax regimes. economic 
developments within Indio and other Incidental factors. 
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C ORPORATE GoVERNANCE REPORT 

INTRODUCTION 

Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary procflces and compliance wl1h lows and r~ 
leading to effective control and management of on organisation. Good corporate govemonce leads to long 
term shareholder value and enhances interest of other stakeholders. II bOngs into focus the fidJciory and 
trusteeship role of the Boord to align and direct the actions of on organisation towards creating ....edth and 
Shareholder value. 

Above a ll else, corporate governance must balance Individual interest wl1h corporate goals and operole 
within accepted norms of propriety. equity. fair plOy and sense of justice. 

The detailed report on Implementation by the Company. of the Corporate Govemonce Code os enshi'o"led in 
Clouse 49 of the Lisflng Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, is set out below : 

A. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

We a t Akruti believe that corporate governance is not just on objective in isolation.. but rnea'lS to on 
end - that of building a customer focused, value driven organisation. To th01 end we os a Company loy 
greater emphasis on good corporate governance - which is o key driver for sustainable corporate growttl 
and long term value creation for our Shareholders. 

Good corporate governance should be an internal driven need and is not to be lOoked upon os on issue 
of compliance d ictated by statutory requirements. The Company's philosophy on corporate govemonce 
envisages on attainment of transparency. accountability and propriety in the total functioning of the 
Company and In the conduct of its business internally and externally. including its interactions wl1h emplOyees. 
shareholders, creditors, suppliers, consumers. and institutional and other lenders. · 

The Company firmly believes that Its systems and actions must be dovetailed for enhancing the performance 
OC)d shareholder value in the long term. ·• 

The Board of Directors tully supports and endorses corporate governance practices as per the prov1sions of 
Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreements as applicable from time to time. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY 

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of eminent persons with considerable professional expertise 
and experience In business and Industry. finance. management. and legal. The composition of the Boord of 
Directors with reference to number of ExecutiVe and Non-Executive Directors. meets with the requirements 
of Clouse 49 (I) (A) of the Listing Agreements. 

The present strength of the Boord of Directors is seven, whose composition is given below : 

two Promoter. Executive Directors 

one Non-Promoter, Executive Director 

four Non-Promoter, Independent Directors 

None of the Directors on the Boord is o member of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than 
five Committees (as specified in Closue 49 of the Listing Agreements) across all companies in which they 
are Directors. The Boord does not have any Nominee Director representing any lnstiMion. 
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The nomes ond cotegoroes of Doectcm. the N.Jmber ot otrectorShips ond Commttee poslhons held by them 
111 companies ore gwen below : 

NCJtM of tne OlreciOf C OiegO<y of ClrectOJshlp In No. of Boord CommiHeet 
Dheetorahlp other companies (") (Oihoel than At(futl Nlrman Umited) 

In which C'holrmon I Member 0 

Cholrmon Member 

Mr Hernon! M Sxlh Promo10f. E.xooutlve, 12 -
Executlvo ChOi'mon Non·lndependent 
Ml 0. 11 K0011h&eyon lnclependont. 2 - 1 
(eff~llve May 12. 2006) Non.£xecuflvt 

Mr PH. Qovikumor Independent 7 I 4 
<·~~""" May 12. 2006) Non.£xecuf'Ne 
Mr Sholl"" V Horlbholch 11-clepe-ldel•t 14 • 9 
leloclllle Mev 12. 2006l NQn.Ex.cunv. 

Mr - H Bomlyo ·d&J)et~lf 3 3 <••..:• ... Mev 12. 2006) Nor>£>...:"""" 
Mr ~ M Shcro Promole<.Non-lndel)enCIOOI 12 I 2 

Orect01 E><ecu••ve 
Mr Moch..*Of 8. Chobe Non· Promoter • - -
Wf'Otetme Dllecior NOI'Hndopende!\1, 
(t~..:llvo June 1. 2006) Executive 
Mr. DIIIP N Po1ekh Non-Promot8f',lndepond0nt - -
(ceased effeellve May 8. 2006) Non·Executlve. 

() GXCIVCIM Aller note Dire¢10fshofls, OireetouNps In tndlon Prtvofe l.i'T'wted COmpanl~ ond Fo1eign Componlos ono memberstnp of 
Monoglng Comrnllle6$ of vorlovs bodies 
0 • Mombef lncl.ldes Chol1mon. 
Ol'ltv metnb&fShlps of Audit Commmee ond Shoreholdeta' /lnve!tors· Grlovonces Committ&e 01e cordldared 

RESPONSIBILITIES : 

The Boord of Directors represents the intere$t$ of the Company's shareholders. in ophmlzfng long term value 
by pt'Ovldlng the management with guidance ond strategic direction on the Shareholders' behalf. 
The Boord's mondote is to oversee the Company's strategic operations, review corporate performance. 
outhorose ond monitor slroteglc Investment. ensure regUotory compliance ond safeguard Interests of the 
stakeholders 
ROLE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS : 

Independent D11ectors ploy o key rote In the deciSion-moklng ptocess of the Boord by parhcipating In 
framing the overon strategy of the Company. The Independent Directors ore commlt1ed to octlng 1n what 
they believe to be in the best interest of the Company ond its stakeholders. 

The Independent Directors b ring to the Company o wide ronge o f experience. knowledge ond judgment 
os they drow their varied proflciencies in Rnonce, housing. monogement. accountancy. low. public policy. 
engineering ond corporate strategy. This wide knowledge of both. their field of expertise ond boardroom 
procttces helps foster varied. unbiased. Independent ond experienced perspective. The Company benefits 
Immensely from their Inputs in achieving Its slroteglc direction. 
BOARD PROCEDURE 

The Boord meets otlecst once o quarter to review the quarterly performance ond the flnonclot results. 
The Boord Meetings ore generally scheduled well In odvonce ond the nonce of eoch Boord Meeting is 
given In writing to eoch Director. All the Items on the Agenda ore accompanied by notes giving 
comprehensive infocmolion on the related subject ond in cerfotn molters such os flnonciOI/ business pions. 
rnonciot results. detailed presentations ore mode. The Agenda ond the relevant notes ore sent In advance 
seporotety to eoch Director ond orJy in exceptional cases. the scme is to bled ot the meehng The members 
of the Boord hove complete access to oil information of the Company. The members of the Boord ore free 
to recommend the inclusion of ony molter In the agenda for discussion in consultation with the Choirmon. 
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The information as specified in Annexure I to Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreements is regularly mode available 
to the Boord. 

To enable the Boord to discharge its responsibilities effectively. the members of the Boord ore briefed a t 
every Boord Meeting. on the overall performance of the Company. Senior management is invited to attend 
the Boord Meetings so as to provide additional Inputs to the items being discussed by the Boord. 

The Minutes of each Board/Committee Meetings ore circulated in draft to oil Directors for their confirmation 
before being recorded in the minutes book. The minutes of the Boord Meetings of unlisted subsidiary 
companies ore tabled at the Boord Meetings. The Boord periodically reviews the statement of significant 
transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary companies. 

AnENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

During the financial year ended March 31. 2007. Ten Boord Meetings were held on April 07. 2006. 
April 20,2006. April 21. 2006. May 12. 2006. May 30. 2006. July 25. 2006. October 03. 2006, December 05. 2006, 
December 27, 2006 and March 12. 2007. The gop between two Boord Meetings d id not exceed four 
months. 

The attendance of each Director at Boord Meetings and the lost Annual General Meeting (AGM) is as 
under: 

Name of the Director No. of Board Attendance at last 
Meetings aHended AGM held on May 08, 2006 

Mr. Heman! M. Shah 7 No 

Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon 4 N.A. 
(effective Moy 12. 2006) 
Mr. P. H. Rovikumor 4 N.A. 
(effective May 12. 2006) 

Mr. Shoilesh v. Horlbhoktl 6 N.A. 
(effective May 12. 2006) 

Mr. Sholiesh H. Bothiyo 7 N.A. 
(effective May 12. 2006) 
Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah 10 Yes 

Mr. Madhukor B. Chobe 10 Yes 

Mr. Dilip N. Parekh 
(ceased effective May 8. 2006) 3 No 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE : 

BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE 

The Audit Committee of the Boord of Directors of the Company, inter-olio. provides assurance to the Boord 
on the adequacy of the internal control systems and financia l d isclosures. 

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee ore wide enough to cover the matters specified for Audit 
Committees under Clause 49 of the Usting Agreements as well as In Section 292A of the Companies 
Act. 1956 and lnler-ollo Includes : 

o. oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the d isclosure of Its financial infCimotion to 
ensure that the financial statements ore correct. sufficient and credible; 

b. recommending to the Boord. the appointment. reappointment and, If required, the replacement or 
removal of the Statutory Auditors. Internal Auditors and payment of audit fees; 
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CoRPORATE GovERNANCE RePORT (coNm.) 

c. approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by lhe Statutory Auditors; 

d. reviewing. with the management, lhe annual tlnonclol statements before submission to the Boord for 
approval. with particular reference to : 

I. molters required to be Included In the Director's Responsibility Statement which forms port of the 
Directors' Report pursuant to Clouse (2AA) of Section 217 o f the Companies Act. 1956; 

II. changes. If any. In accounting policies and practices and reasons for the some: 

Ill. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by the 
management; 

lv. slgnlflcont adjustments mode In the financial statements arising ovt of audit findings: 

v. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements: 

vi. disclosure of ony related party transactions; and 

vii. qualifications in the drof1 oudil report. 

e. reviewing with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to lhe Boord for 
approval: 

f. reviewing. wllh the management. performance o f statutory and Internal auditors. adequacy of the 
internal control systems: 

g. reviewing lhe adequacy of internal audit function. If ony. including the structure of the Internal audit 
deportment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage 
and frequency of internal oudrt; 

h. discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon: 

i. reviewing the findings of any internal investigolions by the internal oudilors int·o molters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or o failure of internal control systems of materia l nature and reporting 
lhe molter to lhe Boord: 

j. discussion wilh statutory auditors before audit commences, obovt the nature and scope of audit as 
well os post-audit discussion to ascertain any area o f concern; and 

k. carrying out ony other function os mentioned in the terms of reference of lhe Commrttee. 

In fulfilling the above role, lhe Audit Committee has powers to investigate any activity wrthin its terms of 
reference, to seek information from employees and to ob tain outside legal and professional advice. 

During the year under review, the Audrt Committee reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis 
report. statement of significant related party transactions and management leiters Issued to the Sta tutory 
Auditors and Internal Auditors. The Audit Committee also periodically reviews the financial statements and 
investments mode by unlisted subsidiaries of the Company. 

The Audit Committee while reviewing the Annual Financial Statements also reviewed the opplicability of 
various Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indio. Compliance 
of the AS os applicable to the Company has been ensured in the Financial Statements for lhe year ended 
March 31,2007. 

COMPOSITION 

The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors, two of whom ore Non-Executive, Independent Directors. 
The Audit Commrttee is constituted in accordance wrth the provisions of Clouse 49 (II) (A) of the Listing 
Agreements and Seclfon 2Q2A o f the Companies Act. 1956. All the members of the Committee ore financially 
litera te and hove accounting and financial management expertise. The Chairman o f the Committee is on 
Independent. Non-Executive Director. 
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Senior executives are Invited to participate in the meetings of the Commit1ee as and when necessary. 
The Statutory Auditors. and the Internal Auditors are also invited to the Meetings whenever required. 
The quorum for the Audit Committee Meetings Is two Independent members. The Company Secretory acts 
as Secretary to the Committee. 

The Board of Directors at the subsequent Board Meeting notes the Minutes of the Audil Commlt1ee 
Meetings. 

The composition of the Audit Committee is as follows: 

Nome of the Director Category 

·Mr. Shailesh V. Haribhakti Chairman lndeoendenf. Non-Executive 

'Mr. Shaliesh H. Balhi~a Member Independent. Non-Executive 

Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah Member Promoter. Non-Independent Executive 

"Mr. Modhukar B. Chobe Member Independent. Non-Executive 

···Mr. Dilip N. Parekh Member independent. Non-Executive 

• - appointed as members of the Committee e ffective May 30. 2006. 
•• - ceased to be member of the Committee consequent upon reconslffulion of the Committee effeclive 
May 30. 2006. 
••• • ceased Ia be member of the Committee consequent upon his ceasing to be a Director of the 
Company effective May 08. 2(X)6. 

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE 
During the financial year ended March 31. 2007. Six Audit Committee Meetings were held on April 20. 2006. 
April 21. 2006. July 25, 2006, October 03. 2006. December 05. 2006. and December 21. 2006. The gap 
between two meetings d id not exceed four months. 

The attendance a t the Audit Committee Meetings is as under : 

Nome of the Director No. of meetings attended 

·Mr. Shoilesh v. Horibhakfl 4 

'Mr. Shoiiesh H. Bothlyo 4 

Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah 5 
"Mr. Madhukar B. Chobe 2 

.. 'Mr. Diiip N. Parekh 2 

• - appointed as members of the Committee effective May 30, 2006. 
•• - ceased to be member o f the Commit1ee consequent upon reconstitution of the Committee e ffective 
May 30. 2006. 
• ·• - ceased to be member of the Committee consequent upon his ceasing to be Director of fhe 
Company effective May 08. 2006. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 

The Company has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants M/s. Aneja Associates as Interna l Auditors fo 
review the internal control systems o f the Company and fa report thereon. The Audit Committee reviews 
fhe report o f the Interna l Auditors. 
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4. REMUNERATION COMMITIEE: 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

reviewing the overall compensation policy. service agreements and other employment conditions of 
Managing 1 Wholetime Directors. 

reviewing the performance of the Managing 1 Wholetime Directors for recommending to the Boord. 
the quantum of annual increments ond performance incentive. 

COMPOSITION 

The Remuneration Committee comprises of three Directors, a ll of whom ore Independent Non-Executive 
Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is on Independent, Non-Executive Director nominated by the 
Boord. 

The composition of the Remuneration Committee is as follows: 

Nome of the Director Category 

Mr. Shoilesh V. Horlbhok11 Chairman Independent, Non-Executive 

Mr. P. H. Rovikumor Member Independent. Non-Executive 

Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon Member Independent. Non-Executive 

MEETING AND ATIENDANCE 

The Remuneration Committee met once on December 27. 2006. Mr. Shollesh V. HoribhoktL Mr. P. H. Rovikumor 
and Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon attended the meeting. 

The Minutes of the Remuneration Committee ore noted by the Boord of Directors o t the Boord Meetings. 

REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Remuneration Policy of the Company is performance driven and in considering the remuneration 
payable to the Directors, the Board/Remuneration Committee considers the performance of the Company. 
the current trends in the Industry. the experience of the oppointee(s). their post performance and other 
relevant factors. 

A. Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors 

The Non-Executive Directors ore paid remuneration by way of sitting fees @ Rs.20.000 for each meeting 
of the Boord or any Committee thereof attended by them. 

None of the Non-Executive Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions ¥lith the 
Company. 

B. Remuneration to Executive Chairman I Managing Director and Wholetime Director 

The appointment of Executive Chairman 1 Managing Director and Wholetime Director is governed by 
resolutions passed by the Boord of Directors and shareholders of the Company. which covers the terms 
o f such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. Payment of remuneration to Executive 
Chairman 1 Managing Director and Wholetime Director is governed by the respective Agreements 
executed between them and the Company. Remuneration paid to Executive Chairman I Managing 
Director and Wholetlme Director is recommended by the Remuneration Committee. approved by the 
Boord and subject to the overall limits os approved by the shareholders. Attention is invited to Note 
No. 13 in Schedule '0' to the Accounts. 

Annual Increments ore linked to performance and ore decided by the Remuneration Committee and 
recommended to the Boord for approval thereof. 
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5. 

There is no separate pcovlsion for payment of severance fees under the resolutions governing the appointment 
o f Executive Chairman I Managing Direc to r and Wholetime Director. 

Presently, the Company does not hove a scheme for grant of stock options oc performance linked Incentives 
for its Dicectors. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2007 

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS • 

Name of the Director Silting Fees Rs. 

Mr. Shoilesh V. Horibhokti @ 2.60.000 

Mr. Shollesh H. Bothiyo @ 3.00.000 

Mr. P. H. Rovikumor @ 1.40.000 

Mr. D. R. Koorthikeyon 1.00.000 

Mr. Modhukac B. Chobe 
(Non-Executive Director 
up to May 31. 2006) 1.00.000 

Mr. Dlllp N. Parekh (upto May 8. 2006) 60.000 

• - The Non-Executive Directocs o re not paid any commission and they do not hold any shores in the 
Company. 
@ - includes sitting fees paid for attending two meetings of IPO Committee. which Is non-mandatory. 

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN I MANAGING DIRECTOR I WHOLETIME DIRECTOR 

Name of the Director Salaries Rs. Benefits Rs. Service Contract 

Mr. Hemant M. Shah 63.00.000 12.96,000 5 years 
Executive Chairman 

Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah 61.50.000 11,88,000 5 years 
Managing Director 

Mr. Modhukor B. Chobe 13.00.000 - 5 years 
(Wholetlme Director effective 
June 1. 2006) 

SHAREHOLDERS' I INVESTORS' GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE : 

FUNCTIONS 

The 'Shoreholders'llnvestors· Grievances Committee· consists of three members, chaired by o Non-Executive. 
Independent Director. 

The Committee oversees shore transfers and monitors redressol of 1nvestors'/shareholders' complaints. 

The Secretarial Deportment of the Company and the Registrar and Shore Transfer Agent. Mls. lntime 
Spectrum Registry limited attend to oil grievances of the shareholders and investors, received d irectly or 
through SEBI. Stock Exchanges. Deportment of Company Affairs, Registrar of Companies. etc. 

The Minutes of the Shareholders' I Investors' Grievances Committee Meetings ore noted by the Boord o f 
Directors ot the Boord Meetings. 

Continuous efforts o re mode to ensure that grievances ore more expeditiously redressed to the complete 
satisfaction of the Investors. Shareholders ore requested to furnish their telephone numbers and e-mail 
addresses to facilitate prompt action . 
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The compcJI!Itl011 of the Shoreholde<s' I lnvestcxs' Gtlevonoes Committee of Directors Is os under : 

Name or the DinKtor category 

Mr. Shdlesh H. Bolhiyo Chairman Independent. Non·Executlve 

Mr. ~lemont M. Shah Member Promoter. Non-Independent. Execullve 

Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah Member Promoter. Non-Independent. Execullve 

COioW'UANCE OfRCER 

The Boord has desigloled Mr. Olaton S. Mody. Company Secretary as the Complanee Offtcer. 

loEET1NGS AND AJ1BilANCE 

lwo rooe!Wig$ of the Shareholders' I lnvestcxs' Griellonce$ Committee were held during the yeor on 
.Jr::n.loy 02. '1007 mel March 29. '1007. 

The al1e1 iCiao oce of the lnvestcxs' /Shoreholdefs' Gl1evonces Committee meetings Is os under : 

Name or the Dileclor No. or ,.,_1119 atler>clecl 

Mr. Shdlesh H. Bo!Nyo 2 

Mr. Hemont M. Shah 2 

Mr. Vyomesh M. Shah 2 

DETAA.S Of SHAIIEHOlDBIS' COMPlAJNlS REafVB), NOT SOlVED AND PENDING SHARE TRANSf£RS 

The lolol number of COIIIplcinls receMld. mel replied to the salistoction of the shoreholde<s during the 
year ended March 31. '1007 were 318. There were no comploints outstolding os on Marc h 31. '1007. 
The number or petdnQ reQtJElSb b demaleriolsotlon os on March 31. '1007 we.e ""-Shoreholde<s' /lnllestcxs' 
co111plorots mel other conespoo del oce ore non IClly oii!Mded to within ~ WOflcrlg days except where 
coi51o<*l9d by disputes OtiegOI i upedimenls. No lnvestOt grlellonces remcihed unottended I pending fOt 
more than thirty days os on March 31. '1007. 

6.. GENERAL IODY MEEtiNGS : 

a. Localon and lrne. whaM lad - Annual General I 1111119 went held is given bebw : -- Dale ~al ... -.g Tme Pldcularsal ... ~-

20)3.2004 Seplerrber 28. 2004 A1ut1 TIOde Cenhe. 11.00 A.M. -
Rood No.7. Mao1 MOC. 

- (Eosl) t.unbal «XX 093 

2004,2005 IY.q.S '11. 2005 ll.(Xl A.M. -
200!).2005 May !a 2006 11.00 A.M. l - ol booJs- and 

l .... ol eql/y ....... , S9ClliiBs 

liricad lo eq.Jky -

Both the obolle resolJtions wt«:h were put to vote by ~ of hands. were passed IXlOnlmousty. 
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b. location and time, where Extraordinary General MeeHngs were held for last three years is given below : 

Flnonckll Veor Dote Loeotion o1 tile Meeting Time Particulars ot tile Special Resolullon 

2004·2005 May 7, 20011 Akurti Trade Centre, Rood No.7 11.00 A.M. Increase in authorised shore capitol 
Metal MIDC. Mdheri (East) 
Mumbol 400 093 

2005-2005 April 13, 2005 Akurtl Trade Centre. Rood No.7 11.00 A.M. Increase in authorised shore oopilal 

November 29, 2005 
Mctol MIDC. Andheri (East) 

11.00 A.M. Issue of equity shores on rights basis Mumbal 400 093 
January 27, 2006 11.00 A.M. l Increase In authorised shale capitol 

II. issue ol boNJs shores 

february 21. 2006 11.00 A.M. Alterallon of objecls clause 

2006-2007 June 12. 2006 Akurli Trade Centre. Rood No.7 03.00 P.M. Alteration of Articles of Association 
Moral MIDC. Andheri (East) 
Mumbal 400 093 

All the above resolutions which were put to vote by show o f hands, were passed unanimously. 

No special resolution was passed through postal bollot during the financial year 20)6.07. I 

A special resolution under Section 372A of the Companies Act. 1956 Is proposed to be passed lhraugh 
Posta l Ballo! separately. 

7. SUBSIDIARIES: 

The Company does not have any material unlisted Indian subsidiary whose turnover o r net worth 
(i.e. paid-up capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolida ted turnover or net worth respecHvely, 
of the listed hold ing company and Its subsidiaries in the immediately p receding accounting year as 
de fined under C lause 49 o f the listing Agreements. 

' 8. CODE OF CONDUCT : 

The Board o f Directors has adopted the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. one each for Directors and 
Employees of the Company. Both the said Codes have been posted on the Company's website ~ r 
www.akrutiestate.com. For the year under review; a ll Directors and employees o f the Company have 
confirmed their adherence to the provisions of the said Codes. 

9. INSIDER TRADING : I 

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 

The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (SEBJ) has. effective February 20, 2002 Introduced amendments 
to the existing Insider Trading Regulat ions of 1992 which o rdain new action steps by corporales and other 
market intermediaries for the purposes of p revention of Insider Trad ing. 

Pursuant to the above requirements of SEBI (Prohib ition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended, 
the Company has adopted a 'Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading ' (The Code) effective 
from February 7, 2007. The Code is app licable to a ll Directors. Emp loyees and Consultants of the Company 
who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. 

Mr. Chelan S. Mody - Company Secreta ry has been appointed as the Compliance O fficer for monitoring 
adherence to the Regulations. 

By its terms, all Directors, Employees and Consultants are restricted from dealing In the shares of the 
Company during 'restricted periods' notified by the Company from time to time. 

In comp liance with the p rovisions of the said Code. all designated employees have disclosed their dealings 
In the Shares of the Company including disclosures regard ing changes in their shareholdillg during the 
financia l year and position as at the end of the financial year. . 
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1 0. DISCl OSURES : 

a. Disclosure on materially significant related party transacHons that may have potentia l conflic t with the 
interests of the Company a t large 

There are no materially significant related party transactions mode by the Company wl1h Its Promoters. 
Directors or Management. their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may hove potential conflict with the 
interests of the Company at Iorge. 

Transactions with related parties entered into by the Company in the normal course of business were 
placed before the Audit Committee. Details of related party transactions as per requirements of 
Accounting Standard - AS 18 - 'Related Party Disclosures· issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India are disclosed in Note No.2 in Schedule ·o· to the Accounts in the Annual Report. All transactions 
with related parties were on on arms length basis. 

b. Disclosure of AccounHng Treatment 

In the preporoHon of the financial statements. the Company has fo11owed the Accounting Standards 
Issued by the lnsHtute of Chartered Accountants of Indio. The significant occounHng policies which ore 
consistently opplled ore set out in the Annexure to Notes to the Accounts. 

c. Risk Management 

Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company. During the yeor 
under review. a detailed exercise on 'Risk Assessment and Management' wos carried out covering the 
entire gamut of business operations and the Boord was informed of the some. 

d. Details o f non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 
Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last 
three years 

The Com pony has complled with all requirements of the listing Agreements entered into with the Stock 
Exchanges os well os the reguloHons and guidelines of SEBL Consequently, there were no strictures or 
penalties Imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-compliance 
of ony matter related to the capitol markets during the lost three years. 

e. Proceeds from Public Issue 

During the year under review, the Company made an lniHot public offer of equity shares, proceeds of 
which hove been uHiized for the purposes os stated in the O ffer Document. The detolls thereof were 
provided to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors. Attention is Invited to Note 22 In Schedule ·o· 
to the Accounts. 

f. Proceeds from Private Placement Issue of Debentures 

During the year under review. the Company issued Secured. Redeemable. Non-convertible Debentures. 
the proceeds of which. were utilized for the purpose for which they were raised. The details thereof 
were provided to the Audit Committee and Boord of Directors. 

g. Disclosure by Senior Management fo the Board 

Senior Management personnel hove confirmed that they hove not entered into any material financia l 
or commercial tronsocHons, where they hove personal interest that may have a potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company a t Iorge. 

h. Mandatory requirements 

The Company Is fully compllont with au mandatory requirements o f Clouse 49 of the listing Agreements 
with the Stock Exchanges. 
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i. Non·mandatory requirements 

oo. The Company has adopted the non-mondotory requirements as regards the provisions relating to 
the Remuneration Committee. 

bb. Since the financial results ore published In leading newspapers as well as promptly displayed on 
the Company's website the some ore not sent to each household of the shareholders. 

cc. The Company is in the regime of unqualified financial statements. 

11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION : 

(1) the Boord ot Directors of the Company approves and tokes on record the quarterly, half yearly and 
yearly financial results in the proforma prescribed by Clouse 41 of the Listing Agreements within one 
month of the close of the respective period. 

(ii) the approved financial results ore forthwith sent to the Listed Stock Exchanges and ore published in the 
leading notional English newspaper namely 'The Economic Times' and in local language (Morothi) 
newspaper namely 'Mohoroshtro Times'. within forty-eight hours of approval thereof. The some ore not 
being sent to the shareholders separately. 

(iii) the Company's financial results and o fficial news releases ore displayed on the Company's Website 
wW\v.akruliestote.com. 

(iv) no formal presentations were mode to the institutional investors and analysts during the year under 
review. 

(v) Management Discussion and Analysis forms port of the Annual Report. wNch is posted to the shareholders 
of the Company. 

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION : 

Detailed information in this regard is provided in the section 'Shareholder Information' which forms port of 
this Annual Report. · 

13. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS : 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated under Clouse 49 of the listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. The Company has 
submitted the compliance report in the l)fescribed format to the Stock Exchanges for the quarter ended 
March 31. 2007. 

The Statutory Auditors hove certified !hot the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and the some 
is annexed to the Directors· Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. 

The CerNflcote from the Statutory Auditors will be sent to the listed Stock Exchanges alongwith the Annual 
Return of the Company. 

Declaration by the Managing Director under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements regarding compliance 
with Code of Business Conduct ond Ethics 

In accordance with Clouse 49 (ID) of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, I hereby confirm 
that ali the Boord Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company hove a ffirmed compliance 
with Al<ruti Nlrmon limited Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, os applicable to them, for the Financial 
Year ended March 31. 2007. 

Mumboi. July 4, 2007 
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1• Certification under Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreements 

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. we hereby certify that : 

a . we hove reviewed flnonclol statements and the cosh flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2007 
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief : 

(i) these statements do not contain ony materially untrue statement or omit any material tact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and ore In compliance 
with existing accounting standards. applicable lows and regulations. 

b . there ore. to the best of our knowledge and belief. no transactions entered into by the Company during 
the year which ore fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct; 

c. we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and hove evaluated the 
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and have d isclosed to the Auditors of the 
Company and the Audit Committee. deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls. if ony. of 
which we are aware and the steps we hove token or propose to toke to rectify these deficiencies; and 

d. we hove indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there were : 

(I) no changes in internal control during the year; 

(ii) changes In accounting policies during the year with respect to revenue from sole of Incomplete 
properties. which upto March 31, 2006 was recognised os per the completed building project method. 
With effect from April t. 2006, the revenue from sole of such Incomplete properties Is recognised on the 
basis of the percentage of completion method. pursuant to the guidance note on 'Recognition of 
Revenue by Real Estate Developers· issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indio. Attention 
is invited to Note No. 24 in Schedule ·o· to the Accounts; and 

(iii) no instances of significant fraud of which we hove become aware and the involvement therein. if any. 
of the management or on employee having o significant role In the Company's internal control system. 

Mumbai ; July 4, 2007 
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Auditors· Certificate on Clause 49 Compliance - Corporate Governance 

To The Members of 
Akrun Nirman Limited 

We have reviewed Hhe records concerning the Company's compliance of condrrions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in Clouse 49 of Hhe Usnng Agreements entered into, by the Company with the Stock Exchanges of 
Indio, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2007. 

The compliance of conditions of CorPQ(ate Governance Is Hhe responsibiliTy of the management. Our examination 
was limited to procedures and Implementation Hhereof. adopted by Hhe Company for ensuring the compliance 
of the condlllons of the Corporate Governance. II is neither an audit nor on expression of opinion on Hhe 
financia l statements of Hhe Company. 

We have conducted our review on the basis of the relevant records and documents maintained by Hhe 
Company and furnished to us for the review. and Hhe information and explanations given to us by the Company. 

Based on such o review and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to vs. In 
our opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance. as stipulated 
in Clause 49 of the sold Listing Agreements. 

We further state that. such compliance Is neiHher on assurance as to the future viability of Hhe Company, nor as 
to the efficiency or effectiveness wiHh which the management has conducted Hhe affairs of the Company. 

For and on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chartered Accountants 

SHISHU? DALAL 
Portner 
MemberShip No. : 37310 

Mumbai 
July 4, 2007 
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This Section Inter-alia provides Information to the shareholders pertaining to the Company, its shoreholding 
pattern. means of dissemination of information, service standards. shore price movement and such other 
Information as required under the Listing Agreements. 

Registered Office : Akrutl Trade Centre. Rood No. 7 Moral MIDC. 

Andheri (East). Mumboi - 400 093. Mohoroshtro 

Phone : 022-6703 7427; 6703 7400 Fox : 022 - 28218230 

Website : www.akrutiestote.com 

Annual General Mee~ng : THURSDAY 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2007 

10.00 A.M. 

Day 

Date 

Time 

Venue SHRI BHAIDAS MAGANLAL SABHAGRIHA 
U -1 , JUHU DEVELOPMENT SCHEME 
VILE PARLE (WEST) 
MUMBAI 400 056 

Financial Calendar (2007 -08) : 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30. 2007 

Financial reporting for the half year ending September 30. 2007 

• Flnonclol reporting for the q uarter ending December 31, 2007 

Financial reporling for the year ending March 31. 2008 

Date of Book Closure : AUGUST 29, 2007 to SEPTEMBER 6, 2007 (bolh days inclusive). 

Dividend: 

End July 2007 

End October 2007 

End January 2008 

End April 2008 

The dividend os recommended by the Boord of Directors. if declared at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
will be pold at par on or after September 7, 2007 to those members whose names oppeor on the Company's 
Register of Members as holders of equity shores in physical form on September 6. 2007 .In respect of shores held 
In demoterla llsed form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial ownersl"lip details to be furnished by 
Notional Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (Indio) limited for this purpose. 

The dividend. If declared at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be dispatched I remitted commencing 
from the day otter the AGM. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges : 

The Equity Shores of the Company o re listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (SSE) and National Stock 
Exchange of Indio Limited (NSE). 

l isting Fees : 

The Annual Usfing fees payable to SSE and NSE for lhe financial year 2007-08 have been paid within the 
prescribed Hme limit. 

Stock Code : 

SSE - 532799 

NoHonol Stock Exchange - Akrutl EQ 

ISIN No. of Akruti on NSDL and CDSL - INE703H01016 
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OUTSTANDING GDRs I ADRs I WARRANTS I CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS AND THEIR IMPACT ON EQUITY : 

The Company has no outstanding GDRs. ADRs. worronts or any convertible inslrvments. 

Stock Markel Dolo · 

The monltlly high and low quota tions and volume of shores traded on BSE and NSE during lhe year were os 
follows: 

MONTH BSE NSE 

HIGH LOW VOLUME HIGH LOW VOLUME 
(Rs.) (Rs.) Nos. (RS.) (Rs.) (Nos.) 

• FEBRUARY 2007 729.00 401.00 29794121 73000 401.25 31532315 

MARCH 2007 468.00 33215 11014304 467.45 330.10 10924571 

• • lhe equrty shores of lhe Company were liSted for the frsl Hme on February 7. 2007 on BSE oncl NSE 

BSE NSE --
No. of shores traded 40808425 42456886 

Hlghesl shore Price 729.00 730.00 

Lowest shore Price 332.15 330. 10 

Closing shore price os on March 31. 2CIJ7 405.85 406.70 

Marke l Copllollsotlon os on March 31. 2007 Rs. 270701.95 lacs Rs. 271268 90 lacs 

Stock Performance (Indexed) : 

The performonce of the Company's shores relative to BSE Sensex iS given below 
r--

MONTH ANL HIGH ON BSE BSE SENSEX HIGH ANL LOW ON BSE BSE SENSEX LOW 

FebrUOfY 2007 729.00 14723.88 401.00 12800.91 

March 2007 468.00 13386.95 332.15 12316.10 

Registrar and Shore Transfer Agent : 

Infima Spectrum Registry Umlled 
C·l3. Ponnolol Silk Mills Compound. 
L.B.S. Morg . Bhondup (West) 
Mumbol - 400 078 
Tel : 022· 2569 3838 : Fox : 022 · 2594 6969 
website : w'W'W.Intlmespectrum.com 
Time I 0 00 o m. to 1.00 p . m. and 1.30 p. m. to 5 30 p. m. 

Shore Transfer System : 

The transfer of shores in physical form wil be processed and completed by Intima Spectrum Regrstry Umted 
Within o period ot seven days from the dote of receipt mereot provided olthe doct.ments ore In order. tn case 
of shores In electronic form. the transfers ore processed by NSOLJCDSt through respective Deposrtary Porliclponts. 
In compliance wrth the lisfing Agreements with the StOCk Exchanges. o Practising Company Secretory comes 
out audit of the system of trons!e r and o cerMcote to that effect Is Issued. 
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SHAREHOlDER INFORMATION (CONIO.) 

Distribution of shoreholding as on March 31 , 2007 ; 

No. of equltyshores held No. o1 %of No. of %of 
shareholders shareholders shores shores 

1-500 110016 99.39 2329710 3.49 

501 - 1000 300 0.27 231575 0.35 

1001 - 2000 141 0.13 208888 0.31 

2001 - 3000 55 0.05 136780 0.21 

3001 - 4000 30 0.03 107096 0.16 

4001 - 5000 16 0.01 75070 0.11 

5001 - 10000 I 48 O.Od 375510 0.56 

10001 - above 91 0.08 63235371 94.81 

TOTAL 110697 100 66700000 100 

Shoreholdlng Pattern as on March 31 , 2007: 

Sr. No. Category No. of Shores held % to total capitol 
r--

1. Promoters and Promoter Group 60000000 89.96 

2. Indian public 3105802 4.65 

3. Foreign lnstitvlionol Investors 1514893 2.27 

4. Bodies Corporate 1367177 2.05 

5. Mutual Funds and un 578330 087 

6 I FnonciOJ Jnsfilutions and BonkS 111786 017 

7. I Non-Resident Indians 22012 0.03 

TOTAL 66700000 100 

OemoterlollsoHon ol shores end liquidity : 

10.04% of the equrty shores of the Company hove been dematerialized as on March 31, 2007. The Co mpony 
osltory 
!her of 

has entered Into agreements with both Notional Securities Deposi!Oiy Umiteo (NSDL) and Central Dep 
Services (Indio) Umited (CDSL) whereby shareholders hove on option to dematerialize their shores with ei 
the depositories. 

Status of Oemolerlollsollon as on March 31 , 2007. 

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES %TO TOTAL NO. OF 
CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 

NotiOnal Securrlles DeposiiOfY Umrted 5024793 753 80007 

Central DepoSitory Services (Indio) lrnrted 1675207 251 30668 

TOTAL OEMATERIAUSEO 6700000 10.04 I 110675 

PHYSICAL 60COOXO 8996 22 
TOTAL 66700000 100 I 110697 
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SHAREHOlDER INFORMAnON (cONTO.) 

Nomination : 

Individual shareholders holding shores singly or jointly in ph~col form con nominate o person in whose nome 
the shores shall be transferable In case of death of the registered shoreholder(s) Nominohon focihty 1n respect 
of shores held in electronic form is also available with the depository participants os per the bye-laws and 
business rules applicable to NSOL ond CDSL Nomination forms con be obtained from the Company's Registrar 
and Shore Transfer Agent. 

Electronic Clearing Service : 

The Securrties and Exchange Boord of Indio has mode it mandatory for all companies to use the bonk account 
details furnished by the depositories for crediting dividends through Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) to the 
Investors wherever ECS and bank details o re available. In the absence of ECS facility, the Company IS required 
to print the bank account details on the dividend warrant. This ensures that the dividend warrants, even if lost or 
stolen. cannot be used for any purpose other than for deposillng the money In the accounts specified on the 
d ividend warrants and ensures safety for the Investors. However. members who wish to receive dividend in on 
account other than the one speclfted \vhite opening the Depos.tory Account. may nohty the•r DPs about any 
change In the bonk account deta•ls. 

Addreu for Correspondence : 

PHYSICAL SHAI!ES DEMAT SHARES 

tntime Spectrum Registry Um1ted Respective Depos.tory 
C-1 3. Ponnalal Silk Mills Compound Participants of the Shareholders 
LB.S. Marg, Bhondup (West) 
Mumboi- 400 078 
e -mail: sondeep.holam@intimespectrum.com 

Exclusive E-mail 10 for redressol of Investor complaints : 

In terms of Clouse 47 (f) of the lisltng Agreement. please use the foiiQ\ving contact tor redressot of investor 
complaints: 

E-mail : lnvestorcel@okrultestote.com 

COMPLIANCE : 

During the year under review. the Company has complied with the applicable proVIsions, flied relevant returns/ 
forms and furnished relevant particulars under the p rovisions of the Companies Act. 1956 and rules framed 
thereunder. SEBI Act, 1992 and the rules. regutaHons and guidelines Issued by SEBI and the listing Agreements. 
In this connection, compliance cerllftcote issued by M/s Ashtsh Bhatt & Assoctates, Company Secretaries iS 
given elsewhere in the Annual Report. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL : 

As Shpuloted by SEBI, o quol•f!ed PractiSing Company SecretO!Y comes out Seaetoroal Audrt to recond!e the 
total odmttted capital wrth Notional Secur~ies DepoSitory Umtted (NSDL) and Central Depos1tO!Y Services 
(Indio) Umrted (CDSL) and the total ISsued and fisted capitol. This audit is carr ed out evefY quarter and 'he 
report thereon is submitted to the Listed Stock Exchanges. The audit confirms that the total listed and potd-up 
capitol Is In agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shores In demaleroollsed form (held with 
NSDL and CDSL) and the total number of shares in physical form. 
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SECRETARIAL C OMPUANCE CERTIFICATE 

The Boord of Directors 
Akrutl Nirmon limited 

I hove examined the registers. records and documents of Akrutl Nirmon Limited ("the Company•) for the 
flnonclol year ended March 31, 2007 according to the provisions of : 

• The Companies Act. 1956 and the Rules mode under that Act; 

The listing Agreement with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and The National Stock Exchange of Indio 
limited; 

The Securities and Exchange Boord of Indio (Substantial Acquisition of Shores and Takeovers) Regulations. 
1997; 

The Securities and Exchange Boord of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations. 1992; and 

The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Bye-lows framed under that Act. 

1. Bosed on my examination and verification of the records produced to me and according to the information 
and explanations given to me by the Company, I report that the Company has. in my opinion. complied 
with the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956 Cfhe Act") and the rules mode under the Act and the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regards to: 

(a) maintenance of various staMory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein; 

(b) forms. returns. documents and resolutions required to be filed wHh the Registrar of Companies; 

(c) service of documents by the Company on Its Members and the Registrar of Companies; 

(d) the 18th Annual General Meeting held on 8th May, 2006; 

(e) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of Boord and other Meetings; 

(f) notice of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings of Directors; 

(g) the Meeting of Directors and Commiltees of Directors Includ ing passing of resolutions by circulation; 

(h) approvals of the Members. the Boord of Directors, the Committees of Directors and government 
authorities, wherever required; 

(i) declaration and payment of d ividend; 

(j) constitution of the Boord of Directors and appointment. retirement and reappointment of Directors; 

(k) remuneration paid to the Directors other than Whotetime Directors; 

(I) appointment and remuneration of Wholetime Directors; 

(m) appointment and remuneration of Auditors; 

(n) transfer and transmission of the Company's shores and issue and delivery of original and remat cerliflcates 
of shores; 

(o) borrowing and registration. modification and satisfaction of charge; 

(p) investment of Company's funds Includ ing inter corporate loons and investments and loans to others. 

(q) contracts. common seat. registered office and publication of nome of the Company; and 

(r) generally. all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules mode under that Act. 



SEcmARtAL C OMPliANCE CsmF!cA'IE (CONID.) 

2. I tvrltler report lhot: 

o . the Compony·s Dorectors hove complied wtlh lha requirements as to disclosures of onterests and concerns 
in contracts and arrangements. shoreholdings/ debenture holding ond dnectorship on other Companies 
and Interest In other entities: 

b . the Company has obtained oil necessary approvals under the various provisions ot the Acl; 

c. there was no prosecution initiated ogolnst or show cause notice received by the Company and no 
fines or penalties were Imposed on the Company under the Act ogolnst the Company. Its Directors and 
officers. 

J. I further report that the Company has complied w1th the provisions of Companies Act. 1956; Securities 
Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956; Securities and Exchange Boord or Indio (Disclosure & Investor Protechon) 
Guldelltles. 2<XXl; Depos~torl9s Act. 1996 and Ustlng Agreements in connection with the ln1hOI Public Offer of 
Equity Shores of the Company. 

4 I further repor1 that · 

o. the Company has complied With 1t1e requirements under 1t1e Listing Agreements entered 1nto wtth the 
Bombay Stock Exchange Umited and the Notional Stock Exchange of Indio I.Jm~ed 

b. the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Boord of Indio (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shores ond Takeovers) Regulations. 1997 Including the provisions with regard to disclosures 
ond maintenance or records required under the regulations: 

c . the Company has compiled with lhe provisions o f the Securities ond Exchange Boord of Indio (Prohlbl«on 
of Insider Trading) Regulations. 1992 Includ ing the provisions with regard to d isclosures and molnlononce 
of records required under the Regulations 

5. I further report thcit the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act. 1996 ond thO 
Bye-lows flamed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to the demciteriolisotion and remotorlolisollon 
of securities ond reconciliation of records of dernoterlohsed securities with all securihes Issued by the 
Company 

Place: Mumbol 
Dote : July 4. 2007 
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K~r.!Wn Uti. 1'--

AuonoRS' REPORT To THE MEMBERS 

We hove audited the attached Bolonce Sheet of AKRUTI NIRMAN LIMITED. os ot 31st March. 2007.the annexed Profit ond Loss 
Account for the yeor ended on tho! dote. ond olso the Cosh Flow Stotemenf for the yeor ended on tho! dole. These 
financial statements ore the responsibility of the Company's management Our responsfblllty Is to express. an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

1. We conducted our oudit in occordonce with the Audlling Standards generony accepted In Indio. These Stondords 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance vlhether the tinonciol statements ore free 
from any material misstatement. An audit lncludes. examining on a test bosis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the flnonciol statements An audit also ;ncludes. assessing the accounting principles used ond significant 
estimates mode by management, os well os evcluotlng the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe 
that our audit provides o reasonable basis for our opinion. 

2. As required by the Companies (AuditOI's Report) Order. 2003 ond the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) 
Order. 2004 issued by the Central Government In terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act. 1956. we onnex hereto 
o statement on the matters speerfied in porog1ophS 4 ond 5 of the sold Order. 

3. Further to our comments in the annexure refened to above. v1e ceport that: 

(I) We hove obtained oil the information ond explanations. WhiCh. to the best of our knowledge and belief. were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(IQ In our opinion. proper books of account, os requ·red by low. hove been kept by the Company so for as appears 
from our examination of the books of the Company; 

Oil) The Solonce Sheet. Profit and Loss Account and Cosh Flow Statement dealt with by this report ore In agreement 
with the books of account of the Company; 

(rv) In our opinion. the Solonce Sheet. Profit ond Loss Account and Cosh Flow Statement dealt vAth by this report 
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act. 1956; 

(v) Sosed on the representations mode by the Directors ond token on record by the Boord of Directa<s of the Company 
ond the information ond explanations given to us. none of the Directors is. os ot 31st March. 2007. primo-tacle 
disqualified from being appointed os a director in terms of Clouse (g) of sub-section ( 1) of Section 274 of the 
Companies Act. 1956; 

(vi) (o) Reference ~ Invited to Note No. 13 (b) in Schedule 0 to the Accounts. relating to reappointment of managing 
director and revisions In managerial remuneration, that ore subject to opp.ovcl of the shareholders at the 
ensutng general meeffng; 

(b) Reference is Invited to d~c!osures mode under Note No. 24 in Schedule 0 to the Accounts. relating to change 
in accounting pollcy mode during the year. w~h respect to recognition of revenue f1om role ot Incomplete 
properties. which does not hove ony impact on the p.ofil for the yeor; 

(viO In our opinion ond to the best of oullnt01motion and occord.ng to the explanations given to us. the sold financial 
statements. read together with our comments In pore 3 (vO obove ond the notes thereon. give the lnf01motion 
required by the Companies Act. 1956, in the moMet so requireo ond p.esent o true ond foir view In conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted In Indio: 

(o) In the case of the Balance Sheet. of the state of offo rs of the Company os ot 31st Match. 2007; 

(b) in the cose of the Profit ond Loss Account. of the profit for the yeor ended on tho! dote; ond 

(c) in the cose of the Cosh Flow Statement. of the cosh flows 101 the year ended on that dote 

For ond on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chorte1ed Accountants 

SHISHIR DALAL 
Portne1 
Membership No.: 37310 

Mumboi: 4th July. 2007 

36 

For ond on behalf of 
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Chartered Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Proprietor 

Membership No.: 105330 



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT 

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31sl MARCH, 2007 OF AKRUTI NIRMAN LIMITED 

On the basis of such checks os we considered appropriate and in terms of the infe<motion and explonctions given to us. we 
state !hot:· 

(i) (o) The Company has maintained o register of fixed assets. giving description and location of its assets, which is in the 
process of being updated; 

(b) AS explained to us. the Com pony is in the process of implemenMg o programme for verrficotion of its fixed assets. 
in o phased manner. which programme, in our opinion. appears reasonable, looking to the size of the Company 
and the notvre of Its business. No physical verification was conducted dunng the year os o resun of which. the 
question of discrepancies does not arise: 

(c) The Company has not disPOSed off any substantial port of ns fixed asset so as to affect Its going concern; 

Qi) (a) As explained to us. invente<ies hove been physically verified by the management ot rntervo~ which ore, in ow 
opinion. reasonable in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business; 

(b) The procedures explained to us. which ore followed by lhe management fO< physical verification of inventories. 
ore. in our opinion, reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business; 

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company. we ore of the opinion that. me Company is 
maintaining proper records of its inventory. No discrepancies were noticed as compOJed to the boOk records; 

(II~ (o) According to the Information and explonotions given to us. the Company has granted unsecured loons (Including 
advances in the nature of loons) to companies covered in the reg!ster maintained under Section 301 of the 
Com ponies Act. 1956, as given below: 

No. of parties . Amount (Rs.) 

Opening Balance 3 31.067.871 

Given during the year 5 157.267.042 

Repaid during the year 5 80.725.177 

Closing Balance I 4 107,609,736 

There were no loans granted to any firm or other party covered in the registes maintained under the said section; 

(b) In our opinion. the rote of Interest and olher terms and conditions of the loons granted ore. prlmo-focle. not 
prejudicial to the Interest of the Company, except in the case of interest free loons aggregating Rs.22,057,500 
granted to a company, which has repaid the loons prior to the close of the year; 

(c) According to the information ond explanations given to us. the recovery of principal amounts and interest thereon 
is generally regutor; 

(~ According to the lnfe<matlon and explanations given to us. the Company hos token unsecured loons (Including 
advances in the nature of loons) from companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act 1956, as given below: 

No. of parties Amount (Rs.) 

Opening Balance 3 3.812.790 

Token during the year 3 2.410.644 

Repold during the year 3 6.223.434 

Closing Balance - -
There were no loons token ~om any firm 01 other party covered in the register maintained under the said section; 
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT (CONTD.) 

(e) In our oplnlon. the rote of Interest and other terms and conditions of the loons to~en ore. prlmo-focle, not 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company; 

(f) According to the lnf01motlon and explanations given to us. the Company ~ generally regular in repayment of 
principal amounts and interest thereon; 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the infOfmation and explaootions given to us. there ore generally adequate internal 
control procedures commensurate vAth the size of the Company and the notvre of Hs business vAth regard to purchase 
of Inventory and 11xed assets and sole of services. There v1os no sole of goods during the year. During the course of our 
audit, we hove not observed any continuing failure to correct majOf weaknesses in internal control; 

(v) (a) On the bo~ of the audit p<acedures performed by us. end according to the Information. explanations and 
representations mode to us. we ore of the oplnion that. the transactions In which dlrect01s were Interested os 
contemplated unde< Section 297 and Section 299 of the Companies Act. 1956 and whicl1 were required lo be 
enfefed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the said Act. hove been so entered; 

(b) In our opinion and according to the infOfmotion and explanations given to us. the transactions mode in pursuance 
of contracts or arrangements entered In the reglste< molnto ned under Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956 
exceed ng the value of Rupees five lac in respect of any party during the year. hOve been mode at prices which 
ore reasonable having regard to market prices prevailing at that time. 

(vi) The Company has not occepted any deposits from the public during the year; 

(vii) On the basis of internal oudit report broadly reviewed by us. we ore of the opinion that. the internal oucit function. 
carried out by o flrm of Chartered Accountants appointed by the management. Is commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business; 

(viii) (a) ACCOidrng to the recordS of the Company, it has been generally regular in depos!ting undisputed statutory dues 
including Investor Education and Protection fund, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the 
oppropriote authorities. There have been delays during certain months, in depositing Provident Fund, Income Tax 
deducted at source, Sales Tax and Service tax. However, there were no amounts outstanding ol the lost day of the 
financial year for o period exceeding six months ~om the dote they become payable. The<e were no dues during 
the year tov10rds Employees State Insurance and Excise Duty; 

(b) On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, there were no disputed dues In 
respect of Income To>e Soles Tax. Wealth Tax. Service Tax. Custom Duty. Excise Duty or Cess; 

(IX) The Company, neither has accumulated lOSses at the er1d of the finor1Ciol yeoJ n01 has incurred cosh lOSses. both, in the 
financial year under report and in the immediately preceding financial year; 

(x) On the basis of records examiMd by us and the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
defouHed In repayment of dues to bonks. debenture holders a< finonclollnsHMions; 

(xQ On the basis of the records examined by us and the Information and explanations given to us. the Company has not 
granted any lOons a< advances on the bas~ of security by way of pledge of Shares. debentures or any other securities; 

(Xii) In respect of the securities dealt in or ITOded by the Company. prope< records hOve been maintained in respect of the 
transoctions and contracts. and timely entries have been mode therein. All the investments are held by the Company 
ln Its own nome; 

(XiiQ According to the information and explanations given to us. and the representations mode by the management. the 
guarantees given by the Company for loons token by others from bonks ore, in our opinion. prima-facie, not prejudicial 
to the interests of the Company; 

(xiv) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that. the Company has, pcima·focie. applied the term 
loon availed. for the purpose for which It was obtained; 
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(xv) According to the information ond explonofloi"\S given to us and on on overall examination of the financial statements 
of the Company, and after placing reliance on the reasonable assumptions mode by the Company for closslficotlon of 
usage of funds we ore o f the opinion that,. p rima facie. shOf't term funds hove not been used for long term purposes; 

(xvi) The Company has not mode any preferential allotment of shOres to parties 0< companies covered In the register 
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956: 

(xviO On the basis of the recO<ds examined by us. we hOve to state tho!. the Company hos created security in respect of 
debentures issued; 

(xviii) On the basis of the recO<ds examined by us and according to the Information. explanations and representations mode 
to us, we hove to stole that, the disclosure mode by the management. In respect of the end use of monies raised by 
Issue of equity shores to the public. ore adequate; 

(xix) According to the information and explonolions given to us, and to the best o f our knowledge and belief. no fraud on 
or by the Company. has been noticed e< reported by the Company during the year; 

Looking to the nature of activities being carried on. Of present. by the Company and also con~dering the nature of the 
matters referred to in the various clauses o f lhe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2003. and the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order. 2004, clauses (iiO (d), (viiO and (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the aforesaid Order. ore. In 
our opinion. not applicable to the Company. 

For and on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chartered Accountants 

SHISHIR DALAL 
Portner 
Membership No.: 37310 

Mumboi: 4th July. 2007 
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Charte red Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST M ARCH, 2007 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 

Shere Copilot 

Reserves end Surplus 
LOAN FUNDS 

Secured Loans 

Unsecured Loons 

DEFERRED TAX UA81LITY (Refer Note 6) 

APPliCATION OF FUNDS 

FIXED ASSETS 

Gross Block 

TOTAL 

Less: Depreclotlon and Amortisation 

Net Block 

Capitol Work-in-progress 

INVESTMENTS 

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Inventories 
Sundry Debtors 

Cosh and Bonk Balances 

Loons and Advances 

Schedule 

A 

8 

c 

D 

E 

F 

LESS : CURRENT LIABIUTIES AND PROVISIONS G 

Current UObilities 
Provisions 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL 

Notes forming port of the Accounts 

AS per our report of even da te 

For ond on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chartered Accoonlonts 

For and on behalf of 
VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

0 

31 sf March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

31st March. 2006 
(Rupees) 

2,8 19,837,726 

3,026,732 

1,0 10,851 ,029 

143,062,093 

867,788,936 

2,670,639 

1,484, 169, 129 

716,0 19,462 

1,309,786,631 

1,602,761 , 110 

5,112,736,332 

542,094,704 

249,889,898 

791 '984,602 

667,000,000 480,000.000 

4,351,296,381 587,852,118 

891.149.293 

3.812.790 

2,822,864,458 894,962.083 

1,307,669 6,351.429 

7,842,468,508 1, 969, 165.630 

953,046.857 

94.561.773 

858.485.084 

870,459,575 858,485.084 

2,651 ,257,203 197.780.446 

1,041,748.335 

24.724.448 

5 1,547,102 

382.801,970 

1,500.821.855 

472,895.755 

115,026.000 

587.921.755 

4,320,751,730 912.900.100 

1,842,468,508 1.969.165.630 

Fe< and on behclf of the Boord 

HEMANT M. SHAH 
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PARTNER 

VIRAL D. DOSHI 
PROPRIETOR 

CHElAN S. MODY RAJENDRA SHAH 
COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

MUMBAI: MUMBAI: 
Dote : 4th July. 2007 Dote : 4th July. 2007 
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PRoFn AND Loss AccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr MARcH, 2007 

INCOME 
Sola. and Income from OperoHons 
Shore of Pront from Joint Ventwes and Portne,.hlp Firms (Nel) 
Other Income 

TOTAL 

EXPENDITURE 
Cost of Conslluctlon 
(Increase) I Decrease in Inventories 
P\JrchOse of Tronsferoble Developmentllighls (TOR) for TrOde 
Shore of Loss from Joint Ventures and 

Partnership Firms (Net) (Refer Note 16) 
Employment Cost 
Adr'nr14trotlve. Saling ond Genefol Expenses 
Interest ond Flnonce Charges 
DeprGCIOIIon ond Amo<lisolion 

TOTAL 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 
Add I (Less) Provision for Toxotion 
• Curren! lox 
• Deferred lox Credit (Refer Note 6 (b)) 
• Fringe Benefit Tax 
- Weotltl Tox 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 
Add I (Less) : 
Exca.s I (Shorl) Provision for Taxation in respect of earlier yt>ors 
De ferred Tax Adjustments for earlier years (Refer Nole 6 (O)) 
Prior PeriOd Adjustmenls (Net) (Refer Note 23) 

Add I (Less) : 
Balooce broug,t forword from P<evlous year 
Deferred lox Uobili1y os at 1st Aprl. 2002 (net) (Refer Note 6 (o)) 
CoprtCJllsed towardS issue of Bonus Shores 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIAOON 
ApproprlaHons : 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 
Proposed OMdend 
Tax on Proposed Dividend 
General Reserve 

Balance carried Ia Balance Sheet 

Earnings per Share of Rs.l 0 each (Ba sic and Diluted) (Refer Note 17) 
Notes forming port o f the Accounts 

AS per our report ot even dote 

For and 0<1 behalf of For and on behalf ot 
DALAL & SHAH VIRAL D. DOSHI a CO. 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountonls 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PARTNER 

MUMBAI: 
Oote • 4th Juty. 2007 

VIRAL D. DOSHI 
Pt<OPRIETOR 

CHETAN S. MODY 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

MUMBAt 
Dote : 4th .My. 2007 
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Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31st Mach. 2006 

Schedule (Rupees) (Rupees) 

H 1,778,877,290 1.712.895.560 
2S0.687.764 

99,933,957 21.429.798 

1,878,811,247 2.015.013. 122 

J 1,018,167,012 941.685.266 
K (523,918,436) 176.400.751 

34,227,905 71.590.890 

13,546,190 
L 67,104,247 13.487.859 
M 159,.212,018 42.855.727 
N 199,776,000 60.099.648 

61 ,375,648 47,801.098 

1,029,490,584 1.353.921.239 

849,320,663 661 .091.883 

(97,200,000) (32,1i00.000) 
5,043,760 2.787.774 

(2,300,000) (428.000) 
(86,000) 

754,778,423 630.951,657 

(329,438) 53.268 
(8.979.335) 

4,223,338 50.708 

758,672,323 622.076.298 

520,352, 118 426.801.188 
(1$.868) 

(52,500,000) (378.767.500) 

1,226,524,441 669,950.118 

1,000,000,000 
100,050,000 72.000.000 
17,003,498 10,098.000 
38,000,000 67.500.000 

71 ,470,943 520,352. 118 

12.42 13.93 
0 

For ond on behalf of the Boord 

HEMAN! M. SHAH 
EXECUTM CHAIRMAN 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

RAJE.NDRA SHAH 
CHIEF FI\IANCE OFFICER 



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2007 

CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERAT1NG ACT1VmES : 
Net Prolif before fox os per Profit and Loss Account 
Add I (Deduct) : 
Interest oncJ Finance Charoes 
Depreciation ond Amortlsolton 
Oiv1dend from Cuuent IIWestmenh 
Profll on Sole of Current Investments 
Interest Income 
Proportionate amount written off ogornst 

Miscelooeous Expenditure 
Prior P9flod Adjustments 
Loss on Sole I Dlscordment ot Fixed As!els (Net) 

Operating Profit before Wcrking Capitol Chonges 
Add I (Deduct) : 
(Increase) I Oec<eose In Inventories 
Qncrecse) I DeO<eose i1 !rode ond 01her ReceM:lbles 
Increase 1 (Decrease) In Trade Poyobles 
Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cosh flow in the course ot Operating Activities 

II CASH FlOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 
lnllow I (Outllow) on account ol : 
Dividend from Cvuent Investments 
Profit on Sole of Current Investments 
Interest lnconne 
Oncreose) In Loons and Advances 

(Including towards Shore Appllcotlon) 
Fixed As!el> (Net) 
Investments (Net) 

Net Cash Flow in the course of Investing Activities 

Ill CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACT1VITIES : 
lnllow I (0tr111ow) on account ol : 
lne<eose I (Decrease) in Secured Loons 
(Oecreose) in Unsecured Loons 
Issue of Equity Shores 
Securities Premium Account 
Interest and Finance Charges 
Dividend Paid 
lox on DMclend Paid 
Share Issue Expenses 
Not Cosh Flow In the cou,.e of Rnonclng ActlviHes 

Net Increase I (Decrease) In Cosh ond 
Cosh Equivalents 0+11+111) 
Add: 8olonce of llle beginning ollllo year 
Cosh ond Cosh Equlvolenls 01 the clo>e of tho year 
ReconciliaHon of Cosh ond 8onk 8olonces gillen in 

Schedule F. is os follows:­
Cosh and 8orll< 8olonces 
less:· 
- Margin Money Babnces 
- Fixed Deposits pledged towards 8onk Overdraft 
Cosh and Cosh Equivolents ot the close of the yeor 

Yeor ended 
31 sf March, 2007 

(Rupees) 

787,485,751 

199 776 000 
6( 375:647 
(20,565,360! 
J1,637,241 
( 7,817,534 

61,834~~/a) 
7,307,394 

240,273,614 
1 ,027,759,365 

(484,285,553) 
(1,779,866,317) 

8,236,395 
(109,335,833) 

(2,365,251 ,308) 
(I ,337,491 ,943) 

20,565,360 
1,637,241 

67.817,534 

(580,467,859) 
(34,569 ,231! 

(2,453,476,757 
(2,978,493,712) 

1,924,438,597 
(786,058) 

67,000,000 
3,551,000,000 
( 187,839 ,863! 
(72,000,000 
(10,098,000) 

(255,898,309) 
5,015,816,367 

699,830,712 
37,574,704 

737,405,416 

1,309,786,631 

(22,381,215! 
(550,000,000 
737,405,416 

Year ended 
31st Morch. 2006 

(11upees) 

6¢ I. 091. 883 

60,099,648 
47,801,098 

(I 0.193,01 6} 

195.334 
97.903.064 

758.994,947 

176.400.751 
26.057,563 

(26.306,525s 
(4,598.404 

171.553.385 
930.548.332 

10,193.016 

(54.042.596~ 
l155,198,989 

122.862.771 
(321.911.340) 

l456.778.718~ 
I 03,458.506 

10,000,000 
-

40,000,000 
l63.807,635! 

(5.227.500 

(659.272,359} 

(50.635.367} 
88,210.071 
37,574,704 

51,547,102 

( 13, 972,398) 

37,574,704 

As per our report of even dote 

For and on behalf of For ond on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH VIRAL D, DOSHI & CO. 
ChO.rlered Accountants Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Boord 

HEMANT M. SHAH 
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PARTNER 

MUMBAI: 
Dote : 4th July. 2007 

VIRAL D. DOSHI 
PROPRIETOR 

CHETAN S. MODY RAJENDRA SHAH 
COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCE OfFICER 

MUMBAt: 
Dote : 4th July. 2007 
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VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 
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ScHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROFIT AND loss AccouNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 

SCHEDULE 'A' 
SHARE CAPITAL 
AUTHORISED 
12.50.00.000 Equity Shores of Rs. 10 eoch 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP 
6,67,00,000 (P. Y. 4,80,00,000) Eqully Shores of 
Rs.1 0 each fully paid up 

(Of the above. 5.85.00.000 shores allotted os tully paid-up 
bonus shores. Including 1.20.00.000 (P.Y. 45.000,000) shores 
allotted during the year bY way of copltollsotlon of Generol 
Resecve and Surplus in Profit and Loss Account. On 2nd 
February, 2007. Company issued and allotted 67.00.000 
Equily Shoces of Rs. 1 0 each under Initial Public Offec) 

SCHEDULE '8' 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
Securities Premium Account 

Per Balance Sheet 

Received during the year 
Less : Shore Issue Expenses (Initial Public Offer) 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 
Tronsferted from Profit ond Loss Account 

General Reserve 
As per lost Balance Sheet 
Less : Amount capitalised ta>.vords issue of bonus shores 
Add : Transferred from Profit ond Loss Account 

Surplus In Profit ond Loss Account 

SCHEDULE 'C' 
LOAN FUNDS 
Secured loans 

Per Balance Sheet 

o) 100 Privately Placed Non.Conve<tlble Debentures of 
Rs 10.000.000/- each to be redeemed In equal 
installments of Rs. 5.000.000/- each on 13th Oct .. 2007 
and 13th Nov .. 2007 respectively ( Interest linked with 
MIBOR) (Refer Note 7) 

b) Loons from Bonks (Refer Note 7) 
Interest accrued on obOve 

c) Loons from Financial Institution (Rete< Note 7) 
d) Loons from Banks against Future lease Rentals 

(Refer Note 7) 
e) Vehicle Loons from Bonks (Secured ogolnsl 

Vehicles purchased there ogolnst) 

Unsecured loans 
Short Term loans 

From Subsidiary Companies 
From Others 

Per Balance Sheet 

Per BoJance Sheet 

31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

3,55 I ,000,000 
309,174,562 

67,500,000 
(67,500,000) 
38,000,000 

794,630,320 
5,310,920 
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1 ,250,000,000 

1 ,250,000,000 

667,000,000 

667,000,000 

3,241,825,438 

1,000,000,000 

38,000,000 
71 ,470,943 

4,351 ,296,381 

1 ,000,000,000 

799,941,240 
220,000,000 

796,716,249 

3,180,237 

2,819,837,726 

3,026,732 

3,026,732 

31st March, 2006 
(Rupees) 

71.232.500 
• (71.232.500) 

67.500.000 

573,991.476 
1,061,084 

1.250.000.000 

1.250.000.000 

460.000.000 

480.000.000 

67.500.000 
520.352.118 

587.852.118 

575.052.560 

311.811.387 

4.285.346 

891.149.293 

3,477,790 
335.000 

3.812.790 

-. 



ScHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET As AT AND THE PROFIT AND loss AccouNT FOR 1 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 (CONTD.) 

SCHEDULE 'D' 
FIXID AS!EIS {Rupees) 

PARTICUlARS ~SSIIOCK DEPROCIAnOH I AMOIUI!AT!ON 11!1 BlOCK 
Asal Addions Deductions/ Asot UpiO Pl~dQd Deductions/ Uplo As o1 Asol 

31' Meidl, dump Aquslmtnls 31• Mael\ 31' Morell, ~"" Adjus7nenfs 31' Mof'cl\ 31• Mardi, 31' '-bet\. 
2006 ""Y"" 2001 2006 year 2007 2007 2006 

leo!OOdd lO'\d 19,631,515 - 15.4()3.158 4?2a307 2HYI 31Z5110 17l918 141.:131 4))117))26 19~ 

c""""""'' """"""' 4&861.00) '2.UI.W5 33.006.674 1&682321 1249)1) l.o!ZA.bl9 S56.7ro 992.1!49 17.689,472 41.736.(XX) 

"'"""~"" 5.327.561 - - 5.327.561 563,849 682632 - 1.2'lb.481 ~101.011) 4763.712 
A'r Cond1lcners 451l237 979.1117 - I.A19.930 129.536 79.342 - :lre.878 1221,056 33).101 

c""""' .. 2.37l371 Z!>91.63:2 - 496'100l Wlll I.JDSS/11 - 1.640.939 3.323.064 2,037,Clll 
O'ice Equpmeoi 1.20),022 Z439.6<3 = l6!4115 87,522 <37.1li4 115 57Uol lOII/.654 1.119,!0) 
Fw>11Jre o'<l Rxi\J., 82.111M17 12580.738 - 95.103.606 21.30&943 11,571>.914 - 32.9>l5.867 62A57.798 61.4139.9711 
Vehi;lo> 11.969.101 lllOS.J3l - 25.295.2U >A6Q.4.17 Mll633 - 9.ceD.Olll 1~215214 6.5?l41' 
T<>ld (0 17~65!,s24 34,779,0U 41,462,312 151.975,230 28,079)16 19!462,343 730,}9l 4MI0,866 11~164,364 144,579.20& 
loost<l ..... (0) 

lecsolloldi.O'ld 238,6\11844 - - 23&6'l0.84< 14199.99.5 7.950.363 42226<6 17.933.713 220.757,131 224bi0.8'9 
~dO !'tom"" 4lQ.OQ.I.OO) 63.900.971 - 5Zl.99l911 24.061,434 23301.!100 - 4).363.500 476.031471 '36.031.561 
1\;rnlure 0'\d Rru01 81.1134.489 22815.844 15.229.349 69.i«xl984 2&221.1)28 J~oowo 7.911.6'l0. 30.954.014 58136.9)1) 5338!.<61 
T<>ld (10 780,)31) 33 86,71U15 1&229,349 851,875,799 66,~<.17 41,913,305 12,1445M 96,251,227 705.6W72 713,90$,876 
Pe1 Sak:nee !htel 95l066,8S7 121,495,903 63,691,731 1~10,85 1,029 9~561,n3 61,375,648 $12,875,328 143.002,093 167)!8.936 858,415,1184 

-\llor &12,592.4ll <6&11!0.561 357Al6.102 9531)<6.357 91.):)1.876 41.801.ol8 44509.201 94.501,773 -Copro \lb«~ ~>;erdi>~e on~ <1 Sol!'.ore (1nlcr1gl>e)) ~671),6Y1 -

tjol., : @ l8CI!Od Prom"'' (11CtJdl"g Furnn11e ooo Rxtu·es n rurritreo """'"" ond lr:rod <>CQI.i•eo on oo;e) gtYen U!'det opoooMg loose ae netct by 1M CO<rf>Orrt Ia so~ In 
fhe Ol'dnal)' coo~ ot busi'less. Thase osse!'S ae dsck:6ed urdef: the Frted As.se;s Schedlle Ofld depredcr'()(liS ptoVlded i\ereon <rty .n ~e or the reqt.irernent 
a .oi<:COun<i"Q Sfor.:tord AS 19 • leo!es lRe'&r - I M (8)1. 

S lnc!Jde• Rs. 4223542/· (yl.l?s. 507081·) berq exces~ depreclollon <a eortle< yea<' •<11en tlOCt<. 

SCHEDULE 'E' 
INVESTMENTS (Unq uoled) (Trade, unless otherwise specified) 
Lang term lnvestmenh (AI Cost) 
ll Subsid ia ry Companies (Fully paid Eq uity Shares) 

o) 2658 Equity Shores of Rs.l 00/· each 
Agraem Properties Limited (Formerly known as 
Agreem Properties Private l imited) 

b) 500:)() Equity Shores of Rs. 10/· each (P.Y. 2650 Equity 
Shores of Rs. 100/· each) 
Adhivitiyo Properties Umited (Formerly known as 
AdhiviHya Properties Private Limited) 

c) fiXJJ (P.Y. 4150 Eqt.ily Shores) Equity Shores of Rs.IOO/· each 
TOR Properties l imited (Formerly known as 
TOR ProP<>rtias Private Limited) 

d) tro:O iJN. 27f:IJ) Eq<ify Sho'es) EQ.Ity Shores of Rs.IO/· each 
Akulp lto Construction Um ilad 
(Formerly known OS Al<Ulplta Cons1rucllon Private Umned) 

e) tro:O iJN. 26700 Eq<ify Sho'es) EQIJiy Sho'es of Rs.IO/· each 
Akrull Centre Point tnfotach UmHed 
(Formerly known os Akruli Centre 
Point lntotech Private Umil&dl 

f) 49980 Equity Shores of Rs.IO/· each iJN. 2753 EQ.Jify Shares 
of Rs. 100/· each) Vlshal Teknlks (Civil) LimHed 
(J'ormerty known os VIShol Tekniks (CMJ Private Umffed) 

C/1 

31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

265.800 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

499,800 

2765600 

3 1st March. 2006 
(Rupees) 

265.800 

265.000 

415.000 

275.000 

267.000 

275.300 

1763100 
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ScHEDULES FORMING PART oF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROFIT AND Loss AccouNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 (CONTD.) 

31st March, 2007 31st Morch. 2006 

SCHEDULE 'E' (contd.) 
(Rupees) (Rupees) 

b/f 2765600 1763100 

g) 5000 (P.V. 4394 Equity Shores) Equity Shores 
o f Rs. 100/· eoch Arnav Properties limited 
(Formerly known as Arnav Properties Private Umlted) 500,000 439.400 

h) 2551 Equity Shores of Rs.100/- eoch 
Vishol Nirmon (Indio) limited 
(Formerly known as Vlshat Nlrman (India) 
Private l imited) 255,100 255. 100 

i) 249990 Equity Shores o f Rs.IO/· eoch 
E Commerce SaluHons (India) limHed 
(Formerly known a.s E Commerce Solutions 
(India) Private Limited) 2,499,900 2_499.900 

J) 50000 Equity Shores of Rs. 10/- each 
Sheshon Housing & Area Development Engineers 
Limited (Formerly known as Sheshan Housing & 
Area Development Engineering Private Limited) 500,000 500.000 

k) 44336 Equity Shores o f Rs.IO/- eoch 
Brolnpolnt lnfotech l imited (Formerly known 
as Brainpoint lnfotech Private limited) 443,360 443.360 

I) 4300 Equity Shores o f Rs.100/-eoch 
Voishnavi Builders & Developers Private Umited 430,000 430.000 

7,393,960 6.330.860 
II) Bodies Corporote (Fully poid Equity Shares) 

A. Associate Companies 
0) 1666520 Equity Shores of lls. lO/- eoch 

Infrastructure Ventures India l imited 16,665,200 16,665.200 
b) 25000 Equity Shores o f Rs.IOO/· eoch 

Mongol Shrustl Gruh Nlrmltl Limited 2,500,000 2.500,000 
C) 4890 Equity Shores of Rs.10/· each 

Gallant lnfotech Private Umlted 48,900 48,900 
d) 8000 Equity Shores o f Rs.IO/· each 

Pristine Developers Private Limited 80,000 80.000 
e) 50160 Equity Shores o f Rs. 10/- each 

OLF Akruti Info Parks (Pune) Limited 501 ,600 501.600 

19,795,700 19,795.700 
B. Others 

0) 240 Equity Shores of Rs.1 00/- eoch @ 
Citygold Management Services Private limited 24,000 24,000 

b) 37815 Equity Shares o f Rs.10/· each 
Janokolyan Sohokari Bank Umited 378,1 50 378. 150 

C) 5 Equity Shores of Rs.50/· eoch 
Gokut Nlwas Co-op Housing Society limited 250 250 

d) 1425 A Closs Equity Shores of Rs.500/-eoch 
Dharni Properties Private limited 712,500 71 2_500 

e) 6000 (P.V. 4766 Equity Shores) B Class 
Equity Shores of Rs.50/· each @ 
Akruti Nihoriko Buildings Umited 300,000 238.300 

f) 9000 (P.Y. NiD Equity Shores of Rs.10/· each @ 
AkruH Security Plates Private limited 
(Formerly known as Almighty 
lmpex Private Limited) 1,800,000 

3,214,900 1.353.200 

elf 30,404,560 27.479,760 
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ScHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROFIT AND lOSS ACCOUNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 (CONTD.) 

SCHEDULE 'E' (conld.) 

Ill) Capna t of Partnership Firms 1 Joint Ventures 
(Refer Notes 3 and 4) 

l ess: Balance Contribution outstanding to o 
Joint Venture (Refer Note 9) 

Sub-total • Long term 

b/f 

@ Companies under the some management within the 
meaning of Section 370 (1 B) of the Com ponies Act. 1956. 
The above Investments hove been ctossilied by the Company 
as long term investment. in view of Its Intention to hoid the 
some on o tong term basis. 

Current Investments (Other than Trade) 
(At lower of cost and fair value) (Refer Note 22(b )) 

In Mutual Funds (Units of Rs. 10 each) 

a) Dividend Option 

164.418 Units of Birlo Cosh Ptus·lnstitutionol Premium· 
Dolly Dividend (NAV : Rs. 1.647.385/·) 

119,584,46J Units of HSBC Cosh Fund-lnstitutionof Plus· 
Doily Dividend (NAV : Rs. 1.196,514.303/·) 

b) Growth Option 

27.064,088 Un~s o f lNG Vysyo liquid Fund Super 
tnslltuttonol Growth Option (NAV : Rs. 301.756.459/·) 

25.000.000 Units of Reliance Fixed H01izon Fund II· 
Quarterly Plan-Series V·lnstitutionol Growth Pion 
(NAV : Rs. 251.572500/·) 

17.168.138 Units of Principal Floating Rote Fund-fMP· 
Institutiona l Option-Growth Plan (NAV : Rs. 201.214,01 1/·) 

Sub -total • Current 

Per Balance Sheet 

31st March, 2007 
(Rup ees) 

1,080, 940,090 

408,335,196 

1,647,385 

1,196,514,303 

300,000,000 

250,000,000 

200,086,061 

30,404,560 

672,604,894 

703,009,454 

1,198,161,688 

750,086,061 

1,948,247,749 

2,651,257,203 

During the year the Company acquired and sold the following investments: 

PorHculors 

Mutual Funds (Units of Rs. 10 eacl\) 

Dividend OpHon 

Birlo Cosh Plus-lnslilutionol Premium-Dolly Dividend 
Reliance liQuid Fund-Treoswy Pton·lnstltulionol Doily Dividend 

HSBC Cosh Fund-lnstnuffonot Plus-Doily Dividend 

HSBC liquid Plus-lnstitutlonol Plus Dolly Dividend 

Growth Option 

Principal Cosh Management Fund liquid Option 
Institutional Premium Plan ·Growth 

46 

Nos. 

44,912.421 
1.970,034 

165.384.786 
333. 191.676 

17.212.148 

Acquisition 
Cost 

(Rupees) 

450.000.000 
30,114,326 

1.654.774,014 

3.333, 922.517 

200.000.000 

31st Morch. 2006 
(Rupees) 

27,479,760 

578.635.882 

408.335.196 
170.300,686 

197.780.446 

197,780,446 



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROFIT AND loss ACCOUNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2007 (CONTD.) 

31 sf March, 2007 31st March. 2006 

SCHEDULE ' F' 
(Rupees) (Rupees) 

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 
INVENTORIES W taken, vdued and celfilled by l>e Mcnagemenn 
(Refer Note I (V)l 
Stock-in -tra de 

Floor Space Index (fSI) 323.427,301 336,415.728 
Transferable Development Rights (TOR) 68,318,634 
Incomplete Projects 906,585,499 549,723,039 
Finished Properties 254,1 56,329 87.290,934 

1,484,169,129 1,041,748,335 
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Debts outstanding fa< o period exceeding six months 20,477,478 15.040,000 
Other Debts (Refer Note 20) 695,541.984 9.684.448 

716,019,462 24.724.448 
CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Refer Note 22(b)) 

Cosh on hand 1.232.864 476,189 
Bonk Balances with Scheduled Bonks 

in Cunent Accounts 113.472,232 37.098.515 
in Deposit Accounts 
(including Interest accrued Rs.7,529,61 1/·)' 1,172,700,320 
in Margin Money Accounts 
(Including Interest accrued Rs.400.307/·) 22,38 1,215 13,972,398 

• Includes ~-550.000.000 pledged as security 
towards Bonk Overdraft. 1,309,786,631 51,547, 102 

LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, Considered Good) 
Loons to Subsidiary Companies (Refer Note 19) 315,485,755 103.223.590 
Loons to Employees (Interest Free) 26,624 69.000 
Loons and Advances to Others (Rete< Note 19) 162,110,809 11 1,990,181 
Income Tax Refund 2,583,640 25,066.166 
Advances towards Shore Application (Refer Note 19) 347,469,9 16 29,884.850 
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or 

for value to be received (includes ~.2.209,488/-
(P.Y. ~- 2.209.488/·) due from private companies in which 
Dlrector(s) Is/ore Dlrector(s) and ~- 29,673/- (P.Y. Rs. Nil) 
due from o subsidiary) (Refer Note 19) 626,602,6 17 95,897,755 

Taxes Paid I Deducted at Source 148,481 ,749 16,670,428 

1,602,761 '1 1 0 382.801.970 

Per Balance Sheet 5,1 12.736,332 1.500.821,855 

SCHEDULE 'G' 
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Sundry Creditors (Other than Small Scale Industrial 
Undertakings) (Includes due to subsidlory companies 
Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. 321.358/-)l (Refer Note 21) 184,280,389 183.7L9,363 

Advances ~om Customers 240,923,2.24 227,330.651 
Overdrawn Bonk Bolances as per books of account 62,732,857 5,332.950 
Other liabilities 46,471,933 56,482.791 
lnferesf accrued but not due on loans 7,686,301 

542,094,704 472,895.755 
PROVISIONS 

Income Tax 129,922,300 32,500,000 
Fringe Benefrt Tax 2,828,100 428,000 
Weonh Tax 86,000 
Proposed Dividend 100,050,000 72.000.000 
Tax on Proposed Dividend 17,003.498 10.098.000 

249,889,898 115,026.000 

Per Balance Sheet 791,984,602 587,921.755 
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ScHEDULEs FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROFIT AND Loss AccouNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST M ARCH, 2007 (CONTD.) 

SCHEDULE 'H' 
SAL£$ AND INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

Sale ol Finished Pl"opertie~ Transferable DevelOpment Rights 
(TOR) I Floor Spoce Index (FSI) 

Sola of Transferable Davalopmenf Rights (TDR) (Traded) 
Income from premises given on lease (Gross. Tax 
deducted a t source Rs.38.475.777/·: P.Y. Rs.l4,241,1391·) 

Per Profit and Loss Account 

SCHEDULE 'I' 
OTHER INCOME 

Dividend from Current Investme nts 

Profit on sole of Current Investments 

Royalty received (Gross. lox deducted at source 
Rs. 1.12.200/-: P.Y. Rs. Ni~ 

Interest (Gross. Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 12.661.022/·: 
P.Y. Rs. 1.403.922/-) 

Loons 

Bonk Fixed Deposits 
Others 

foreign Exchange Gain 

Miscellaneous Income 

Per Profit and Loss Account 

SCHEDULE 'J ' 
COST OF CONSTRUCTION 

Construction cost incurred during the year (#) 

Less : Transferred to fixed ASsets Schedule (Refer Note I (V)(B)l 

Add : WriHen Down Value of Finished Properties transferred from 
Fixed Asset Schedule on sole of p<operty 
(Refer Note 1 (V)(B)) 

Per Profit and loss Account 

# includes Rs. 1.888,448/· (P.'l Rs. Ni~ being purchase of Incomplete Pl"oject 
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Year e nded 
31st March, 2007 

(Rupees) 

48,321.004 

17.818.047 

1.678.483 

1,572.445.671 

37.458,720 

168.972.899 

l , 778,877.290 

20.565.360 
1.637,241 

2.000.000 

67.817.534 
3,420 

7,910,402 

99.933.957 

1.046.852. 763 
76,415.802 

47,730,051 

1.018.167.012 

Year ended 
31st March. 2006 

(Rupees) 

1.607.828.665 

1 05.066.895 

1.712.895.560 

7,649.102 

1.362.370 
1.181.544 

10, 193.016 

11.236.782 

21.429.798 

1,403.392.474 

461.707.208 

941.685.266 



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND THE PROm AND Loss ACCOUNT FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2007 (CONTD.) 

SCHEDULE 'K' 
(INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 
Opening Inventory : 

FloC< Space Index (fSI) 
Transferable DevelOpment Rights (TOR) 
Incomplete PrOjects 
Finished Properties 

Less Concellotton of TOR purchased in eorfier year 
less Transferred to Frxed Assets Schedule (Refer Note I (V)(B)) 

Closlng Inventory : 
FlOC< Space Index (fSI) 

Tra'ISferoble Development Roghts (TOR) 
~ ocomp~ete Pro,ec:ts 
finished Prepen.as 

Per Profit and Lou Account 

SCHEDULE 'L' 
EMPLOYMENT COSTS (Refer Note 13) 

Salaries, Bonus. etc. 
Contrlbutron to Provident Fund 
Stoff Welfare Expenses 
Other Fund Expenses 

Per Profit and Lou Account 

SCHEDULE 'M' 
ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Insurance 
Rent 
Adve<1_,..,1 
Advances ond OTher debit botonces written ot: 
DonatiOns 
Brokerage 
Directors· Fees oM TroveiLng Expenses 
Repairs ond Society Morntenonce Charges 
Legal ond Prof41$Sionol Fees 
O ther Expenses 
Loss on Sole I Dlscordment of Fixed Assets (Net) 

Per Profit and loss Account 

SCHEDULE 'N' 
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES 

Interest 
OebentUtes 
Fixed Loons 
lnte<esl Ol'he<s 

Loon Proeessi'Q Fees ond Ol'he< Rnonce Charges 

Per Profit ond Loss Account 
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Year ended 
31st Morch. 2007 

(Rupees) 

336,415,728 
68,318,634 

549.723.039 
87,290,934 

I ,041, 7 48,335 
68,318,634 
13,179.008 

323.427.301 

Q06.585 .<99 
254, 156,329 

960.250.693 

1 ,484. 169. 129 

(523,918.436) 

62,018.745 
3,909.977 

961.139 
214.386 

67,104.247 

2745.942 
1.030.000 

18.317.709 
81. 120 

14,972.420 
23.629.310 

1.093.322 
16,627.239 
32.732. II 1 
40.675.451 

7,307,394 

159,212.018 

34216.436 
143.944.520 

8.078.112 

186.239.068 
13.536.932 

199.776.000 

Year ended 
31st Morel1, 2006 

(Rupees) 

550.015.695 

602. 156.837 
65.976.554 

1.218,149,086 

1.218.149.086 

336.415.728 
68.318.634 

549.723.039 
87.290.934 

1,041. 748,335 

176,400.751 

12.718,966 
272,925 
394.862 
101,106 

13487,859 

2.199.690 
840.000 
541.011 

647.000 

180.000 
174.533 

8.480,600 
29,597,559 

195,334 

42,855,727 

45.130.~ 

14869240 

59999648 
100.000 

60.099.648 



NOlES ANNExED 10 AND fORMING PART OF 1HE ACCOUNIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 sr MARcH, 2007 

SCHEDULE '0' 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAl STATEMENTS 

The financial statements hove been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention using the occruol 
basis of accounting In occordonce with the accounting principles genera lly accepted in India and are in 
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. Guidance Notes and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act. 1956. 

II. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The prepo1otion of finonciOI statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounnng principles 1equites 
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities end 
the dlscloStJre of contingent llobillnes on the dote of finonclol statements ond the reported amounts o f revenues 
a nd expenses during the reporting pe1iod. Differences between actual results and estimates ore recogniZed in the 
period in which the results are known I matetiolized. 

Ill. REVENUE RECOGNinON 

A. Revenue from Construction Activity: 

I. Revenue from sale o f finished prope-rties J b u.ld:ngs is recognized on transfer of property end once significant 
risks and rewords o f ownership hove been t1onsfened to the buyer. Similarly. tevenue from sole of Transferable 
Development Rights (TOR) is recognized on tronsfe< of the rights to the buyer. Revenue recogniHon is 
postponed to the extent of significant uncertainty. 

ii. Revenue from sole of incomplete properties Is recogniZed on the basis of percentage of compleoon 
method. determined on the basis of physical proportion of the work completed, as certified by the 
Company's technical personnel, In relation to o contract or o group of contracts within o project, only 
otter the work has progressed to the e.xlent of 40% of the total work involved. Vollotions In estimates ore 
updated periodically by technical certification. Further, revenue recognized in the oforesoid manner end 
related costs ore both restricted to 90% unHI the construcoon octlvlty ond related fO<molitles ore substonoolly 
completed. Costs of construcoon 1 development ore charged to the profit and loss account In proportiOn 
with the revenue recognized dwing the year. The balance cost ere carried as port of 'Incomplete projects' 
under lnventO<ies. Amounts recelvcble 1 poyoble ore reflected os Debtors 1 Advances from Custome1s, 
respectively. otter consideling Income recogn~ed in the aforesaid manner. 
Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with the b uyers, which OJe subject to fulfillment 
of obligations I cond~lons Imposed by statutory authorities. Is postponed till such obligations ore discharged. 
The Company was recognizing revenue os per the completed build ng project method. upto the finonciol 
year ended 31 sf March. 2006. The change to the percentage of completion method, to the extent opplicoble, 
has been adopted In pursuance of the guidance note on recogn~iOn of revenue by real estate developers, 
issued by the Institute of Chorte<ed Accountants of Indio. during the year (Attention is invited to Note 24) 

Ill. Value of FloO< Space Index (FSQ generated is recognized os lnvente<y. o t the roles quoted by the Stomp 
Duty Ready Reckoner Issued by the Stole Government in the yeor of compleoon of the agreed property 
(viz. Rehabilitation Building), in lieu of Which the FSI is allotted to the Company. The value of FSI is corned os 
Inventory held for soia or utilization in construction o f projects undertaken for sole.lhe FSI value is considered 
os a port of construction cost of sole building, on the basis of v;elghted overage 101 each proJect . 

B. Profit / l oss from Pa rtnership Firm J Joint Venture: 

ShOre of Profit 1 loss from portnetship titms I joint ventures is occounted in respect of the financial year of the 
firm 1 ventUie. ending on 01 before the balance sheet dote. on the basis of thelt audited I unouolted accounls. 
a s the case maybe. 

C. Income from teased Premi,ses: 
Income from ptovldlng facilities /lease of premises is accrued over me period mentioned In the toclllty I leave 
a nd license agreement. 

D. Others: 
Othe< Re\lenues 1 heomes and Costs 1 El<penc:ilure ore genero1y accounted on accruaL os they ore earned or 0\c\Jrred. 

IV. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION I AMORTISATION 

A. FiXed assets ore stated ot cost of ocqulsiOOn or construction less accumulated depreciation I omortlsotlon. 
Attenoon is also invited to Accounting Policy No. M (B). 
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND fORMING PART OF THE A CCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31~MARCH,200~7~<~~mo~·~> -----------------------------------, 
B. Depreciation for the yeor Is provided on the written down volue method ot the roles ond In the manner 

1 

specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. 

Depreciation on additions to assets or on sole/disposal of assets is cokcuJoted pro·rofa from the dote of such 
oddlfion. or upto the dote of such soleldisposot os the cose moy be. 

C. Cost of Leasehold Land is amortised on a straight line basis. over the primary ktose pertod. 

V. INVENTORIES 
A. ' Incomplete projects' ere stated at Cost or Net Reol:izoble Value. whichever is k>wer. 'Incomplete projects' 

include costs of incomplete properties for which the Company hos not entered Into sole agreements. ond In 
other cases. the costs Incurred before the wor~ hCs progressed to the extent of 40% of the total wor~ involved. 
' Incomplete projects' also include initio! protect costs that relate directty to a (prospective) project. incurred for 
the purpose of securing the project. These costs ore recogniZed os expenditure fa< the year in which they ore 
incurred unless they ore sepOJOtely identifiable ond it is probable !hot the respective project will be obtained. 

B. Finished properties ore stated ot Cost or Net Reolisobie Value, whichever is lower. Finished properties given 
under operating lease ore discloSed under the Fixed Assets Schedule as Leased Assets. The costs transferred to 
the Fixed Assets schedule ore shown as deductions from the costs carried in opening inventory and construction 
costs incurred during the year. These assets Onctuding Furniture ond Fixtures In furnished properties ond lond 
acquired on tease) ore depreciated 1 amortiSed as per the Accounting Policy given under Accounting PoliCy 
Nos. (IV)(B) ond (IV)(C). Although the Compony considers these assets os Inventories held for sate in the 
ordinary course of business. the disclosure under the fixed Assets Schedule ond provision for depreciation I 
omortisoliOn is mode to comply with the requirements of Accounting Standard 19 - leases. 

C. Floor Space Index (FSI) is stoted ot the rote prescribed in the Stomp Duty Ready Reckone< issued bY the Stole 
Government. for the year in which FSIIs generated. The sold rote Is reviewed ot eoch balance sheet dole ond 
the conying volue of FSI is restated to mark decrease. if any. in the said rate. Increase, if any, in these rates is not 
token into account. Attention is also invlted to Accounting Policy No. (ttl) (A) (iii). 

D. All other inveniO<'y (viz. Tronslerobte Development Rights) is stated ot Coo or Net Reolisobte \l:llue. whicllever is lower. 

Costs included in Inventory Include costs Incurred upto the completion of the project v!z. cost of tond, votue of 
FSt, moterlots, services ond other expenses (including bOrrowing costs) ottributoble to the projects. Cost formuto 
used is overage cost. 

VI. INVESTMENTS 
Investments 01e clossifled into current and long term investments. Current investments ore stated at lower of cost 
and fair value. long term investments ore stated ot cost. A provision for diminution is mode to recognize decline. 
other thon temporary, in the value of long term investments. 

VII. REnREMENT BENEFITS 
A. Retlremenl benefits in the form of Provident 1 Pension Fund is accounted on occruol basis ond charged to the 

Profit and l oss Account of the year. 

B. Gratuity liability is covered undet o Group Gratuity-cum-Life ASsurance (Cosh Accumulation) Scheme of the 
Life Insurance Corporotion of India (UC). The grotuity liobility is charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the 
yeor on the basis of on Actuorlot Voluotion carried out by UC ot the close of the veor. 

VIII. BORROWING COST 

Interest and other borrowing cost ottributobte to quolitytng assets (rncludlng projects underto~en Ia< sole) ore 
oilocoted as port of the cost of construction I development of such assets. The borrowing cost Incurred durtng the 
period in which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use or sole, ate in progress, ore 
oilocofed as oforesoid. Such oilocolion is suspended during extended periods in which active development Is 
Interrupted ond. no costs ore allocated once oil such octtvlties ore subslontiotly complete. Ail other borrowing costs 
ore chCrged to the Profit ond Loss Account. 

IX. SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES 
Share issue expenses ore first charged against available bakJnce in the Securities Premium Account. 

X. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS 
A. So!Onces in the form of Current Assets and Current liabilities in foreign currency. outstanding at the close of the 

yeor, ore converted In Indian Currency ot the appropriate rates of exchange prevotrng on the dote of the 
Bolonce Sheet. Resultant go n or loss Is accounted during the year. 

B. Income 01 expenditure in foreign currency. are recorded at the rates of exchange preva:ling on the dates 
when the relevont tronsoclions toke place. 
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND fORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31ST MARCH"", -=2""'00;.:;7-->,;=""---------
XI. TAXATION 

Income lox expense comprises Current Tax. Fringe Benefit Tax (F81) and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for 
current tax is mode on lhe bosis of the assessable income ot the tax rote applicable to the relevant assessment 
year. Provision for FST Is mode on the basis of the fringe benefils provided/deemed lo hove been provided during 
the year ot the rates and values applicable to the relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset end deferred 
tax liability is calculated by applying tax rote and lows that hOve been enacted 01 substantively enacted by the 
Sotonce Sheet dote. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward tosses and unabsorbed 
depreciation under tax tows. o1e recognized. only If there Is o virtual certainty of Its realization. supported by 
convincing evidence. Deterred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized onty to the extent 
the<e Is o reasonable certainty o f li s realization. At each Balance Sheet dote. the carrying amounts of deferred tax 
assets ore reviewed to reossure reonzotion. 

2. Related party disclosures 

A) Names of ~elated Parties and description of Rela tionships 
I) Subsidiary Companies 

Agreem Properties Umlted 
Adhivitiyo Properties Umited 
Akrutl Centre Point lnfotech Limited 
Akutpito Construction limited 
Arnov Properties Limned 
Bla inpoint tnfotech limited 
E Commerce Solutions (Indio) Limned 
Sheshon Housing & Aieo DevelOpment Engineers Umited 
TOR Properties Limited 
Voishnavi Builders & Developers Private limited 
Vlshol Nlrmon (Indio) Llmtted 
Vishol Tekniks (Civil) Limited 

II) Associate Companies and Joint Ventures (JV) I Partnership Firms 
DLF Akruti Info Parks (Pune) Um»ed 
Gallant lnfotech Private Limited 
Infrastructure Ventures Indio Umited 
Mongol Shrusti Gruh Nirmiti Limited 
Pristine Developers Private limited 
Akrutt Chandan JV 
Akruti GM JV 
Hlronondonl Akruti JV 
Mount Mary JV 
NlhOrlko Shopping Moll JV 
Aarti PrOjects & Constructions 
Ak!utl Kollosh Constructlons 
Akluti Steelfob CO<porotion 
Jolroj Developers - Untt 9 
Pristine Developers 

Ill) Othe r parties where relationship of control exists 
Gandhi Adhivitiyo Combine 
SUraksho Realtors 
Akrutl SMC JV 
Akruti City Knowledge Private Umited 
Akruti City Forming Private Umited 
Akru ti Guestline Private limited 
Akruti Nihorlko Buildings Limited 
Akru ti Security Pla tes Private Umited 
Akruti SEZ (Mumbol) Private Limited 
Citygold Education Research Lrmited 
Citygold Forming Private Limned 
Cltygold Investments Private Limited 
Citygold Management Services Private limited 
lchho Constructions Private limited 
Roopkolo Pictures Private Umited 
Rushonk Construcllons Priva te Limited 
Akruti Foundation for Knowledge and Research 
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NoTES ANNEXED TO AND FoRMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST M 2007 ARCH, (CONlD. ) 

IV) (a) Key Management Personnel 
Mr. Hemont M. Shah (Chairman. Wholeflme Director) 
Mr. Vyomesh M. Shoh (Monoglng Director) 
Mr. Modhukor 8. Chobe (Wholetime OirecfO<) 

(b) Relatives of Key Mana gement Personnel and their enterprises, where transactions have taken p lace: 
Mrs. Kunjol H. Shoh 
Mrs. Folgunl V. Shah 
Hemonf M. Shah (HUF) 
Vyomesh M. Shah (HUF) 
Mohlpotroy V. Shah (HUF) 
Mrs. Lata M. Shoh 

Note: Related porly relationships ore os identified by fhe Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
B) Tra nsactions with Related Parties: (Rupees) 

Sr. Nature of transaction Subsidiary Associate Joint Ven!ures/ Other parties Key 
No. Companies Companies Partnership where control Management 

Firms exists Personnel 
(Including 
RetoHves) 

I. Loons and Advances 2 12.194,310 1.678.609 41.809.686 57,764,746 52.347. 100 
received/ recovered I <113.824.625) (104.225.191) (766.468,983) (25,664. 925) (23.051.706) 

ii. Loons ond Advances giveN 424.907,533 72.765.642 57.485.030 54.436.015 52.347.100 
repaid /adjusted 11197.084.086) (124.044.003) (79,985.9 14) (30.175.281) (60.237, 924\ 

iii. Interest received 21.298,441 10,087.299 - 74.015 -
(4.276.154) (2.597. 995) ( ) ( ) (- ) 

iv. Interest pold 531,899 - - - -
(448,414) (-) (- ) (-) (347,278) 

v. Advance against share - 39,634.691 - • 283,778.213 -
application (-) (29.484,850) ( ) (400.000) ( ) 

vl. Services received/ availed 8.808.616 1.403.039 - / 1,161.8 17 -
(7.959,676) ( 1.183,654) ( ) 29.523.059) ( ) 

vii. Supervlsion/mointenonce - - - 18.000 -
ctlorges received (- ) (-) (- ) ( ) ( ) 

viii. Rent received - - - 7.853.828 -
( ) ( ) ( ) (4.499,280) ( ) 

ix. Rent pold - - - 840.000 -
(-) (- ) (-) (840,000) ( ) 

X. Royally received - - 2.000.000 -
( - ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 

xi. Directors' remuneration - - - - 16.234.000 
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (7,200.000) 

XII. OirectOis' siHing fees - - - - 100.000 
(-) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 

:<iii. Purchase of TDR 1 Project 1.888,448 - - - -
(3.272.256) ( ) (68.318,634) ( ) ( ) 

'XiV. Sole of Finished Properties I FSI - - - - 3,776.715 
(-) (- ) (347.376, 148) ( ) ( ) 

XV. Investments mode - - 607,949.330 - -
( ) ( ) ( ) (- ) ( ) 

xvi. Investments withdrawn (of cost) (-=:; - 105.645. 122 - -
(- ) (- ) (-) ( ) 

xvii, Share of Profit from PartnerShips/ - - 33,075 - -
Joint Venh..ues (-) (- ) (280, 930.358) (- ) (-) 

'LI 
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND fORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2007 CONTD.) 

Sr. Norure of transaction Subsidiary Associate JoO'lt Ventures/ Other parties Key 
No. Companies Companies Partnership where control Management 

Firms exists Personnel 
(Including 
Relolives) 

xviii. Shore of Loss from Partnerships/ - - 13.579.265 - -
Joinf Ventures (-) (-) (242_594) (-) (-) 

xix. Payments mode on behoff - - - 1.075.000 -
of third pa rties (-) (-) (-) (755.797) (- ) 

xx. Collateral securffy given ogolnst Amount not - - - Amount not 
loon availed by Company quantifiable (-) (-) (- ) quontlfioble 

(Amount not (Amount not 
quantifiable) quonNfioble) 

xxi. Balonces Outstanc:Ung 

Receivable 315.515.428 164.236.509 51.733.038 287.875.501 -
(I 03,223.590) (82. 999,635) (-) (4.763,219) (-) 

Payable 3,026.732 - 49.537 273.509 -
(3.799.148) (-) (-) ( 12. 988,519) (-) 

Previous Year figures are gNen in brockels. 

3. The details of Investments mode In capitol of partnership firms os o t 31 March. 2007 ore os under 

I) M/s Akrull Stoelfob CorporaHon · 

Name of the Partners Share of Partner Copilot (Rupees) 

A Akluti Nirmon limited 55.00% 2.878.736 

B Steeffob Turnkey Projects Umlled 45.00% 2.587.985 

Total 100.00% 5,466,721 

IQ M/s Akrull Kailash Constructions · 

Nome o1 the Portners Shore of Partner Copilot (Rupees) 

A Akrufl Nirmon Limited 50.00% 50,000 

B Chirog A. Shah 12.50% 12,500 

c Deepok S. Shah 8.75% 8.750 

D Keton D. Shoh 7.50% 7.500 

E Nironjon P. Shah 12.50% 12,500 

F Shonotor T. Shah (HUF) 8.75% 8,750 

Total 100.00 "4 100,000 

Ill) M/s Aartl Projects & Constructions · 

Name of the Partners Share of Partner Capital (Rupees) 

A A.kruti N irman Umited 33.00% 101.354 

B Dilip Shingarpure 9.00 % 24.739 

c Surendro Sanos 17.00% 46.729 

D Smt. Doksho P. Patel 16.00% 43.980 

E Modhov Potonkrn 25.00% 68.720 

Total 100.00% 285,522 
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND fORMING PART OF THE AccouNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2007 (CONI!).) 

IV) M/s. PTisHne Developers : 
I 

Nome of the Partners Share of Partne r CapHal (Rupees) 

A Akruti Nirmon Umited 40.00 % -
B Topmosl Construcllon Private Umlled 10.00% -
c Pristine Developers Private Umlted 25.00% -
D Poresh M. Porel<h 25.00% -

Tota l 100.00 ., -
V) M/s. Jalra) Developers - Unll 9 

Nam e of the Partners Share of Portner Capita l (Rupees) 

A Akruli Nirmon limited 66.66% 500.000.000 

a Joyonl Hirolal Shah 15.00% -
c Malov Joyant Shah 15.00% -
D Jlgnesh Gunwont Gopanl 3.34% 10.000.000 

Total 100.00 ., 510,000,000 

4. Interests of the Company in joint ventures are as under: 

Name of the Joint Ventures Shore o f Interest 

A M/s. Hlrandoni Akrutt JV 55 % 

B M/s. Nihorika Shopping Moll JV 50% 

c M/s. Mounl Mary JV 50% 

D M/s. Akruro GM JV 50% 

E M/s. Akrutl Chandan JV 50% 

5. The transactions in respect o f premises taken I given under opera ting lease : 

a) Lease rental obligations • 

As at 31-03-2007 AS at 31-03-2006 
(Rupees) (Rupees) 

Lease rentals payable not later than one yeor 1.600.000 840.000 I' 
Later than one year but nat later than five years 1.365.000 630.000 

Later than five years - -
b) Leose rental income : 

As at 31 -03-2007 As at 31-03-2006 
(Rupees) (Rupees) 

Lease rentals receivable not late< lhOn one year 275,925.483 83.635,355 

Later than one year but not later than five years 891.859.710 330.221.233 

Later then five years 2.239,369 70,623.091 

6. (0) The Company 1\ad, for the first time. during the finanCial year 2005-2006 recognised Defe<red Taxes. in line with lhe 
Accounting Standard (AS-22) "Accounting for Taxes on Income·. Deferred Tax Uobilily (net) as of lsi AP<i~ 2002. 
amounting toRs. 159,868/ · wos recognised by adjusting the some against the surplus in lhe Profit ond Loss Account 
b<ought fa<ward from eo~ier years. as per the tronsllional pwvi~ons of the Standard. 
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FO< the year ended 31st March. 2006 the Deferred Tox Uoblflty recognised Is os under: 

Deferfed Tox Liability on account of depreciation difference 
(Rupees) 

As ot 31 -03-2005 9,139.203 

Less :Credit fO< the year ended 31-03-2005 (2.787, 774) 

As at 31 -03-2006 6,351,429 

The difference between Deferred Tox Liability os ot 1st April. 2002 ond os ot 31st March. 2005 amounting to 
Rs. 8. 979.335/-. wos debited to the Profit ond Loss Account during the year ended 31st March. 2005 and disclosed as 
deferred tax adjustments fO< earlier years. 

(b) Deferred Taxation for the year ended 31st March. 2007: 
(Rupees) 

As ot Chorge/(Credit) As at 
31.03.2006 during the year 31.03.2007 

Deferred Tax UobDity I (Asset) on account of : 

i. Depreciation 6.351.d29 (4.229.835) 2.121.594 

ii. Expenses allowable for Tax purpose in subseql.rent yeor(s) - (813.925) (813.925) 

Net Deferred Tax Liability 6,351 ,429 (5,043,760) 1,307,669 

7. Details o f Security given ogainst:-

(o) Secured Loons Availed I Debentures Issued 

Sr. Name of lender Security Created 
No. (Further secured against personal guarantee of Directors) 

1 Cancro Bonk. Santacruz i. Overdraft limH secured ogolnst hypothecation of goods/moterlols received 
(East) Branch against guarantee issued towards job work/corwersioO/ advances/ supplier 

credits. 

li. Collateral: Extension of charge over immovable properties already charged 
too bonk. 

Iii. Secured by o Registered Mortgage of proposed commercial construction 
at CTS No.2/839, Malabar Hill. Division 'D' Bhulobhoi Desai Rd .. Mumboi 

iv. Collateral Security : Commercial p.emises in Akrun Trade Cen~e and two 
residential flats in Akruti Asfho at Wa!keshwar Mumboi. (one of which is 
jolnlly owned by o subsidiary ond o reloftve of Director of the Company) 

2 HDfC Umitecl, Secured by Registered Mortgage of immovable property consisnng of llots in 
Ramon House Akruti Elegance B Wing. Akrutt Erica. Akruff Orion & Akruff Novo B Wing. Akrutl 

Atria B Wing and Voltos Property situated at Thone. 

3 Stole Bonk o f Indio Secured by Equitable Mortgage of Commercial land ond building at MIDC 
Central Rood. Anoheri (East), MumbOi. 

4 Bonk of Indio. Ghotkopor Secured by way of Mortgage of Immovable property situated ot AkruH Trade 
(West), B<anch Centre. MIDC. Andheri (East), Mumboi and Hypothecation of oil movables. 

furniture, A/c p lant ate. situated ot Akruti Trade Centra. Anctheri (East). Mumboi. 

5 Debentures Secured by way of mortgage of right to develop. sell. lease Immovable p.operty 
(proposed to be constructed) on land situated at Moont Mary Hit~. Bondro. 
Mumbai (Security created subsequent to the close of the yeor). 

6 IDBI Bonk Secured ogolnst Fixed Depo~ts placed with the Bonk. 
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b) Loons from bonks against fulta'e Ieese renlob 

Sr. Bonk Nome Security Created 
No. (Hypotheccmon on llent /Compensation receivobles. Further secured ogo'nsl 

personal guarantee of Directors). 

1 Corporolion Bali<. Mumbd Secured ogolnst lease rentals receivable in respect of Immovable property 
Somochor Branch situated at Akrull Trade Centre. MIDC. Andheri (East). Mumbol. 

2 Conoro Bonk. Santacruz Secured ogolnst lease rentals receivable in respect of Immovable p<eperties 
(East) B<anch snuated at Akrutl Trade Centre. MIDC. Andheri (East), MumbOI and al Akrutl 

Softech f'or1<. MIDC. Andheri (Eosl). Mumbol. 

3 Punpb Notional Bonl<. Secured ogolnsl lease rentals recelvoble In respect o f mm011able propertoes 
Sondra (West) Branch situated at Akrutl Trade Centre. MIDC. Andhetl (East). Mumbol and 01 AkruH 

Centre POrn!, MIDC. Andhetl (Eost). Mumbai. 

4 Union Bonk of Indo. Secured ogonsl lease rentds receilloble in respect ol il'nmOIIOble ptC>pe<1oes 
Ptncess Street Branch srtuated 01 AJctutl Centre POrn!. MDC. Andheri (Eosl). Mumboi 

Connngenr uoo. ·oes (not provided lor): 

St. Particulars 31st Moreh, 2007 31st Marett 2006 
No. (Rupees) (Rupees) 

(A) C101ms ogCJnst the C<lfl'l'Ony. not acknOwledged as debl$ on account of: 

1 lleossessment p roceedings under the lncome·tax Act, 1961. Amount not -
to be commenced In pursuance of search and seizure a scertainable 
operations conducted durtng the year. ot present 

2. Income Tox molters under appeal - 5.8~8.000 

3. Demond noftce issued by Brihonmumbol Municipal CO<parafton 
for Land Under Construction charges (properly rox). 30A09,351 28.321.000 

4 Pellllon filed agomt the Company, under the Mohorosh!ta 
Slum Ateo (Improvement. Oeoronce and Redevelopment) 
Act. 1971 . .-. reiOfton too Pto,ecr. 5.000.000 -

(8) On occounl of cO<porote guarantees Issued by the Company to 
Bon<e<S on behoft of another company and o )Ornr 119nlu'e for 
focl:lt» ovoiled by them (amount outstandong as at 31.00.2007). 79,585.161 l 15.000.000 

Note Interest 1 penany that may accrue on oroglnal demonds ore nor e~scertamable. 01 present. 

The Company has token necessorv steps to protect '" posrtron wrth respect to the above referred clarms. wh;ch In Its 
op1nlon. based on professronol/ legoJ advice. ore not sustainable. 

9 . The Compony has entered Into a Join! Venture w.ll'l another Company whereby the cop~al is to be contributed by 
genera tong 603.000 Sq ft. of Floor Space Index. As on lhe dole or the balance sheet. the Company has contrrbuted 
160.792 Sq ft. Floor Space lndex.lhe balance of lls 408.335. 196/· represenftng 442.208 Sq. fl. Floor Space Index Is reftected 
os "Balance Contrrbutlon Outstanding lo Joint Ventures· os o reduchon under the head "Investments· In lhe Balance 
Shea I 

10. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capnal account, nol prOVided for (net of advances) 
lls.6.~ 903/· (Previous year : lls. NIO. 

11. (a) Value of Import CIF basis son 
(Rupees) 

PorHculars Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31 Sf Marett 2006 

MOTe<IOI> 22.967.080 29.670.2<1<! 

CoprrOI goods 3.524 433 -
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(b) Expenditure In foreign currency : 

Particulars 

Entertainment expenses 

Warehousing ChOJges 

Travelling expenses (") 

Professional charges (') 

Training expenses 

' ( ) In connectron wffh lnrtlol Public Offer {IPO) 

12. AuditOfs' remuneration {including Service Tax) : 

Portlculors 

Audit Fee (including lnlfiol Public Offer Expenditure) 

Tax Audit Fee 

Certification and Other Matters 

Certifying the Initial Public Offer Document (included in Shore Issue Expenses) 

(R\Jpees) 

Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006 

301.378 96,965 

1.236,702 -
998,728 -

25.779.962 -

1.007.325 -

(Rupees) 

Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006 

2.244,800 292.030 

112.2"'0 82.650 

869.860 -
1.144,8<18 -

13. (a) Employment cost include monogerlol remuneration pold I payable dU<ing the year. in ocoordcnce wtth the provl~ons 
of section 198 of the Companies Act. 1956. 

(Rupees) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006 

Solory and House Rent Allowance 15.820,000 7,200,000 

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 414,000 -
' - ,,, The employee wrse breok up of l ability on account of Groturty, bosed on on octuonol valuation. is not oscerto noble. 

The amounts relatable to the Directors a re therefore, not considered above. 

(b) The Boord of Directors (the Boord) ot its meeting held on 30th May. 2006, appointed Mr. Modhukor Chobe os 
Whole«me Director. wllh effect from 1st June, 2006. The Boord a t Its meeting held on 27th December. 2006 further 
approved the reappointment of the Managing Director and also revised the remuneration of the Managing Director. 
Executive Chairman and the other Wholetime Director. wtth effect from lsi January. 2007- The sold oppointmenr. 
reappointment and revisions ore subject to the opprOIIOI of the sharehOlders ot the ensuing Mnuol General Meeting. 

14. Soles during the year : 

Unit QuanHty Value (Rupees) 

f inished Properties. Transferable Development Rights (TDR) I In sq. tt. 286.362 1.572,445,671 
Floor Space Index (FSI) (658.816) (1 .607.828.665) 

Transferable Development Rights (TDR) purchased for sole In sq. ft. 15,608 37.458.720 
(-) (-) 

-Prevtous Year ngures ore given in brackets. 

15. 8ol0nce confirmations in respect of Sundry Creditors. Sundry DeblOis and Loons and Advances hove not been coiled 
for. The balances ore therefore as per the boo~s of accounts only. 

16. The financial statements of oil Partnership Firms and Joint Ventures in which the Company is o partner 1 co-venture. ore 
unaudited. The shore of loss 1 profit accrued during the year by the Company Is, therefore. subject to adjustments. 
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17. Earning per shOre : 

ParHeulors Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2007 31st March. 2006 

Net Profit os per Profit and loss Account ovoiloble fO< Equity Sl\oreholders Rs. 758.672.323 622.076.298 

Weighted overage numb&< of equny shores outstanding during the year 
(Adjusted for Bonus Shores issued during the year) NC6. 61.064.658 44.657.534 

Earnings Per Shore of Rs. IOI- each (Basic and Diluted) Rs. 12.42 13.93 

18. Disclosure of derivatives: 

A. No derivative Instruments were outstanding ot the close of the year. • 
B. uncovered risks in fe<eign currency outstanding os at 31st March. 2007 : 

USD EURD HKD so 
- Hedging Commitments outstanding os at 31st March 2007 - - - -
. Uncovered Risks in Foreign Currency. os ot 31 sf March 2007 : 
Cosh on hand 5.702 - 1.434 266 
Adlvonces Recoverable 41.832 - - -
Crednors 509.354 172.750 - -

19. (I) loons and Advances In the nature of loons disclosed under Schedule 'F' include:-
(A) l oans to Subsidia ry Companies : 

(Rupees) 

Sr. Name of the loanee As at Maximum As at Maximum 
No. 31st March, 2007 Balance 31st March, 2006 Balance 

2006-2007 2005-2006 

1. Aoreem Properties limited 25.202.184 25.365,303 22. 773.516 23,750.000 
2. Adhlvitiyo Properties limited 15.889,857 15.987.791 7.017.540 7,148,700 
3. Ak\Jiplto Construction limited 19.437,371 19.563.913 - -
4. Arnov Properties Urnited 85.764.474 101.544.829 35.994.499 36,128,890 
5. E Comme<ce Solutions (Indio) Umlted 5.814.297 10.000.000 - 13.540.000 
6. SheshOn Housing & Area Development 

Enolneers limited 35.763,800 35.986.825 - 1.841,268 
7. Voishnovi Builders & Developers Private limited 30.26 1.944 30.454,978 26.063.500 26,281.492 
8. Vlshol Nlrmon ~ndlo) limited 47.080.323 79.273.319 1,276.815 1.297,593 
9. VishOI Teknlks (Civl0 limited 50.271.505 57.653.062 9,81 2.148 28,233,261 
10. TOR Properties Umited - 4.046.217 285.572 10.440.113 

Notes: I . No shores ore halO by ony loonee in the Company. 
2. The Company's Oirector(s) Is I ore Dlrector(s) In oil the above companies. 

(8) Other than Subsidiary Companies : 

(a) Associate Companies : (Rupees) 

Sr. Nome of the loanee As ot Maximum As ot Maximum 
No. 3 h i March, 2007 Balance 31st March, 2006 Balance 

2006-2007 2005·2006 

I. Dlf Akruli Info Parks (Pune) Umitecl 98,866.394 98.933.727 45.837.525 46,420.515 

2. Mongol Shrustl Gruh Nirmitl limited • 5.513,A97 6.055.333 5.455.333 14,514,567 

3. lnfrostructUie ventures Indio limited • 20.221.927 20.221.927 2.221.927 18.386.727 

Notes: I. No shares a re held by any loanee in the Compa ny. 
2. The Company's Dlrector(s) Is I ore Dlrector(s) In oil the aboVe companies. 
3. • Represents lnte<est Free l oons. 
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(b) Partnerships, Joint Ventures and others (lnte<est Free) : (Rupees) 

Sr. Nome ol the Loonee As at Maximum As at Maximum 
No. 31st March, 2007 BoJonce 31st March, 2006 Balance 

2006-2007 2005-2006 

I. AOiti Plojects and Construct>Ons ($) 7.~02,t49 7,402.449 - -
2. Akruti KoiiOSh Construction ($) 3.866,838 3.866,838 - -
3. Akruti Stee!fob Corporation {$) 1.811.950 1,811,950 - -
4. Sural<sho Reol!ors ($) - 791,795 - -

Toto! (firms) 13,081,237 -
5. H<anandoni Al<rulr JV ($) 5,147,666 30,400,000 - -
6. Nihoriko Shopping Mol JV ($) - 14,913.063 - -
7. Akruti SMC N ($) - 200.000 - -
8. Citygotd Education Research limited (#) - 24.321.408 3,328.730 3,328.730 

9. Akruti Secunty Plates Privote limited (#) - 22.057,500 - -
10. Panorama Foundotron Educotron Pltvote L.rniled 7,716,474 7,716,474 7,500,000 7.500.000 

I I. Bhovik Conshuctioo Private limited - 13.275.000 13.275.000 13,275,000 

Notes: 1. No shores ore held by any Loonee In the Company. 

2. S Portnershrp Firms I Joint Ventures n which the Company or l1s subsidiary Is o partne<. 

3. #Companies under the some management within the meaning of Section 370(18) ot the Companies 
Act. 1956. 

(II) Advances towards Shore Application given to companies under the some management within the meaning of 
Section 370(1 B) of the Companres Act. 1956 as gNen below :-

(Rupees) 

Sr. Name of the Company As at As a t 
No. 31st March, 2007 31st March, 2006 

I. Akrufi Gueslline Private Uml!ed 44.398.807 -
2. Cllygold Forming Private I.Jmited 2.400.000 -
3. Akruti City Knowledge Private Lim ited 86.400.000 -
4. Akruli City Forming Private Limited 80.672.000 -

(Ill) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind for value to be received include amounts due from companies under the 
some monogemen! within the meaning of Section 370(1 B) of the Companies Act. 1956 as given below :-

(Rupees) 

Sr. Nome of the Loanee As ot Maximum As at Maximum 
No. 31$t March, 2007 Balance 31st March, 2006 Balance 

2006·2007 2005·2006 

I. Citygold Management Services Prlvo!e Limited 1.034,488 1.73U88 1.03l.488 14,193.106 

2 Roopkolo Pictures Privote Umiled 1,175,000 1.180.000 11,75.000 1.175.000 

20. 'Other Debts' disclosed under 'Sundry Debtors' (Schedule F) nctude Rs. 1.887.800/· (P.Y. Rs. Nil) being royalty due from 
Roopkolo Pictures Private limited, o company under the soma management within the meantng of Section 370(18) of 
the Companies Act. 1956 and in which Directors ore Directors. 

21. In the absence of necessary information with the Company relating to the registration stafus of suppliers under the 
Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006. the information required under the sold Act could no! be 
compiled and disclosed. 
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22. (a) The tnlttot Public Offer OPO) of the Company's Equity Shores oggregottng Rs. 361.80 crore ctosect tor sub6crtpHon on 
19th Jonuory. 2007. The Company allotted 67,00.000 equity shores of ~.10/- eoch at o premium of ~.530!- per shore 
on 2nd February. 2007. The Equity Shores of the Company were listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Umited and The 
Notional Stock Exchange of Indio limited on 7th February, 2007. 
The shore issue expenses amounting to~. 30.92 crore hove been debited to the Securities Premium Account. 

Details of utilisation of funds received from IPO of Equity Shares, a.s per Cla use 43 of the listing Agreement: 
(~. In crore) 

Pa rticulars Estimated Utilisation Actual 
Amount utilisation 

Total Up to up to 
31st March, 2007 31st March, 2007 

Acquisition of IOnd I rights in tend or development rights 150.00 '150.00 7.29 

Repayment of loon 25.00 25.00 28.25 

Development and construction cost fcx projects 
under development 125.00 '30.00 5.86 

Expenses relating to IPO 25.21 25.21 30.91 

General Corparote purposes 36.58 18.30 18.00 

Total 361.80 24a.51 90.31 

(') Pursuant to agreements executed with the vendors of properties, the amount becomes due and payable to 
the vendors on completion of due diligence by the Company. The Company has utilised ~. 144 crores during 
the last week of June, 2007, and the balance amount Is expected to be uttllsect upto September. 2007. 

(b) The balance unuHiiscd funds out of ~.361.80 crore rolsed through Initial Public Offer hove been tempaorily deployed, 
pending ullt~otion tor the objects ot the Issue. os follows: 

(Rs. in crore) 

As at 
31st March, 2007 

Current Investments In Units of Mutual funds (Schedule E) 194.82 

In Current and f ixed Deposit Accounts with Scheduled Bonks 76.67 

23. P(IOr pertod adjustments include : 
(Rupees) 

2006-2007 2005-2006 

Depreciation Adjustments 4,223.542 00.708 I 
Debits relating to eorlie< years (319.790) -

Credits relating to earlier years 319.586 -
24. Upto 31st March. 2006, the Company recognisect revenue from sole of properties as per the completed building project 

method. Pursuant to the guidance note on 'Recognition o f Revenue by Real Estate Developers·. ~sued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Indio, during the yeor. revenue from sole of incomplete properties (subject to fulfilment of 
specified conditions). iS recognised on the basts of the percentage of completion method, with effect from lsi April. 2006 
(only otter the work has progressed 10 the extent o f 40% of the total vtork Involved). The Company has not given 
retrospective effect to this change in accounting poucy, because such retrospective effect would hove required the 
Company to identify 0 11 incomplete projects that fulfilled the conditions specified in the Guidance Note in the earlier 
reporting period and also to determine the stage of completion for all such projects In the eortler repatlng period. 
The records required tor such on exercise ore not ovoltoble. Hence. results for the year ended 31st March. 2006 have not 
been restated to reflect change in the revenue recognition policy. 
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However, such change in the accounting policy has not resulted in any impact on the financial statements for the yea r 
ended 31st March. 2007. os no project. Incomplete ot the close of the year. hos progrwed to the extent of dO% of 
the total wor~ involved fO< which revenue would hove to be recognised os per the percentage of completion method. 
The effect of such change on the financial statements of subsequent financial years cannot be osceftOined at present 
os the some would depend upon the stage of completion of Incomplete projects. H ony. ot the close of the respective 
years. 

25. Previous year's figures hove been regrouped /recast wherever necessary. 

As per our report of even dole 

For and on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chorlered Accountants 

For and on behalf of 
VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

CHETAN S. MODY RAJENDRA SHAH 

For ood on behalf of the Boord 

HEMANT M. SHAH 
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PAATNER 

VIRAL D. DOSHI 
PROPRIETOR COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF fiNANCE OFFICER 

MUMSAI: MUMSAI: 
Dote : 4th July. 2007 Dote : dth July. 2007 
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ADDmONALINFORMAnON AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE: 

I. REGISTRATION DETAILS: 

Reglstrofton No. I I I lslol6lslsl 

II. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS): 

Public Issue 

Bonus Issue 

I l6l7lololol 

l112lolololol 

Rights Issue 

Private Placement 

Ill. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS): 

Total UObllities 

SOURCES OF FUNDS: 

Paid-up Capitol 6 6 7 olo ol 

Reserves & Surplus 4 3 5 219 61 

Secured Loons 2 8 I 9 sl3 sl 

Unsecured l oons 3 o12 71 

Deterred Tax Uobility 1 310 sl 

IV. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS): 

Turnover (Total income) I It Is P ls ls l1 P I 
Profit Before Tax 

Eomlng per Shore in Rs. I 

ls l 419 l3 l 2ltl 

I 11 121. 14 121 

Total Assets 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS: 

Net Fixed Asset. 

Investments 

Net Current Assets 

M~c. Expenditwe 

Total Expenditure 

Profit After Tax 

Dividend% 

Slate COde !IID 

l7 l sl4 1214 l 6l9l 

I lsl7 Ol4 6lol 

12j61s I 12 sl71 

14 1312 ol7 s121 

I I I IN I ILl 

l1 l ol21914 19lol 

171sl 417 17lsl 

I I I I 11 lsi 
V. GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY (AS PER MONETARY TERMS): 

ITEM CODE NO. (lTC CODE) PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 

N.A . Real Estate Development 
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CONSOUDATED AUDITORS' REPORT 

Auditors' Report to the Boord of Directors of Akruti Nirmon Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements of 
Akrutl Nlrmon Umited 

1. We have audited the a ttached Consolidated Balance Sheet of AKRUTI NIRMAN LIMITED, its Subsidiaries. 
Associates, Joint Ventures and Partnerships (the Group) as at 31st March, 2007 and the Consolidated Profit 
and Loss Account for the year ended on that dote. These consolidated financial statements ore the 
responsibility ot the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit; 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Indio. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements ore Pfepored. in a ll material respect, in accordance with on Identified financial reporting framework, 
and ore free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence suppolling the 
amounts and d isclosures In the financial statements. An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by the management. as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit PfOVides o reasonable basis far our opinion; 

3. We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries. which reftecf total assets of Rs.2.417.241,080 as at 
31st March. 2007 and tota l revenues of Rs. 126,699,448 for the year then ended. which hove been audited 
by a ther auditors. whose reports have been furnished to us. and our opinion. Insofar as it relates to the 
amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors; 

We d id not audit the financial statements of the Associate Companies. Joint Ventures and Partnerships. for 
the year ended 31st March. 2007. A statement of financial results tor the year ended on that dote reflecting 
the Company's shore of Loss (net) of Rs.5,418,475 has been compiled by the Management of Akruti Nirmon 
Limited which has no! been subjected to any validation tests or other auditing procedures and therefore 
any adjustment to its balances could hove consequential effect on the attached consolidated financial 
statements. We hove for the purpose of our audit completely relied on the unaudited financial results. 
which have been compiled and ore certified by the management of those Companies and Joint Ventures 
and Partnerships, as the case may be: 

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements hove been prepared by the Company In accordance 
with the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) 21 ·consolidated Financial Statements·. Accounting 
Standard (AS) 23, "Accounting far Investments in Associates in Consolidated Flnonclol Statements" and 
Accounting Standard (AS) 27. ' Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures· issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Indio and on the basis of separate audited I certified financial statements of 
the Company. its subsidiaries, its associates and its joint ventures 1 partnerships and Included In the 
consolidated financial statements; 

5. Reference Is Invited to disclosures mode under Note No. 13 in Schedule 0 to the Accounts. relating to 
change In accounting policy mode during the year, with respect to recognition of revenue from sole of 
incomplete properties, which does not hove any Impact on the proffl for the year; 
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C ONSOUDAlED A UDITORS' REPORT (CONID.) 

6. On the bos.s of the 1nformofioo and explanations given to us and having considered the separate audll 
reports on Individual audrted financial statements of lhe Group, read together with our comments In para 
5 above and the ather notes thereon. we are of the opinion that. except for the consequential effects, if 
any, on account of possible adjustments In respect of the unaudited Associates and Joint Venture I Partnership 
companies of the group. the said Consolidated Financial Statements give a true ond fair view In conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted In Indio :· 

(I) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state at affairs of the Group as at 
31 sl March. 2007; and 

(li) In the case of rhe Consolidated Profit and Loss Account. of the consatidated results of operations of the 
Group fO< the year ended on that dote 

For and on beho~ of 
DALAL & SHAH 
Chartered Accountants 

SHISHIR DALAL 
Portner 
Membership No.: 37310 

Mumbol: 4th July. 2007 
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For and on behoK of 
VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Proprietor 

Membership No.: 105330 



CoNSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2007 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

SHAREHOLDERS' FUND 

Shore Copltol 

Reserve ond Surplus 

LOAN FUNDS 

Secured Loons 

Unsecured Loons 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Refer Note 6 ) 

MINORITY INTEREST 

APPLICAnON OF FUNDS 

FIXED ASSETS 

Gross Block 

l ess: Depreciation ond Ama<tlsotlon 

Net Block 

Capitol Work-In-prog ress 

INVESTMENTS 

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Inventories 
Sundry Debtors 

Cosh ond Bonk Boionces 

loons and Advances 

TOTAL 

LESS ; CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

Current liabilities 

Provisions 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL 

Notes fa<m lng port o f the Accounts 

As per our report of even dote 

For ond on behalf of For ond on behalf of 
DALAL & SHAH VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. 
Chartered Accounlonts Chartered Accountants 

SChedule 

A 

B 

c 

D 

E 

F 

G 

0 

CHElAN S. MODY RAJENDRA SHAH 

31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

667,000,000 
4,379,306,215 

2,819,837,726 
2,058,9 15,051 

4,878,752,777 
1,311 ,491 
1,193,240 

9,927,563,723 

1 ,035,383,205 
144,535,604 

890,847,601 

2,670,639 893,518,240 

2,748,797,440 

1;584,275,709 
716,019,462 

1,333,471 ,658 
3,573,167,148 

7,206,933,977 

659,720,336 

261 '965,598 

921 ,685,934 

6,285,248,043 

9,927,563,723 

For ond on behott of the Boord 

HEMANT M . SHAH 
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PARTNER 

VIRAl D. DOSHI 
PROPRIETOR COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

MUMBAI: MUMBAI; 
Dote : 4th July; 2007 Dote : 4th July; 2007 
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/'iltman Ud. 
lr<--

CoNSOLIDATED PROFIT AND Loss AccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARcH, 2007 

INCOME 
Sales and Income from Operations 
Other Income 

EXPENDITURE 
Cost of Construction 
Qncreose) 1 Decrease in Inventories 

TOTAL 

Purchase of Transferable Development Rights (TOR) for Trade 
Shore of (Proill) 1 LOGS received from Partnership F~m 1 Joint 'kntlses (Net) 
Employment Cos! 
Administrative, Selling and General Expenses 
Interest and Finance Charges 
Depreclollon and Amortisation 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 
Addi(Less) : 
Provision for Taxation 
- Current lax 
- Deferred Tax 
- Fringe Benefit Tax 
-Wealth Tax 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 
Add I (Less) : 

TOTAL 

(Short) I Excess provision for Taxation In r9$pect of earlier years 
Deferred Tax Adjustments for earlier years 
Prior Period Adjustments (Refer Note 12) 
Shore of Profll 1 (Loss) from ASSociate Companies 
Minority Interest 
Pre-acquisition Pro fit (Net) 
Goodwill on a cquisition written off 

Balance brought forward from p<evious year 
Capitalised tov10rds Issue of Bonus Shore$ 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 
Approp ria tions: 
Debenture Redemption R9$erve 
Proposed Dividend 
Tax on Proposed Dividend 
General Reserve 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 

Earnings Per Share o f Rs.101- each (Basic and Diluted) (Refer Note 11) 
Notes fa<ming port of the Accounts 

As per our report of even dote 

For and on behalf of For and on behoff of 
DALAL & SHAH VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 

Schedule 

H 
I 

J 
K 

L 
M 
N 

0 

CHETAN S. MODY RAJENORA SHAH 

Year ended 
31st Ma rch, 2007 

(Rupees) 

1.894,759, 987 
91,082,361 

1 ,985,842,348 

1,031,530,981 
(459,733,075) 

34,227,905 
5,282,840 

67,329,247 
162,618,516 
199,898,232 
62, 105,971 

1,1 03,260,617 

882,58 1,731 

(109,269,500) 
5,039,938 

(2,306,200) 
(86,000) 

775,959,969 

(530,336) 
82,494 

4, 190,420 
(758,598) 

(1 1,918) 
(5,767,641) 

(967,700) 

772,220,526 
523,489,31 1 
(52,500,000) 

1,243,209,837 

1,000,000,000 
100,050,000 
17,003,498 
38,000,000 

88,1 56,339 

12.65 

For end on behalf of the Boord 

HEMANT M. SHAH 
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHISHIR DALAL 
PARTNER 

VIRAL D. DOSHI 
PROPRIETOR COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCE OFf iCER 

MUMBAI: MUMBAI: 
Oate : 4th July, 2007 Dote : 4th July. 2007 
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SCHEouw FORMING PART OF CoNsouoA1ED BALANCE SiiEi AS AT AND PRom a LOSS 
AccouNT FOR THE YEAR EJII)EI) 31ST MAaat, 2007 

SCHEDULE 'A: 
SHARE CAPITAL 
AliTHORISED 
125.000.0::0 Eqully Shores of Rs. 10 each 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID·UP 
667.00,000 (P.V. 4,80,00,000) EqUity Shores ol Rs.IO each tully p~d-up 

(Of the ooove. 5.85,00.000 shares allotted as fullv pafC!·.UP 
bonus shares, Including 12.0::0,0::0 shores (P.V. 45,0::0,000) 
shOtes a llotted during fhe yeor by way o f capitalisation o f 
General Rose..._ and SUrplus in Profit and loss Account On 
2nd F<lbruoy2007. 1he Corrl:x:riv iwed c::nd alated 67.00.000 
Equrty shores of Rs I 0 each urider lnltlol Public offE>r) 

SCHEDULE '8' 
RESEI!VES AND SURPLUS 
Securmes Premlu'n Accou-lt 

received dutlng the year 
Less Shore Issue Expenses (lnniol Pubic Offer) 

Debenture Redemption Reserve 
Transfe«ed from Profit and Loss account 

General Reserve 
As per losl Balance Sheet 
Less: Amount capitalised towards issue of bonus sho res 
Add Tronsfened from Profil and loss Account 

SUrplus •n Profit and LOSS Account 
Cop.tot Re58<ve 

SCHEDULE 'C' 
LOAN FUNDS 
Secured loaN 
a) 100 Prlllotely Plocecl Non·Corwe<lrble Debentures of Rs I 0.0::0.000/· each 

to be redeemed on equol lnstotments of Rs 5.000.0::0/- each 
on 13th October. '2!JJ7 c::nd 13th Noverme. '2!JJ7 rQ!PeC!IIIofy ~nterest linked .nth MIBOR) 

b) loons from Bonks 
Interest accrued on above 

c) l.oons from Finoncic)l Institution 
d) l.oans from Banks against Future Lease Ranta~ 
e) ~lcte Loons hom Bonks (Secured against Vehic les purchased thereagainst) 

Per Balance Sheet 
Unsecured Loans 
Short le<m Loon 

From Body Corporales 
From Othets 

Per~eSheet 
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3111 March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

3,551 ,000,000 
309, 17 4,562 

67,500.000 
(67,500.000) 
38,000.000 

794,630,320 
5,310,920 

1,250,000,000 

667,000,000 

667,000,000 

3,241,825.438 

1,000,000,000 

38,000,000 
88,156,339 
11,324,438 

4,379,306,215 

1,000,000,000 

799,941,240 
220.000.000 
796,716,249 

3,180,237 

2,819,837,726 

2.054.999,999 
3,915,052 

2,056,915,051 



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND PROFIT & loss 
~CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2007 (CON!O.) 

Schedule 'D' 
CONSOLIDATED FIXED ASSETS (Rupee•> 

PARTICUlARS GiOSSSlOCl O!mClAllON I AMOiTISAJlON NEI BlOCK ..... Addiions 0~- ..... Uplo P1oridecl 0~- Upto AJOI 
31' Mardi, du<i>g AdiUI!n'Onls 31' Mcreh, 31' Molc:f'l. Gri1g,. Adjustments Jl'lto:d'l. 31't.bd'l. 

2006 ""''"" 2007 2006 )'001 2007 2007 
l eos<llo\1 Looo l9,631.515 - 15.4(1), 158 ~228.857 2689 31251>0 17l918 141.331 ~087.1126 
Comrne'C<J Pre<rlles .S.-861.(1)) 2877.995 33,066.674 18.682.321 1~9ro 1.424.039 506.100 99Z.809 17.689.472 
Mt.<r> s,-<em 5 327.561 - - 5.327,561 56:3.809 6621>J2 - 1,221>,'.!1 ~101,001 
A's cooonooors 450.237 1,12LBIO - t,572,.1)!7 129,536 89)116 - 21&952 1.353.~ 
~a:s 2,372,371 2591.632 - ~90-t(l)) 335.311) I,:IQS.561/ - 1,040.939 l32l.Cl;O 
Offi:e Eqt.i~ 1.207.022 2439.643 2.551) l644.115 87.522 4$7~ 115 57~461 l069.664 
F~orrit\lre 01¥1 Rxh.res 82.81&917 12584.738 - 95.4J3.6&1 21.368.9.s 11.576,914 - 32945.857 62457.790 
Vehtles 11.989.901 llll6.383 - 2S,295.2$4 5.466.437 ;613.633 - 9,QSO.Oltl 16.215.214 
Total 01 172.658 524 34 921 201 48.402.382 159 Ill 343 2U79,316 19471411 130.N3 466209A() 112296403 
leased Assets (0) 
teos<llo\1 Looo 23M'l0.844 - - 238690.1>04 14.199.995 7.956.363 t222.645 17.933713 220.757.131 
C<m'nerc~ Prerr®S 4-,:~ 112.740.146 - 5411584.034 2t1101.622 2(022316 - <3.826.938 499.557J116 
fU'rwf\lre 000 RWes 81 .s9 2281M44 15.m.34~ 119.190.964 28 :!21.028 ln/>54.875 7,921.890 30.954.013 58236.971 
lolol on 78~933 221 l OS 561 990 15,229,349 f16usm 61.22>645 42 633 5l4 17.144,$3$ 91114 66< 718 SSI 198 
Per &aJonce Sheet 958.691,745 140,483,191 63,691,731 .035,383,206 %,30(961 62,106J11 $12,87>328 14($3$,604 890,847,601 

Cop~ol V.OC>.fi.I'IOQ'"" (!~e '"' Development oi Soltwore OmOI'Qblell 2,610,639 

Notes :@ Leased Premises (including Furniture a nd Fixtures in fumished premises and land acquired on lease) given under 
operating lease o re held by the Comp any fe< sole in the ordinary course o f business. These assets o re disclosed 
under the Fixed Assets Schedule and depreciation is provided the reon only in pursuance of the requirement of 
Accounting Standard AS-19 l eases. (Refer Note I M (8)) . 

S Includ es Rs. 4.223,5<121· being excess deprecia tion written bock. 

SCHEDULE ' E' 
INVESTMENTS {Unquoted ) (Trade, unless o therwise specified) 

Long term Investments, (At Cost) 
I Subsidiary Companies (Fully paid Equity Shores) 

o) 5CX:XXl Equity Shares(P.Y. 26700 Equlfy Shares) oi Rs.IOI· each 
AkruH Centre Point lnfotech Ltd (Formerly known 
as Akruti Centre Point lnfotech Pvt ltd) 

b) 44336 Equity Shores o f Rs. 101- each 
Broinpoint lntotech Ltd .(formerly known as Brainpoint lnfotech Pvl ltd) 

II Trade Investments - Bodies Corporate (Fully paid Equity Shores) 
A. Associate Companies 

a ) 1666520 Equity Shares ot Rs.IOI· each 
lnfrostTucture Venture India Umlted 
Sh01e of Current Profit I (Loss) 
(Includes GoodwiP Rs 3388356) 

b) 25000 Equity Shores o f Rs. 1001- each 
Mongol Shrusti Gruh Nirmiti Umited 
She<e of Current Profit I ( Loss) 
(includes Goodwll Rs 149391) 

c) 4890 Equity Shores of Rs.l 01- each 
Gollont lnfotech Private Limited 

d) 80CI) Equity Shores o i Rs.IOI- each 
Pristine Developers Private Umi1ed 
Shore of C urrent Profit I (Loss) 
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cit 

31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

756,270 

443,360 

1,199,630 

16,665,200 
(1 ,046,043) 

15,619,152 

2,500,000 
431,004 

2,931 ,004 

48,900 

80,000 
(80,000) ----

19.798,636 



ScHEDULES FoRMING PART OF C oNSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND PROFIT & l oss 
AccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 sr M ARCH, 2007 coNTD.) 

e) 50160 Equity Shores of 11$.101- eoch 
Dlf Akruti Info Parks (Pune) Limited 
Shore of Accumulated Reserves 1 Profit 1 (loss) 
Shore of Current Profit I (loss) 

(includes GoodvAI Rs 40764) 

8. Others 
a) 693800 EquHy Shores of Rs 101· each 

Citygotd Investment Private Limited 
b) 240 EquHy Shares of 11$.1001· each 

Cltygold Management Services Ptlvote Umlted 
c) 37815 EquHy Shores of 11$.101- each 

Janakalyan Sahakari Bank l im ited 
d) 5 Equity Shores of 11$.501- eoch 

Gokul Niwas Co·op Hsg. Soc. Limited 

e) 3616 A Closs EquHy Shores of 11$.5001-eoch 
Oharni Properties Private Umited 

f) 6000 B Closs EquHy Shores of 11$.501- each 
Akruti Nihariko Buildings limited 

g) 9000 EquHy Shores of Rs 101- each 
Akruti Security Plates Private l imited (Formerly 
known as Almighty lmpex Private UmHed) 

h) 25 EquHy Shares of 11$.291· each 
& 125 EquHy Shares of Rs 251- each 
Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank l imited 

Ill In Copitol of Partnership Firms 1 Joint Ventures 

Less: Balance contribution outstanding to Joint Venture 

blf 

IV Current Investment (Other than trade)(At lower of cost and fair value) 
In Mutual Funds (Units or Rs I 0 each) 

a) Div idend Option (Unlh of Rs.1 0 each, unless otherwise specified) 
164,418 Units of Sirlo Cosh Plus-lnsll. Premium-DOily Dividend 

(NAV:Rs 1.647.3851-) 
119.584.463 Units of HSBC Cosh Fund-tnsll. Plus-Doily Dividend 
(NAV:Rs 1, 196,514.3031·) 

b) Growth OpHon(Unils of Rs.l 0 each, unless o therwise specified) 

27.064.088 Units of lNG Vysyo Uquld Fund Super lnstl. Growth Option 
(NAV:Rs 301.756,4591-) 

25.000.000 Units of Reliance Fixed Ha<lzon fund 11-QuorteHy Plon­
Se(tes V-tnsll. Growth Pton(NAV:Rs 251.5725001-) 

17,168.138 Units of Principal Floating Rote Fund-fMP-Instl!utlonol 
Option-Growth Plon(NAV:Rs 201,214,0111-) 

Per Balance Sheet 
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31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

501 ,600 
(1 ,746) 

(63,554) 

6,938,000 

24,000 

378,150 

250 

1,807,750 

300,000 

1,800,000 

3,850 

1,177,397,901 

408,335,196 

1,647,385 

1 ' 196,514,303 

300,000,000 

250,000,000 

200,086,061 

19,798,686 

436,300 

20,234,986 

11,252,000 

769,062,705 

1 ' 198, 161,688 

750,086,061 

2,748,797,440 



Sc HEDULES Fo RMING PART OF C o NSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND PRo FIT & Loss 

A ccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARC::;:.H:.!...:0,2:;:;00.;:.:..7 ~(c;;ONJO=~·>---------....... 

SCHEDULE 'F' 
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 

INVENTORIES (As taken, valued and certified by the Management) (Reier Note 1 (V)) 

Stock·ln-trade 
Floor Space Index (FSI) 
Incomplete projects 

Finish«! Properties 

SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Debls oulstonding for o periOd exceeding six months 

Other Debls 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cosh on hand 
Bank bolonce with Scheduled Bonks 
• ln Current Accounts 
• In Depoot Accounls (Including Interest occn.red Rs 7.529.611/·) • 
·In Margin Money Accounls (Including Interest accrved Rs 400.307/-) 

• Includes Rs SW.OC!Jl:IJJ/· p laced os security towards bonk overdraft. 

LOANS AND ADVANCES (l)nsecured, Considered Good) 

Loons to Employees(lnteresl free) 
Loons ond advances to Others 
Income Tax Refund 
Advance towards application of shores 
Advance RecQIIe(Oble In cosh or in kind 0< for value to be received 
Toxes Paid I Deducted at Source 

SCHEDULE 'G' 
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Per Balance Sheet 

Sundry Creditors (Other thon Smou Scale Industrial Undertakings) 
Advances from Customers 
Overdrovm Bank Balances as per books of accounts 
Other Uabilities 
Interest Accrued but nol Due on Loons 

PROVISIONS 

Income Tax 
Fringe Benefit Tax 
Wealth Tax 
Proposed Dividend 
Tox on Proposed Dividend 

Per Balance Sheet 
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31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

20,477,478 

695,541, 9B4 

1,614,6B3 

136,555,590 
1,172,920,170 

22,3B 1,215 

26,624 
, 163,60B,577 

2,5B3,640 
347,469,916 

2,B95,657,205 
163,B21,1B6 

253,B65,545 
265,590,224 

62,755,442 
69,B22,B24 
7,686,301 

141,991,BOO 
2,B34,300 

86,000 
1 00,050,000 
17,003,49B 

323,427,301 
1,006,692,079 

254,156.329 

1,5B4,275,709 

716,019,462 

1,333,471 ,65B 

3,573,167,14B 

7,206,933,977 

659,720,336 

261 ,965,59B 

921 ,6B5,934 



ScHEDULES FoRMING PART oF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND PROFIT & loss 
AccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH 2007 coNTD. 

SCHEDULE 'H' 
SALES AND INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

Sole of Incomplete Project 

Sole o f Finished Properties. Transferable Development 
Rights(TDR)/Fioor Space lndex(FSI) 

Sole o f Transferable Development Rights(TDR)(Traded) 

Income from p remises g iven o n lease (Gross. Tax deducted a t source 
Rs. 39.01 4.337/·) (P.V. Rs. 14.241. 139/·) 

Per Profit and LO$S Account 

SCHEDULE 'I' 
OTHER INCOME 

Dividend from currant Investments 
Profit on sole of current Investments 
Royollty received (Gross. Tax deducted at source Rs. 112200/·)(P.Y. Rs. Nil) 

Interest (Gross. Tax deducted a t source Rs. 14673352/·)(P.Y. Rs. 1482130/·) 

• Loons 
• Bonk Fixed Deposits 
· Others 
Foreign Exchange Gain 
Miscellaneous Income 

Per Profit and Loss Account 

SCHEDULE 'J' 
COST OF CONSTRUCTION 

Construction Cost incurred during the year (#) 

Less: Transferred under Fixed Assets Schedule (Refer Note l(V)(B)) 
Add : Written down value of Finished Properties tronsfe<ect from 

Fixed Assets Schedule on sole of PIOPe<lyJ (Refe< Note 1 (V)(B)) 

Per Profit and LOS$ Account 

# Includes Rs. 1.888.448/o(P.Y. Rs. Ni~ being purchase of Incomplete projects 

SCHEDULE 'K' 
(INCREASE) /DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 
Opening Inventory 

Floor Space Index (FSI) 
Transferable Development Rights (TOR) 

Incomplete P<O)ects 
Finished Properlies 

Less: Concellalion of TOR Purchased in earlier yea r 

Less: Transferred under Fixed Assets Schedule (Refer Note 1 (V) (B)) 

elf 
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Yeor Ended 
31st March, 2007 

(Rupees) 

956,030 

1,68S,095,671 

37,458,720 

171 ,249,566 

1,894,759,987 

20,566,310 
1,637,241 
2,000,000 

31,039,358 
17,912,457 
9,551,327 

3,420 
8,372.248 

91 ,082,361 

1,060,216,732 
76,415,802 

47,730,051 

1,031,530,981 

336,415,728 
68,318,634 

643,056,598 
177,094,493 

1,224,885,453 
68,318,634 

32,024,1 85 

1,124,542,634 

I , 124,542,634 



SCHEDULES FoRMING PART oF CoNSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND PROFIT & Loss 
A ccouNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST M ARCH, 2007 (coNTD.) 

Year Ended I 
31st March, 2007 

(Rupees) 

b/f 1 ' 124.542.634 
SCHEDULE 'K' 
(INCREASE) /DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 
Closing Inventory 

Floor Spooe Index (FSI) 
Incomplete prOjecls 

Finished Properties 

SCHEDULE ' L' 

EMPLOYMENT COSTS 
Salaries. Elonus. etc. 

Contribution to Provident 
Stoff Welfare Expenses 
Other Fund expenses 

SCHEDULE 'M' 
ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Insurance 
Rent 
Advertisement 

Per Profit and loss Account 

Per Profit and loss Account 

Advances and other debit botonces written off 
Donation 
Brokerage 
Directors· Fees and Travelling Expenses 
Repairs and Society Maintainence Charges 
legal and Professional Fees 
Other Expenses 
Loss on Sale/ Discardment of Fixed Assets(Net) 
Miscellaneous Expenditure written off 

SCHEDULE ' N' 

INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES 
Interest 

·Debenture 
• Fixed Loons 
• Interest Others 

Loon Processing Fees ond 
Other Finance Charges 

Per Prolit and Loss Account 

Per Profit and loss Account 
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323,427,301 
1,006,692,079 

254, 156,329 

1,584,275,709 

(459,733,075) 

62,243,745 
3,909,977 

961 ,139 
214,386 

67,329,247 

2,772,6 10 
1,030,000 

18,501 ,574 
143,080 

15,972,420 
24,985,590 

1,093,322 
16,904,295 
32,800,1 33 
41 ,1 02,620 

7,307,394 
5,478 

162,618,516 

34,216,436 
143,944,520 

8,200,344 

I 

13,536,932 

199,898,232 ~ 



NoTES TO CoNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2007 

SCHEDULE '0' 
A PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION : The Consolidated Finonciol Statements relate to Akluti Nirmon Umtted ('the Company') 

and its subsidiary companies and associates. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the 
following bosis : 
(i) The FinanCial Statements of the Company and tts subsidiaries hove been combined on a line-by~lne bosis by 

adding together the book values of like Hems of assets. llob<lltles. income and expenses, oMer eliminating intra-group 
balances, intra-group ITOnsoctions and unrealized profits or losses as per Accounffng Standard AS.21 - Consolidated 
Financial Statements (AS 21) Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indio . 

(iQ Investments in associate companies have been accounted under the equtty method os per Accounting Standard 
AS-23 - Accounting tor Investments In Associates In Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-23) issued by The Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

(liQ The excess of the Company's portion of equity of the subsidiaries os at the dote of its investment over the cost of Its 
investment is treated as Capitol Reserve. The excess of cost of investment over the Company's portion of equHy os 
at the dote of Investment is treated os Goodwill and it is written off in the year in which it arises. 

(iv) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment In a subsidiary and the carrying amount of Its 
assets less lloblllt1es as of the dote of disposal is recognized in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss account 
os the Profit or Loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary, 

(v) Intra-group balances and Intra-group transactions and resulting unrealized profits hove been eliminated. 
(vi) As for os possible, the consolidated financial statements ore prepared using uniform occounHng policies for like 

transactions ond other events In similar circumstances and ore presented in the some manner as the Company's 
separate financial statements. 

(viQ The Company has on Investment In Mls B<olnpolnt lnfotech Limited (f01merly known os Mls B<oinpolnt lnfotech 
Private Limited) vil'lere the shoreholding exceeds 51 %. The some is in the nature of temporary Investment ond has 
therefore not been consOlidated. Further. Mls Akruti Center Point Info tech Limited (formerly known os AkruH Center 
Point lnfotech Private limited) which was consOlidated in the previous year has also not been consolidated due to 
the some reoson. 

(viii) !he Company hos on investment in Mls Gallant lntotech Private Umited where the shore holding exceeds 20 %. !he 
some Is in the nature of temporary Investment and has therefore not been con~dered as on associate for the 
purpose of AS-23. 

(ix) Some of the sub<idlortes of the Company. had during the year. mode investments in Mls Citygald Investment Private 
Limited. where the shoreholdlng collectively exceeded 51 %. Being o temporary investment it has not been considered 
for consolk:lation. 

(x) The Company is o venturer 1 partner in joint ventures 1 partnership firms detailed In Note Nos. 3 and 4. respectively. 
The interest in the joint venture 1 partnership firm Is acquired and held exclusively In connection with o particular 
project with the intention of subsequent disposal on completion of the project. !he financial statements o f these 
ventures I firms have not been aUdited tor the Flnonclol Year from 1" April. 2006 to 31 • March, 2007.As o result of the 
aforesaid reasons. the figures considered f01 the above consolidofton ore as certified by the management. 

B. Investments other than in subsidiaries and associates hove been accounted os per AccounMg Standard (AS-13) on 
·Accoun«ng for Investments•. 

C. !he list of subsidiary companies con~dered for conS04idation. and the Company's holdings therein ore os under: 

Nome of the Subsidiaries Country of Proportion of 

Adhivitiyo Properties Limited 
Agreem Properties Limited 
Arnav Properties Umited 
Akulplto Constructions Limited 
E Commerce Solutions (Indio) limited 
Sheshon Housing & Area Develapment Engineers limited 
!DR Properftes Limited 
Vlsl>al Nirmon (Indio) Limited 
VIShol Teknik (Civil) limited 
Volshonovi Builders & Developers Private Limited 

Incorporation ownership interest 
Indio 100.00% 
India 53. 16% 
Indio 100.00% 
India 100.00% 
Indio 99.99% 
India 100.00% 
Indio 100.00% 
India 51.02% 
Indio 99.96% 
India 86.00% 

The aUdited financial statements of the subsidiories used in consolidation hove been drown upto the some reporting 
dote os that of the parent company. 
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D. The significant Associate Companies/Joint Ventures (JV)/Pcrtnership Firms considered in the consolidated financial 
statements ore : 
Nome 

Dlf Akrutl Info Parks (Pune) Limited 
Infrastructure Ventures Indio LlmHed 
Mongol Shrustl Gruh Nlrmlli Limited 
Pristine Developers Private Umlted 
Hlronondonl Akrutl N 
Nlhorlko Shopping Moll JV 
Akrull GM JV 
Mount Mary JV 
Akrutl Chandan N 
Akrutl SMC N 
Pristine Developers 
Akrutl Kanosh Constructions 
Akrutl Steelfob COJporotlon 
Aorff Projects & Constructions 
Jalraj Developers - Untt 9 
Gandhi Adhlvtttyo Combine 
Suroksho Realtors 

Country of 
Incorporation 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
IndiO 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
IndiO 
Indio 
Indio 
Indio 
IndiO 

Proportion of 
ownership Interest 
32.99% 
33.33% 
25.00% 
40.00% 
55.00% 
50.00% 
50.00% 
50.00% 
50.00% 
50.00% 
40.00% 
50.00% 
55.00% 
33.00% 
66.66% 
60.00% 
14.00% 

The flnonclol statements of the Associate Companies used In consolidation hove been drown for the period 1" April. 
2006 to 3 1~ March. 2007 on the basis of books of accounts which ore subJect to audit. 

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial stotements hove been prepared and presented under the htstorlcol cost convention uslng the accrual 
basis of occounHng In occordonce w~h the occounMg principles generally accepted In Indio and ore In accordance 
with the applicable Accounting Standards. Guidance Notes and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 1956. 

II. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of flnonclol statements In conformity with the genera ly accepted accounting principles requires the 
management to make estimates end assumptions thot affect the reported amounts of assets ond liabilities end the 
dbclosure of contingent liabilities on the dote of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the repor~ng period. Differences between octuol results and estimates ore recognized In the period In 
which the results ore known 1 moterlollzed. 

Ill. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

A. Ravanua from Conatrucllon Acllvlty: 

I. Revenue ftom sole of finished properties I bulld 'ngs Is recogn~ed on transfer of property end once slgnlftcont risks 
and rewords of ownership hove been transferred to the buyer. Similarly. revenue from sole of Transferable Development 
Rights (TOR) Is recognized on transfer of the rights to the buyer. Revenue recognition Is postponed to the extant of 
significant uncertainty. 

II. Revenue from sale of Incomplete properties Is recognJzed on the basis of percentage of completion method. 
determined on the basis of physical proportion of the work completed. as cermled by the Company's technical 
personnel, In relation to a contract or o group of contracts within o project, only after the WO<k has prog1essed to 
the extent of 40% of the total work Involved. Vorlollons In eslfmotes ore updated periodically by technical cerllficollon. 
Further, revenue recognized In the aforesaid manner end related costs ore both restricted to 90'l\ until the construction 
cell~ and related formalities ore substonllclly completed. Costs of construction I development ore charged to 
the profit and loss account In proporHon with the revenue recognized during the year. The balance costs ore 
carried as port of 'Incomplete projects' under Inventories. Amounts receivable I payable ore reflected as Debtors 1 
Advances from Customers. respectively. otter considering Income recognized In the aforesaid manner. 

Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered Into with the buyers, which ore subject to fuiNiment of 
obllgotlor1S I conditions Imposed by statutory authorities. Is postponed till such obligations ore discharged. 
The Company was recognizing revenue os per the completed contract method. upto the finonclol year ended 
31st March. 2006. The change to the percentage of completion method, to the extent oppllcobte, has been 
adopted In pursuance of the guidance note on recognition of revenue by reot estate developers. Issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indio. during llhe year (Attention Is Invited to Note 13). 

Ill. Value of Floor Space Index (FSI) generoted Is recogn~ed as Inventory, at the roles quoted by the Stomp Duty Ready 
Reckoner Issued by the State Government. In the year of completion of the agreed property (viz. Rehabilitation 
Building). In lieu of which the FSI Is allotted to the Company. The vo!ue of FSI Is carried os Inventory held for so•e or 
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utilization in construction of projects undertaken for sale. The FSI value is considered as o port of construction cost of 
sole building. on the basis of weighted overage for each pro,ect. 

B. Profit I Loss from Partnership Firm 1 Joint Venture 

Shore of Profit I Loss from portnersh'p firms I joint ventures is accounted in respect of the flnonciol year of the firm 1 
venture, ending on or before the balance sheet dote, on the basis of their audited 1 unaudited accounts, as the 
case maybe. 

C. Income from leased Premises 

Income from providing facilities I lease of premiSes is accrued over the period mentioned In the facility /leave and 
license agreement. 

D. Others 
Other Revenues I Incomes and Costs I Expenditure e re generally accounted on accrual as they ere earned or 
Incurred. 

IV. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 
A. Fixed assets ore stated at cost of acquisition Of construction Jess occu~loted depreciation. AHention is a:so invited 

to Accounting Policy No. (V) (B). 
8. Depreciation for the yeor Is provided on the wriHen down vo ue method a• the rates cod In the monne< specified In 

Schedule XIV to the Companies Act. 1956. 
Depreciation on additions to assets Of on sole/disposal of assets is coiCu'Oted pro-rota from the dote of such 
addition. or upto the date of such sale/disposal. as the case may be. 

C. Cost of Leasehold Lend Is amortised on o straight line basis. over the primary lease period 
V. INVENTORIES 

A. 'Incomplete projects' ~ stated at Cost or Net Reolilcble Value, whichever is lower. 'tr>eomplete projects· ir>eludes 
costs of incomplete properties foe which the Company has not entered info sole agreements. and in other cases 
(construction contracts), the costs ir>eurred before the work has progressed to the extent of 40% of the total wor1< 
Involved. 'Incomplete projects' elsa includes initial project costs that relate d·rec tly to a (prospective) project 
incurred for the purpose of securing the project. These costs are recogniZed cs expenditwe for the year in which 
they ore Incurred unless they ore seporotety Identifiable and It Is probable that the respective project will be 
obtained. 

8. Finished properties ore stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value. whichever is lower. finished properties given under 
operating Ieese ore disclosed under the Fixed Assets Schedule as Leased Assets. The costs transferred to the Fixed 
Assets schedule ore shOwn as deductions from the costs carried in opening inventory and construction costs 
incurred during the year. These assets (including Forn~ure end Fixtures In furnished properties end lend acquired oo 
Ieese) ore depreciated I ome<tlsed os per the Accounting Policy given under Accounling Policy Nos. (IV)(B) and 
(lV)(C). Although the Company considers these assets os Inventories held for sole •n the ordinary course of business. 
the d~closure under the Fixed Assets Schedule ond provision for depreciation I omortisoton is mode to comply with 
the requirements of Accounting Standard 19 - Leases. 

C. Floor Space Index (FSI) Is stated at the rote prescribed in the Stomp Duty Ready Reckoner issued by the State 
Government for the year in which FSI is generated. The sold rote is reviewed or each balance sheet dote and the 
carrying votue of FSIIs restated to mork decrease. if any. in the said rote. Increase. if any. in these rates is not token 
into account. AHention is also invited to Accounting Poioy No. (lif) (A) (iii). 

D. All other Inventory (viz. Transferable Development Rights) Is stated at Cost or Net Realisable Value, whichever is 
bwer. 
Cost included in inventory include costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land, value of FSI, 
moteriols, services and other expenses Qncludlng borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost fe<mulo used Is 
overage cost. 

VI. INVESTMENTS 

Investments ore classified into current ond long term investments. Current investments ore stated at lower of cost and fair 
value. l ong term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is mode to recognize decline. other than 
temporary, in the value of long term 'nvestments. 

VII. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

A. Retirement benefits in the tocm of Provident 1 Pension Fund is accounted on accrual basis and charged to the Profit 
end Loss Account of the veer. 

8. Gra tuity nobility is covered unde; a Group Grotuity~cum~Ufe Assurance (Cosh Accumulation) Scheme of the life 
lnsuror>ee Corporation of Indio (UC). The gratuity liability Is charged to the Profit end Loss Account of the year on 
the basis of an ActuarioJ Vo1uotion ca rried out by UC at the close of the year. 
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VIII. BORROWING COSTS 
Interests and other be<rowing costs otiributoble to quoufying ossets (including projects undertaken tor sole) are oDocoted 
as port of lhe cost of construction I development of such assets. The ba<rowing costs incurred during lhe period In which 
octlvltles. necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use a< sole. ore In progress. ore allocated as oforescnd. Such 
allocation is suspended during extended pefloelsln which active development is i:ntenupted and, no costs ore otlocoted 
ooce aD such activities ore substonftoUy complete. All othe< ba<rowing costs ore charged to the Profit end Loss Account. 

IX. SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES 

Shore issue expenses ore first charged against available balance in Securities Premium Account. 
X. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS 

A. Balances in the form of Current Assets and Current Uobllrties In foreign currency. outstanding at the close of the year, 
ore cooverted in Indian Currency at the appropriate rates of exchange prevo'ling on the date of the Balance 
Sheet. Resultant gain o r loss is accounted during the year. 

B. Income or expenditure in foreign currency. ore recorded ot the rates of exchange prevo:ling on the dotes when the 
relevant transactions toke place. 

XI. SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company is engaged In the business of Real Estate Oevelopment. which os per Accounting Standard A$-17 on 
'Segment Reparftng' issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of Indio is considered to be the only <epartoble 
business segment. The Company Is operating In the some geographical segment. 

XII. TAXATION 
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax. f ringe Benefit Tax (FBT) ond Deferred Tax charge or credit Prov~ion for 
current tax is mode on the bosls of the assessable Income at the tax rote oppllcoble to the relevant assessment year. 
Provision tor FBT is mode on the basis of the fringe benefits provided/deemed to hove been provided during the year ot 
the rates and values applicable to the relevant assessment year. The defe<red tax asset and deferred tax liability is 
calculated by applying tax rote and lows that hove been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 
Deferred tax assets arising mainly oo account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreclo~on under tax lows. 
ore recognized. only it there is a virtual certainty of its reolizotk>n. supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets 
on account of other timing d:fferences ore recognized only to the extent there is o reasonable certo'nty of Its reolizotloo. 
At each Bolonce Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax ossets ore reviewed to reassure realization. 

2. Related party d isclosures · 
A) Names of Related Parnes and description of Relationship : 

I) Subsidiary Companies 
Sroinpoint lnfotech Umlted 
Akruft Center Point lnfotech Limited 

Ill Associate Companies and Joint Ventures (JV) I Partnership Firms 
Dlf Akruft Info Parks (Pune) Umlted 
Gallant lnforech Private limited 
Infrastructure Ventures lndlo limited 
Mongol Shrusft Gruh Numitl limited 
Pristine Developers Private Umited 
Akruti Chandan JV 
AkJufi GM JV 
Htronondoni Akruti JV 
Mount Mary JV 
Nlhorll<o Shopping MoD JV 
Aortl Projects & Constructioos 
Akrutl Kollosh Constructions 
Akrutl Steelfob Corpa<otloo 
Joiroj DevelOPers - Unit 9 
Pristine Developers 
Gandhi Adhlvihyo Combine 
Suraksho Realtors 
Akruti SMC JV 

Ill) Other porHes where rela tionship of control exists 
Akrutl City Knowledge Private Limited 
Akruti City Forming Private Limited 
Akruti Guestline Private limited 
Akruti N ihariko Buildings limited 
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Al<ruti Security Plates Private Umited 
Akruti SEZ (MumbOi) Private Umrted 
Citygold Education Research Umlted 
Citygold Farming Private Limned 
Citygold Investments Private Limned 
Citygold Management Services Private Umlted 
Bulldbyte.Com (Indio) Prlvote Limited 
lchha Constructions Privata limited 
Roopkolo Pictures Private Limited 
Rushonk Constructions Private limited 
Al<rutl Foundation for Knowledge and Research 

IV) (a) Key Management Personnel 
Mr. Hemont M. Shot> (Chairman. Whotetime Director) 
Mr. Vyamesh M. Shoh (Managing Directe<) 
Mr. Madhukar 8. Chobe (Wholetlme D!rector) 

(b) Relatives of Key Management Personnel a nd their enterprises, where transactions hove token place: 
Mrs. Kunjol H. Shah 
Mrs. Folguni v. Shoh 
Hemont M. Shah (HUF) 
Vyomesh M. Shah (HUF) 
Mahipatroy v. Shah (HUF) 
Mrs. Lata M. Shah 

Note: Related porty relolionshlps ore os identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 
8) Transactions with Rela ted Parties· 

Sl. Nature of transaction Subsidiary ASSOCiate JOint \o\!>ntures/ ·Other parties 
No. Companies Companies Partnership vlhere control 

Firms exists 

I. Loons ond Advances - 1,678.609 55,851.330 103.755. 183 
received/ recovered ( ) (104.225.19 1) (766.493.983) (3 1.388.925) 

ii. Loons ond Advances - 72.765.642 58.546.825 95, 190.824 
given/ repaid /adjusted ( ) (124.044.003) (83.309. 114) (30.199.281) 

Iii. Interest received - 10,087,299 8.828.391 7&.015 
(- ) (2.597.995) (- ) (-) 

iv. Interest paid (.::j (·::j - -
( } ( ) 

v. Advance against shore - 39.634.691 - 283.778.213 
oppllcot!on (- } (29.484,850} (-) (400,000) 

vi. Services received/ 8.808.616 1.403.039 - 22.433.897 
availed (-} (1. 183,654} (-) (32.802.611} 

vii. SUpervision/mointenonce - - - 18.000 
charges received ( } ( ) ( ) ( ) 

viii. Rent received - - - 7,853.828 
(-) (- } (- ) (4.499.280) 

lx. Rent paid - - - 840.000 
( } ( } ( } (840.000) 

X. Royalty received - - - 2.000.000 
(- } (-} (-) (-) 

xi. Directors' remuneration - - - -
(- } (-} (-) (-) 
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B) Transactions wllh Related Parties· (Rupees) 

s.. Nature of transection Subsidiary Associate Joint Ventures/ Other parties Key 
No. Com ponies Companies Partnership where control Management 

Firms exists Personnel 
(Including 
Relatives) 

XII. Directors' ~ttlng fees - - - - 100.000 
( - ) (- ) (-) (-) (-) 

xiii. Purchase of TDR 1 Project - - - -
(-) (- ) (68.318.634) (-) (-) 

xiv. Sale of Finished - - - 3,776'!-.~-~ 
Properties I FSI (-) (-) (347.376. 1481 (- ) 

xv. Investments mode - - 698.029.041 1.200.000 -
(-) (-) (6.378, 101) (-) (- ) 

xvi. Investments withdrawn (at cost) - - 118.624,971 - -
(-) (-) (10.000,000) (-) ( - ) 

xvii. Shore of Profit from Partnerships/ 
Joint Ventures - - 8.919.388 - -

(-) (-) (286.390,21 8) (- ) (- ) 
xvlll. Shore of Loss from Partnerships/ 

Joint Ventures - - 13,579.265 1 - -
(-) (-) (242,594) (- ) (-) 

xix. Payments mode on behotf 
of third parties - - - 1,075.000 -

(- ) ( - ) (-) (-) (-) 

XX. Cotlote~ol security given ogo'nst Amount not - - - Amount not 
loon ovofled by quantifiable (- ) (- ) (-) quontifloble 
Company (Amount not (Amount not 

quantifiable) quantifiable) 

xxi. Balances Outstanding 
Receivable 29673 164,236.509 60.419.351 290.064.873 -

(-) (82,999.635) ( 13,402.812) (12, 188.219) (- ) 
Poyoble - - 49,537 1, 117.160 -

(321.358) (-) (-) (15,791.180) (-) 

Previous Year figures ore given In brackets. 
3. The detofls of Investments made in capital of partnership firms as on 31st March. 2007 ore os under: 

I) M/s. Akruti Steelfab Corporation : 

Name o f the Partners Sha re of Partner Capital (Rupees) 

A I Akruti Nirmon limited 55.00% 2,878.736 

B I Steelfob Turnkey Projects Umited 45.00% 2.587.985 

Total 100.00 'k 5,466,721 

Ill M/s Akrutl Kailash Constructions · 

Name of the Portners Share of Partner Capital (Rupees) 

A Akruti Nirmon Umited 50.00% 50.000 
B Chirog A. Shah 12.50% 12,500 

c Deepok s. Shah 8.75% 8.750 
D Keton D. Shah 7.50% 7.500 
E Niranjon P. Shah 12.50% 12,500 

F Shonolal T. Shah (HUF) 8.75% 8.750 

Total 100.00 % 100,000 
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Ill) M/s Aartl Pto}ects & Constructions · 

Nam e of the Partners Share of Partner Capital (Rupees) 

A Akruti Nilmon limited 33.00% 101.354 
B Dllip Slllngorpure 9.00% 24.739 
c Surendro Sanos 1700% 46,729 
D Smt. Doi<Sho P. Patel 16.00% 43.980 
E Modhov Patan~or 25.00% 68,720 

Total 100.00% 285.522 

IV) M/s. Pristine Developers : 

Name of the Partners Sha re of Partner Capital (Rup ees) 

A Akrutl Nirmon limited 40.00% -
B Topmost Construction Private Umlted 10.00 % -
c Pristine Developers Private Umited 25.00% -
D Paresh M. Parekh 25.00 % -

Total 100.00% -

V) M/s Jairaj Developers - Unit 9 

Nome of the Pa rtners Share of Partner Coplfal (Rupees) 

A Aluuti Nirmon limHed 66.66% 500.000.000 
B Joyant Hiralal Sllah 15.00% -
c Molov Jayont Slloh 15.00% -
D Jignesh Gunwant Goponi 3.34% 10.000.000 

Total 100.00 % 51 0,000,000 

VI) M/s Gandhi Adhivitiya Comb ine · 

Name of fhe Partners Share of Partner Capital (Rupees) 

A Adhlvlllyo Properties Limited 60.00 % 13.807.804 
B Ajitkuma r Gandhi 8.00% 740.000 
c Kironkumar Gandhi 8.00% 740.000 
D Kiritkumor Gandhi 8.00% 740.000 
E Kusumben Gandhi 8.00% 740.000 
F Rajendra Gandhi 8.00 % 740.000 

Total 100.00% 17,507,804 

VII) M/s Suraksha Rea ltors· 

Nome o f the Partners Share of Partner Cop\lal (Rupees) 

A T.D.R. Properties limited 11.00% 8.620.253 
B Vyomesh M. Sllah 7.00% 5,612.888 

c Heman! M. Shoh 7.00% 5.612.888 
D Korod Chemicals & Allied Product Pnvate Um\ted 37.50% 30.069.044 
E Vijay Parekh 37.50% 30.069.044 

Tolal 100.00% 79.984,11 7 
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Ll. Interests of the Company in joint ventwes are as under: 

Nome of the Joint Ventures Shore of Interest 

A Mls. Hirondoni Akruli JV 55 % 
B Mls. Nihariko Shopping Mall JV 50 % 
c M/s. Mount Mary JV 50 % 
D M/s. Al<ru li GM JV 50 % 
E Mls. Akruti Chandan JV 50 % 
F Mls. Al<nJii SMC JV 50 % 

5. The transactions in respect of premiSes token 1 given unde< operoM g lease: 

a) Leese rental obligations · 
31 sf March, 2007 

(Rupees) 
Lease rentots paya ble not later than one year 1,680,000 
Later than one year but not lofer than live veers 1,365,000 
later than five years -

b) Lease rental income · 

31st March, 2007 
(Rupees) 

lease rentals recefvoble not later than one year 278,337 ,I SO 
l ater than one year but not klter then five yecrs 893,033,043 
Later than five years 2,239.369 

6. Deferred toxotion tor the year ended 31 • March. 2007 : 
(Rupees) 

Deferred Taxation 31st March. Chongesi(Credit) 31st March, 
2006 During the yeo· 2007 

~f~rr!i!d TQX liQQiH!Yl(Asset) On account of 

I) Dep.eciotion 6.351.429 (4,226.013) 2,125,416 

IQ Expenses allowable for Tax Purpose in subsequent yeor(s) - I (813.925) (813,925) 

Net Deferred Tax liability 6,351 ,429 (5,039, 938) 1,311,491 

7. The Company hos entered into a Joint Venture with another Company whereby the capital is to be contributed by 
generating 603.000 Sq.ft of Floor Space Index. As on the dote of the balance sheet. the Company has contributed 
160.792 Sq.tt Floor Space Index. The balance o f Rs.408.335, 1961- rep.esenting 442.208 Sq.ft FloC< Space Index is refiected 
as ' Balance Contribution Outstanding to Joint Ventures• os o reduction under the heed 'Investments· In the Balance 
Sheet. 

a Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capitol account, not pr<Mded for (net of oc:Jvonces) 
Rs.6,554,9031-. (PYevlous Year· Rs. NIL) 

9. Balance confirmations in reSPect of Sundry Cteditors. St.rndry Debtors and Loons and Advances hove not been called 
for. The balances are therefore os per the books of accounts. 

10. ! he financial statements of all Partnership F~ms ond Joint Ventures In which the Company Is o partner I co-venture. ore 
unoudfted. The shore of loss I profit accrued dt.rring the year by the Company iS. therefore, subject to adjustments 
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11. Eomlngs per shore 

Particulars 2006·2007 

Net Profrt as per Prom and Loss Account ovolloble for Equity Shareholders In Rs. 772,220,526 

Weighted overage number of equity shOre.s outstanding during the year 
(Adjusted for Bonus Shores issued durinQ the year) In Nos. 61064458 
Earnings Per Shore of Rs.IO each (Basic and Diluted) In Rs. 12.65 

12. Prior period odjustmenl$ include : 
(Rupees) 

2006-2007 
Depreciation Adjustmenls 4.223,542 
Debits relating to earlier years (375.208) 
Credits relating to eortier years 342.086 

13. Upto 31st March. 2006. the Company recognised revenue from sate of properties os per the completed building project 
method. Pursuant to the guidance note on 'Recognition of Revenue by Real Estate Developers'. issued by 'The Institute 
of Chartered Accountant$ of IndiO' during the year. revenue from sole of Incomplete properties (subject to fulfillment of 
specified condilians), is recognised on the basis of the percentage at completion method. with effect from lsi April, 2006 
(only after the v1ork has progressed to the extent of 40% of the total work InvOlVed). The Company has not given 
retrospective e ffecl to this change in accounting policy, because such retrospective effect would hove required the 
Company to lctentlfy all Incomplete projects that fulfilled the conditions specified In the Guidance Note In the eortler 
reporting period and also to determine the stage of comple tion for a ll such projects in the earlier reporting periOd. The 
records required for such on exercise are not available. Hence. results for the year ended 31st March. 2006 hove not 
been restated to reflect change in the revenue recognition policy. 
However. such change In the accounting pollcy has not resulted in any impact on the financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March. 2007, as no project incomplete a t the close of the year, has progressed to the extent of 40% of the 
total work Involved for \vhlch revenue would hove to be recognised as per the percentage o f completion method. 
The effect of such change on the financial statements of subsequent financial years cannot be ascertained ot present. 
as the some would depend upon the stage of comple tion o f Incomplete projects. If any, at the ctose of the reSPective 
years, 

14. The Accounting Standard A$-21 an ·consolidated Financial Statement· has become oppllcable to the Company for the 
first Hme for the financial year ended 31• MarCh. 2007. Hence. previous year figures have not been compiled and 
disclosed. Further. It Is not practical to present the ConSOlidated Cosh flow Statement for the year 2006 and 2007. ~nee 
the opening balances which ore relevant for compilation of this year's coSh Row. are nat available. 

N. per our report of even dOle For and on behalf o f the Board 

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of HEMANT M. SHAH 
DALAL & SHAH VIRAL D. DOSHI & CO. EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN 
Chorlered Accounlants Chartered Accountants 

VYOMESH M. SHAH 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHISHIR DALAL VIRAL D. DOSHI CHElAN S. MODY RAJENDRA SHAH 
PARTNER PROPRIETOR COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 

MUMBAI: MUMSAI: 
Dote : 4th July, 2007 Dole : 4th July. 2007 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SEcnoN 212 oF THE CoMPANIES AcT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY 
COMPANIES 

(Rs.in locs} 

Noma of the SubSidiQ(y FinonciOI yecx NumbGtor Extent or The net oggr&gate or protils 1 (kiSSQS) of the SubSidiary 

Company ending equity hoiding Companies so iOI as they concern the membM of 
of me shores Akru"l N •man l.inlted 

Sub61cllory held 

For Curren· l=lnanaol Year I For Prevloos F!nondol Year 

00011 wiTh In not dealt dealt with In oor deal· 
the accounts wi·h In the the accounts WITh In the 

of Al<run occoun·s of of Akruti occoonts of 
Nlrmon Ak1utl Nlrman Nlrmon Akru1 N.ll'mon 
limited l.Jmted for Umted for Umlt&d fOf 

for the year the year the yeor the yeor 
ended ended ended ended 

Morch 31. Morch 31. Morcn31. March 31, 
'2007 '2007 '2007 2007 

Adhiv!tlyO Prope11ies Umited 31 .03.2007 50000 100" (4.85) 4.41 3.91 

Agreem PtoperTies umted 31.03.'2007 2658 53.16" (0.44) (0.39) 7.85 6.92 

Akulplta Constcuctton limited 31.03 '2007 50000 100" (4.79) 0.99 0.82 

AArutl Centrepolm lnfotecn Llr"Med 31.03 2007 50000 100" 1.26 0.09 0.08 

Amoll Properties Umlted 31.03 2007 5000 100" (23.03) (0.18) (0.03) 

Brolnpolnt lnfotech Umlted 31.03 2007 44336 8867" (2.40) (0.31) 0.95 0 13 

E Commerce Solutions Qndlo) Umltedl 31.03 2007 2A9990 9999% (3.30) (001) (0.18) (001) 

Sheshon Housing ond Area 

(0.33) I (0.22) I Development engineets Limited 31.03.2007 50000 100" -

TOR Propedie$ limited 31.03.'2007 5000 100" 72.77 1 33901 6 .95 

Voishnovi Builders and Developets 
PrivotE? limited 31.03.2007 4300 86% (0.066) (0.011) -

VishOI Nirmof"' (Indio) limited 31.03.'2007 2551 51.02" 0.18 0.17 (0.041) (0.009) 

ViShc;j JeknikS (Ovil) Umited 31.03.2007 49980 99.96" 231.19 1 0.18 13.38 10.93 
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INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

II DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS APPROVAL NO. 47/193/2007-CL-111 DATED 
APRIL 16, 2007 UNDER SECTION 21 2 (8) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,1 956 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2007 

(R's.in ~C$) 

Porli<;:ulo l's AdN\titiyo Agreern Atut>Uo AkruH Amov 8t~olnl ' Commeroe Sheshon lOR ~lshnovt """•' Vishol 

PJopetties Properties Construe - Centre- Propenles l nto tectt Solulion$ Hou&ing Properlies &vii~ I$ Niunon Tokniks 

lin'ited limited lion Point ......... limited (IndiO) ond At90 limited ond (IndiO) (Civil) 

limited lniOieeh - 1>9voiOP· t>ov9}1)~1$ Umile<:l limlf.ed 

l imited monl Private 

EnginH I5 llmi~d 

l imit•d 

Shore Copilot 5.00 5.00 5.00 500 5.00 5.00 25.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 

Reserves aoo Surplus ( 13.63) 10.33 (495) 606 (26.92) 18.53 (3.93) (0.59) 118.34 (9.39) 4.4d 274.86 

Total Assets 151.44 497.93 212.06 34.98 842.28 51.62 104.44 364.4 1 125.81 340.33 21 700.82 1111 .33 

Total Uobiliries • 160.08 482.29 212.Ql 23.91 864.20 28.08 83.41 360.00 2.47 344.71 21700.38 831.46 

Investments 10.00 10.00 19.12 . 0.03 41 .21 
·Shores 

(e:xctud!ng subsicfories) 
• Motuot Funds 

Turnover ond Other 
Income 12.37 14.07 27.42 75.96 135.54 0.06 002 89 2 69.10 19.66 1144.45 

Profit I (LOS$) before 
Toxotion (4.78) (0.38) 3.69 1.41 (23.15) (2.69) (3 31) (0.33) 79.55 (0.08) 0.55 35 1.46 

Provision for Toxotion · · 0.06 0.44 1.09 0.14 . 001 . 0.18 120.18 

Profit 1 (Loss) oner 
Taxation (4.85) (0.82) (4.79) 1.26 (23.15) (2.71) (3.31) (0.33) 79.55 (0.08) 0.36 231.28 

PropOSOO Div1d Gnd 

ol'ld Tax thetoon . 4.20 . 

• • lnchJC!es Debts + Cunenl Uobilities + Defened Tax Assel 
•• - Net of excess 1 short provision for tox in respect of eorlier yeo1s. 
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